
AGENDA FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 
THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 09, 2021 
5 :00pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately follows the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

In accordance with the Governor's Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public 
meetings in response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas 

Joint Unified School District will hold meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing. 

Zoom link: htlps://us02web.zoom.us/j/89949363284 

Phone dial-in: 669-900-9128 
(Press *6 to unmute) 

Webinar ID: 899 4936 3284 

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modificalions including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in 
the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing. 

Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less lhan 72 hours before /he meeting, will be made available at Sierra County 
Office of Education, Room 3, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton, CA, 961 /8, and posted with the online agenda at 

bttp;/111•11'111. h•rracow1/vo!lic1•oti!1l11cm/011.org (Governmen/ Code 54957.5). 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.

B. ROLL CALL

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION
At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.

E. CLOSED SESSION
The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert will

move into Closed Session to discuss the following item(s):

1. Government Code 54957
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE

2. Government Code 54957.6
CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 
Employee Organizations: 

Unrepresented Employees: Sierra-Plumas Teachers' Association 
Classified Employees 

3. Government Code 54957

Confidential Employees 
Administrative Employees 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Title: Superintendent 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK

G. 6:00PM - RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING

BOARD MEETING

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION

Page 1 of3 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89949363284


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
March 09, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

J. 2019-2020 AUDIT PRESENTATION -CWDL CPAs

1. Acceptance of 2019-2020 Audited Actuals*

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Correspondence
a. Letter from California Department of Education, SPJUSD 2020-2021 First

Interim Reports accepted with a qualified certification**

2. Superintendent's Report
a. Special Board Meeting Thursday 3/11/21
b. Update on Board retreat/training date set
c. Update on East Transportation Committee meeting
d. Update on Science Curriculum Adoption
e. Update on Electric Buses
f. Update on Downieville facilities maintenance and construction
g. 15-minute COVID Testing
h. Most Recent Inter-District Variance Requests (see table below)

New/Renewal School Grade District of Receiving Reason Given by Backup 

New 

Year Entering Residence District Requestor Documentation 
Received? 

2020-21 K SPJUSD Camptonville Proximity to school NIA 

UnionESD 

3. Business Report
a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 02/28/2021 **
b. Sixth Month Enrollments for the 2020-2021 School Year**

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes)

5. SPT A Report ( 5 minutes)

6. Board Member Reports (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment - This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing
board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or
not it is listed on the agenda. Three (3) minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty
(20) minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3)

L. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held February 09, 2021 ** 
2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021 **

M. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business
a. Adoption of SPJUSD 2020-2021 Second Interim Actuals and Criteria and

Standards Report as of January 31, 2021 **
b. Approval of 2021-2022 School Calendars/\/\ 

c. Approval of Safe Schools Plan, annual review and revisions/\/\ 

(this plan can be found in its entirety on our website,
http://www.sicm1countyofficeoteducution.org/upload/?sho /S Ii L AFE Y PLAN/) 

d. Accept letter of retirement from Ann Fisher, Loyalton Elementary School teacher,
1.0 FTE, effective June 30, 2021 **

e. Accept letter of retirement from Lynn Fillo, Downieville Schools teacher, .72 FTE,
effective June 30, 2021 **

Page 2 of3 

http://www.sierracountyofficeofeducation.org/upload/?show=/SCHOOL_SAFETY_PLAN/


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
March 09, 2021 Board Meeting Agenda 

f. Accept letter of retirement from Susan Baker, Loyalton High School teacher,
1.0 FTE, effective June 30, 2021 **

g. In accordance with the Rodda Act, Sierra-Plumas Teachers Association
(SPT A) is sunshining their proposal for the 2020-2021 school year/\/\ 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

h. 0430-Comprehensive Local Plan for Special Education
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

1. 1312.3-Uniform Complaint Procedures
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

J. 4119.11~4219.11~4319.l 1-Sexual Harassment
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

k. 4119.12~4219.12~4319.12-Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
1. Administrative Regulation, revisions/\/\ 

2. Exhibit, NEW
A/\

1. 6146.1-High School Graduation Requirements
1. Board Policy, revisions/\/\ 

m. 6146.2-Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency
1. Board Policy, revisionsA/\ 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisionsA/\ 

3. Exhibit, NEW
/\/\ 

n. 6146 .12-Graduation Requirements/Standards of Proficiency - Adult Education
1. Board Policy, revisionsAA 

N. ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on April 13, 2021 beginning with Closed
Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm via Zoom
videoconferencing.

2. Suggested Agenda Items

0. ADJOURN

** enclosed 
* handout

AA County agenda backup

,/ _ ___ _ 

.,C-( 
James Berardi, Superintendent 

Page 3 of3 





February 19, 2021 

James Berardi, Superintendent 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 
P.O. Box 955 
Loyalton, CA 96118 

Dear Superintendent Berardi: 

Subject: 2020–21 First Interim Reports 

Pursuant to California Education Code sections 42131(f), we have reviewed your school 
district’s First Interim Reports and the accompanying qualified certifications of financial 
solvency to determine whether they comply with the Criteria and Standards for fiscal 
stability adopted by the State Board of Education, allow your offices to meet their 
financial obligations during the fiscal year, and are consistent with a financial plan that 
will enable your offices to satisfy their multiyear financial commitments. We concur with 
your assessment that, based on current projections, your school district may be unable 
to meet their financial obligations for the subsequent two fiscal years, and a qualified 
certification is appropriate.  

The First Interim Report shows that the school district will be unable to meet its financial 
obligations in subsequent fiscal years without additional budget solutions. The First 
Interim Report includes the following impacts to the school district’s unrestricted general 
fund:  

Projected unrestricted (deficit) spending for the current and two subsequent years: 

• 2020‐21: ($1.03 million) 
• 2021‐22: ($1.6 million) 
• 2022‐23: ($1.7 million) 

Projected unrestricted ending fund balance (parentheses denote negative ending fund 
balance):   

• 2020‐21: $2.3 million 
• 2021‐22: $0.67 million 
• 2022‐23: ($1.04 million) 



James Berardi, Superintendent 
February 19, 2021 
Page 2 

Reductions needed to meet the minimum reserve requirement for the subsequent two 
years are as follows: 

• 2021‐22: $0.23 million 
• 2022‐23: $2 million 

A review of the school district’s Second Interim Report will provide an opportunity to 
reevaluate the respective fiscal positions of each LEA. The amount of necessary budget 
reductions for 2021-22 may be reduced by new federal stimulus funding (approximately 
$266,000) and the 3.84% cost of living adjustment provided in the Governor’s 2021-22 
Budget Proposal (approximately $200,000). Even with these potential sources of 
revenue, the district may still need to consider reductions to its 2021-22 budget, as 
reflected in the forthcoming Second Interim Report, in order to remain a going concern. 

As such, the 2020-21 Second Interim Report should reflect substantial progress towards 
the identification of budget solutions. A multi-year projection that incorporates the 2020-
21 Governor’s Budget Proposal and a cost reduction plan that demonstrates an ability 
to maintain required reserve levels in fiscal years 2021-22 and 2022-23 is required. If 
CDE is unable to effectively evaluate the Second Interim Report due to insufficient 
information, or further evidence suggests that the school district will be unable to meet 
financial obligations in the current or subsequent two years, additional support may be 
provided consistent with EC Section 1630. 

Based on a review of the 2020-21 Second Interim Report, the certification status may 
be changed to either positive or negative or remain qualified based on the best 
information available and consistent with the criteria and standards adopted by the 
State Board of Education in accordance with EC Section 33127. Also, EC sections 1630 
and 42131 require the California Department of Education (CDE) to provide a written 
notice of going concern determination if at any time the CDE determines that the school 
district may not meet financial obligations for the current or two subsequent fiscal years.  

As a result of the qualified certification for the current fiscal year, the following 
requirements are in effect:  

1) Pursuant to Government Code (GC) Section 3540.2(e), your school district is 
required to allow the State Superintendent at least 10 working days to review and 
comment on any proposed labor agreements and to render an opinion on 
whether the agreement would endanger the fiscal well-being of the offices. 

2) Pursuant to EC Section 42133(b), your school district may not issue, for the 
2020-21 and 2021-22 fiscal years, certificates of participation, tax anticipation 
notes, revenue bonds, or any other debt instruments not requiring the approval of 
the voters of the district, unless the State Superintendent determines that 
repayment of that indebtedness is probable. 



James Berardi, Superintendent 
February 19, 2021 
Page 3 

We also note that the 2020–21 negotiations with the certificated and classified 
bargaining units were not settled at the end of the first interim period. To the extent that 
collective bargaining agreements result in additional ongoing costs, we advise you that 
such increased costs should be supported by additional ongoing revenues or ongoing 
reduction of expenditures. As noted above, a minimum of 10 working days is required in 
order for the State Superintendent to review and comment on any proposed labor 
agreements. Further, GC Section 3547.5(b) requires a school district’s superintendent 
and its chief business official to certify in writing that the costs incurred under a 
negotiated bargaining agreement can be met by the school district during the term of 
the agreement. 

Upon settlement, please provide our office with a copy of the certification and an 
itemization of the budget revisions needed to implement the agreement. 

We appreciate the submission of your First Interim Reports and await your Second 
Interim Report, which is due to our office by March 17, 2021. If you have any questions 
or concerns, please email me at jfeagle@cde.ca.gov. 

Sincerely, 

/s/ 

Jonathan Feagle, Administrator 
Fiscal Oversight and Support Office 

JF:jm 
2021-0203a-46c 

 cc: Nona Griesert, Business Manager,  

 



Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,923,762.00 1,964,479.00 709,614.08 1,083,730.71 171,134.21 Teachers Salaries

1105 100.00 100.00 100.00 Per Diem - Same Day Travel

1115 20,000.00 20,650.00 850.00 19,800.00 Extra Duty Hourly

1120 70,210.00 89,656.00 13,330.00 76,326.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 240,224.00 323,224.00 80,074.52 156,849.04 86,300.44 Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 14,000.00 14,000.00 2,428.90 11,571.10 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

Total for Object 1000 2,268,296.00 2,412,109.00 789,688.60 1,257,188.65 365,231.75 

2100 74,744.00 206,173.00 85,463.80 114,458.56 6,250.64 Instructional Aides Salaries

2115 1,700.00 1,933.00 771.50 1,161.50 Inst. Aide Extra Duty

2120 17,500.00 26,185.00 1,540.37 24,644.63 Instructional Aides Substitute

2200 354,957.00 388,730.00 93,927.02 197,941.72 96,861.26 Classified Support Salaries

2201 70,350.00 81,517.00 15,948.58 22,452.55 43,115.87 Bus Driver

2215 10,000.00 10,247.00 4,381.58 5,865.42 Classified Extra Duty

2220 35,000.00 36,934.00 12,885.67 24,048.33 Classified Support Substitute

2300 96,935.00 97,216.00 32,039.54 64,533.36 643.10 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 150,462.00 151,214.00 55,834.73 84,009.97 11,369.30 Clerical & Office Salaries

2420 5,000.00 5,524.00 856.10 4,667.90 Clerical & Office Sub Salaries

2900 3,963.00 3,740.00 1,533.00 2,212.50 5.50-Other Classified Salaries

2915 508.00 32.50 475.50 Other Classified Extra Duty

2920 500.00 500.00 Other Classified Substitutes S

Total for Object 2000 820,611.00 1,010,421.00 284,746.67 506,076.38 219,597.95 

3101 562,924.00 587,228.00 124,430.24 196,170.23 266,627.53 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 8,476.00 8,525.00 48.79 8,476.21 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 1,000.00 1,050.00 113.85 936.15 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 194,136.00 227,329.00 51,156.37 92,720.00 83,452.63 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3311 1,890.00 1,962.00 83.55 1,878.45 OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 49,100.00 60,614.00 16,975.69 30,123.81 13,514.50 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 30,219.00 32,305.00 10,360.76 16,942.81 5,001.43 Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 11,500.00 14,201.00 3,976.14 7,154.66 3,070.20 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 504,590.00 556,840.00 184,043.55 273,043.59 99,752.86 Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 184,600.00 207,989.00 66,882.78 132,725.74 8,380.48 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 1,137.00 1,208.00 395.00 635.24 177.76 State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 408.00 500.00 142.25 251.01 106.74 State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 70,008.00 78,657.00 25,483.08 40,592.76 12,581.16 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 25,423.00 33,078.00 9,261.81 16,360.98 7,455.21 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3901 17,536.00 17,536.00 37,306.50 19,770.50-Other Benefits, Certificated P

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1105
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2115
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2420
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2915
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 3000 1,662,947.00 1,829,022.00 493,107.67 844,273.52 491,640.81 

4100 142,102.00 181,222.00 1,158.30 6,861.20 173,202.50 Textbooks

4200 750.00 750.00 750.00 Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 56,170.00 83,653.00 8,611.59 27,767.56 47,273.85 Class Mat'l and Supplies

4301 11,525.00 11,525.00 408.13 544.89 10,571.98 Class Consumablel Mat'l

4302 12,000.00 12,000.00 606.05 6,727.68 4,666.27 Class Paper/Toner

4305 27,190.00 39,680.00 7,363.80 10,355.00 21,961.20 Other Student M&S

4320 29,550.00 86,653.00 8,408.65 58,560.69 19,683.66 Custodial Grounds Supplies

4330 15,500.00 21,015.00 760.54 5,521.09 14,733.37 Office Supplies

4350 44,376.00 44,375.00 3,600.91 1,268.94 39,505.15 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4351 29,025.00 29,025.00 19,438.61 7,843.22 1,743.17 Vehicle FUEL

4400 89,883.00 105,318.00 8,072.28 14,831.33 82,414.39 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 458,071.00 615,216.00 58,428.86 140,281.60 416,505.54 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 160,000.00 39,912.00 Subagreement for Services

5200 41,684.00 42,299.00 3,742.92 24,653.20 13,902.88 Travel & Conferences

5300 10,380.00 10,380.00 1,401.81 8,987.08 8.89-Dues & Membership

5400 75,080.00 108,080.00 100,452.40 7,627.60 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 88,500.00 93,500.00 33,434.77 55,528.85 4,536.38 Power

5520 4,450.00 4,450.00 794.73 3,574.47 80.80 Garbage

5530 54,350.00 58,250.00 24,450.41 30,549.59 3,250.00 Water

5540 59,125.00 75,500.00 24,619.55 34,505.45 16,375.00 Propane

5590 15,000.00 15,000.00 10,527.25 4,472.75 .00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 80,850.00 80,850.00 6,576.39 24,550.38 49,723.23 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 4,000.00 5,000.00 900.00- 5,900.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 20,000.00 20,000.00 3,965.00 1,117.50 14,917.50 Legal Expenses

5812 2,500.00 2,500.00 346.60 2,153.40 Board Election Expense

5840 13,785.00 13,785.00 13,785.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 14,000.00 14,000.00 9,111.94 4,888.06 Solid Waste Tax

5890 577,576.00 659,929.00 293,597.69 231,243.33 135,087.98 Contracts/Servic

5899 3,572.98 5,752.13 9,325.11-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,332.75 1,800.00 5,132.75-Communications

5910 11,000.00 11,000.00 4,989.51 5,577.99 432.50 Telephone-Monthly Service

5990 500.00 500.00 500.00 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,275,692.00 1,417,935.00 591,790.76 541,323.66 284,820.58 

6170 31,500.00 46,300.00 46,269.31 30.69 Land Improvement

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4301
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4302
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4305
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4320
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4330
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4351
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6170


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

6200 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 Building & Improvements

6400 105,057.00 105,129.00 105,129.00 Equipment

6500 71,000.00 71,000.00 71,000.00 Equipment Replacement

6501 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 Vehicle Replacement

Total for Object 6000 253,057.00 267,929.00 .00 46,269.31 221,659.69 

7110 104,450.00 104,450.00 104,450.00 18,061.64 18,061.64-Out-of-State Tuition

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7616 100,704.00 100,704.00 100,704.00 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

Total for Object 7000 205,154.00 205,154.00 104,450.00 18,061.64 82,642.36 

2,082,098.68 6,943,828.00 7,757,786.00 2,322,212.56 3,353,474.76 Total for Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Fund 13 - Cafeteria   

2200 80,599.00 80,599.00 33,818.69 38,573.69 8,206.62 Classified Support Salaries

2215 1,500.00 1,500.00 444.05 1,055.95 Classified Extra Duty

2220 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 Classified Support Substitute

Total for Object 2000 85,099.00 85,099.00 33,818.69 39,017.74 12,262.57 

3202 19,233.00 15,302.00 6,032.18 7,837.51 1,432.31 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3312 5,050.00 5,049.00 2,032.66 2,343.30 673.04 OASDI-Classified Positions

3322 1,181.00 1,181.00 475.33 547.99 157.68 Medicare-Classified Positions

3402 24,788.00 24,833.00 7,014.44 8,296.46 9,522.10 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3502 42.00 42.00 16.89 19.53 5.58 State Unemployement Insurance-

3602 2,611.00 2,614.00 1,107.31 1,281.60 225.09 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

Total for Object 3000 52,905.00 49,021.00 16,678.81 20,326.39 12,015.80 

4340 10,500.00 10,500.00 3,897.29 2,060.02 4,542.69 Food Service

4400 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

4700 55,000.00 55,000.00 31,308.86 21,650.58 2,040.56 Food

Total for Object 4000 70,500.00 70,500.00 35,206.15 23,710.60 11,583.25 

5200 1,000.00 1,000.00 319.61 680.39 Travel & Conferences

5600 5,000.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 3,895.91 395.91-Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 750.00 750.00 390.28 359.72 Services & Operating Expense

5890 500.00 500.00 406.00 94.00 Contracts/Servic

5900 450.00 334.00 334.00 Communications

Total for Object 5000 7,700.00 7,584.00 2,209.89 4,301.91 1,072.20 

36,933.82 216,204.00 212,204.00 87,913.54 87,356.64 Total for Fund 13 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7110
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2215
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4340
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=4700
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=13&p8=Fund&p7=5900


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2020/21Balances through February

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 40 - Dist Build   

6200 119,117.00 119,117.00 Building & Improvements

119,117.00 .00 119,117.00 .00 .00 Total for Fund 40, Expense accounts and Object 6000

Fund 73 - Bechen   

5800 15,000.00 15,000.00 12,000.00 3,000.00 Services & Operating Expense

3,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 12,000.00 Total for Fund 73, Expense accounts and Object 5000

Fund 78 - Gottardi Fund   

5800 8,017.00 500.00 7,517.00 Services & Operating Expense

7,517.00 .00 8,017.00 .00 500.00 Total for Fund 78, Expense accounts and Object 5000

2,248,666.50 7,175,032.00 8,112,124.00 2,410,126.10 3,453,331.40 Total for Org 006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2021, Period = 8, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:27AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=40&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=73&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=123134&p2=6&p3=78&p8=Fund&p7=5800


ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH - 2020-2021

**As of 03/03/21** Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Downieville Loyalton Sierra Pass Long-Term
Elementary Elementary Jr High Jr High Sr High Sr High Continuation ISP/SDC TOTAL

Ending 2019-2020 33 201 7 60 22 111 1 included in site # 435
1st Day 2020-2021 9/8/2020 22 181 13 51 16 109 1 included in site # 393

Month
September 1 21 186 13 52 16 106 4 included in site # 398
09/08/20-10/02/20
October 2 21 189 13 52 16 108 4 included in site # 403
10/05/20-10/30/20
November 3 21 192 12 53 17 108 4 included in site # 407
11/02/20-11/25/20
December 4 21 193 11 55 16 110 4 included in site # 410
11/30/20-01/08/21
January 5 22 192 11 55 16 110 4 included in site # 410
01/11/21-02/05/21
February 6 21 193 12 56 17 109 4 included in site # 412
02/09/21-03/05/21
March 7 included in site # 0
03/08/21-04/01/21
April 8 included in site # 0
04/12/21-04/30-21
May 9 included in site # 0
05/03/21-05/27/21
June 10 included in site # 0
06/01/21-06/18/21

2019-2020 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe Long-Term ISP 33
P1 ADA 410.52 5.54 18.74 DES 3
P2 ADA 409.30 5.07 15.36 LES 15

Annual 409.30 5.07 15.36 DHS 1
LHS 14

2018-2019 SPJUSD SCOE Washoe
P1 ADA 394.66 0.88 14.37
P2 ADA 396.41 2.15 12.27

Annual 396.43 3.46 12.53



1 

SPJUSD Minutes 

February 09, 2021 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

February 09, 2021 

5:00pm CLOSED Session 

Regular Session immediately followed the 6:00pm meeting of the Sierra County Board of Education 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order pertaining to the convening of public meetings in 

response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governing Board of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District held these meetings via Zoom Videoconferencing for the public. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

President MIKE MOORE called the meeting to order at 5:07pm. 

B. ROLL CALL 

PRESENT: Mike Moore, President 

  Allen Wright, Vice President 

Christina Potter, Clerk 

  Patty Hall, Member 

  Nicole Stannard, Member 

ABSENT: None 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

None 

E. CLOSED SESSION 

STANNARD/WRIGHT 

5/0 

The Board of Trustees, Superintendent James Berardi and Business Manager Nona Griesert 

moved into Closed Session at 5:10pm to discuss the following item(s): 

1. Government Code 54957 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

2. Government Code 54957.6 

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Agency Negotiator for the Board: James Berardi, Superintendent 

Employee Organizations: 

 Unrepresented Employees:  Sierra-Plumas Teachers’ Association 

Classified Employees 

     Confidential Employees 

     Administrative Employees 

F. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION and ADJOURN FOR BREAK 

G.A. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

H.G. 6:00PM – RECESS TO THE SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 

I.H. RECONVENE THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING 

BOARD MEETING at 6:23pm 

I. REPORT OUT FROM CLOSED SESSION 

MOORE: Both items were for discussion only. Discussed potential layoffs, but no decisions were 

made and no action was taken. 

 



2 

SPJUSD Minutes 

February 09, 2021 

J. BOARD REORGANIZATION^^ 

WRIGHT: Would like to take myself off of the Technology committee. 

MOORE: Appoint STANNARD to replace WRIGHT on Technology committee. 

STANNARD: Would like to be considered as an alternate for Negotiations committee.  

WRIGHT: Agree to remove myself as alternate for Negotiations committee. 

MOORE: Appoint STANNARD to replace WRIGHT as alternate on Negotiations committee. 

K. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Superintendent’s Report 

a. Governor’s 2021-2022 Budget Update 

BERARDI/GRIESERT: 3.8% COLA for 2021-22 and 1.26% COLA for 2021-

23. There are still deferrals in place for this year which will affect our cash 

flow, but next year the deferrals will not be continued. No update on Forest 

Reserve funds as to whether or not that will be renewed. No update yet on any 

further Federal or State COVID funding, but that would be restricted money if 

we received any. 

b. Planning for Special Meeting due to potential layoffs 

BERARDI: The March 15th deadline is coming up. There will be pink slips, but 

our intention is to keep as many people as possible, so we hope to be able to 

rescind many of those pink slips. A Special Meeting may need to be held before 

March to finalize and vote on the layoff notices that will go out. 

c. Transportation Committee meetings (East and West) 

BERARDI: Meeting for West side was held to discuss the private contractor 

used for Downieville Schools. East side meeting scheduled for next week to 

discuss the transportation for Loyalton Schools. 

d. Electric bus update 

BERARDI/GRIESERT: Charging stations are installed and working properly. 

Currently looking at the options for meters and calculating the most cost-

effective option for our needs. 

e. Science curriculum update 

BERARDI: I’ve been delayed in getting over to Loyalton to finalize the set up 

for the Science Curriculum due to weather. Plan to have that ready for viewing 

later this month. 

f. Board retreat/training 

BERARDI: I will have Kristie poll the Board Members to determine the best 

date to hold retreat and training with Bob Ferguson’s availability. 

2. Business Report 

a. Account Object Summary-Balance from 07/01/2020 to 01/31/2021 

b. Fifth Month Enrollments for the 2020-2021 School Year 

3. Staff Reports 

LHS—JONES: We are currently in finals week. Moved semester end date back one 

week to help remediate some Distance Learning issues. WASC visit went very well. 

Final report expected in the coming days. LHS staff intends to hold as many 

traditional events as possible in collaboration with Health Department. 

LES—CERESOLA: Kudos to my staff, students and parents for rolling with all the 

changes occurring this year. Letter received from CDPH supporting LES to remain 

open with the current social distancing guidelines in place. We were able to 

distribute new water bottles with the help of the Sierra Schools Foundation. Started 

“Coffee with the Principal” this week on Zoom for parents to stay in touch with 

me. Professional Development tomorrow will focus on Fostering Relationships. 

DES & DHS—BERARDI: The Sierra Schools Foundation is assisting us with art 

supplies and water hydration systems. We were able to hold an assembly last week 

for the high school students even with our social distancing guidelines which 

everyone thoroughly enjoyed. Repairs not completed yet on the wall and area of 

the roof with water damage, but we are working through that. 



3 

SPJUSD Minutes 

February 09, 2021 

TECHNOLOGY—DONNELY: Nothing to report. 

AG DEPT—CALI GRIFFIN: FFA still has a lot going on virtually. We have two 

state degrees approved for Connor Kilmurray and Chance Morgan. Our floral 

fundraiser is going strong. 

4. SPTA Report 

PRESIDENT—PETTERSON: Our scholarship committee met last week to refine 

some of the scholarship aspects. Applications will be available soon for two $500 

awards to high school seniors. Shout out to all teachers and support staff for 

rolling with the punches and flexing between in-person and Distance Learning 

throughout the year. 

5. Board Members’ Report 

WRIGHT: I want to reiterate how amazed I am with everything being done by all 

staff and administrators to keep the schools operating as fluid as possible with all 

the changes throughout the year. 

STANNARD: I also want to express how happy I am as a Board Member and a 

parent to see firsthand the amazing feats the staff and administrators are taking on. 

The Coffee with the Principal at LES is a great idea and a great form of 

communication with the parents. I’m judging Poetry Out Loud again this year. 

POTTER: Thankful for the transparency and communication from the staff and 

schools with all the changes and working through periods of Distance Learning. 

MOORE: Juvenile Justice Commission meeting at least once a month. Member 

HALL and I welcome ideas, suggestions, comments, etc. to provide better services 

for Juveniles in Sierra County. 

HALL: Thinking of adding a Student member on our School Board. 

6. Public Comment 

CALI GRIFFIN: Regarding the Ski Team we’d like to get started at LHS. We are 

already part of CIF, and need to get into CNISSF for skiing. There are four races 

we can participate in once we receive approval. Seven kids signed up already. 

WALT CHRUPALO: Regarding the Ski Team for LHS. I work with CIF, I’m a 

Division Coordinator and I’m a coach at two different high schools. On behalf of 

CNISSF I’m working to help LHS with getting the Ski Team up and running so 

students have an opportunity to participate in a sport with the limited opportunities 

for sports this year. 

BOB BREWER: Regarding the Ski Team for LHS. I’m a coach at Davis, a Division 

Coordinator, and the CA rep for the Western United States Ski Championships. 

Advocating for any opportunity to hold sports for kids everywhere possible for 

their emotional, social and physical wellbeing. 

L. CONSENT CALENDAR 

1. Approval of minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held January 12, 2021 

2. Approval of Board Report-Checks Dated 01/01/2021 through 01/31/2021 

3. Authorization to submit 2020-2021 Consolidated Application 

4. Authorization for the Superintendent to enter into the 2021-2022 Interlocal Contract with 

Washoe County School District, Contract 2021-007D 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

M. ACTION ITEMS 

1. New Business 

a. Approval of Benjamin Raymond’s employment on a Provisional Internship 

Permit to teach Social Science and English at Downieville High School 

BERARDI: Benjamin is in the process of getting his teaching credential. We 

had to shift assignments, and the PIP allows him to continue teaching at the 

High School level while he is going through this process. 



4 

SPJUSD Minutes 

February 09, 2021 

STANNARD: How long does it take to finish the credential process? Can the 

PIP run out? 

BERARDI: There are different ways to go about it. He has a Masters in 

Education, so it’s a matter of how many units can be used towards his 

credential and then he can take a test to complete the requirements. The PIP 

can run out. He’s working to get this done as soon as possible. 

WRIGHT/HALL 

5/0 

b. Approval of the formation of a Ski Team at Loyalton High School 

BERARDI: I support this move completely to get any sports we can in motion 

for kids. 

STANNARD: Can Downieville students participate? What’s the financial 

impact to the District? 

BERARDI: Downieville will be discussed at a later time. This year we will 

have a minimal fee to pay to get started. Cali is taking on the role as the coach 

on a volunteer basis. Going forward a stipend will need to be negotiated 

through SPTA for a coach. 

CALI GRIFFIN: $300 fee to CIF. Transportation will be on parents at this time 

due to COVID and no carpooling allowed. 

HALL/STANNARD 

5/0 

BOARD POLICIES, ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, EXHIBITS, BOARD BYLAWS 

HALL motioned to approve all policies as was done in County meeting.  

Second by POTTER. 

5/0 

c. 4157~4257~4357—Employee Safety 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

d. 4157.1~4257.1~4357.1—Work-Related Injuries 

1. Administrative Regulation, NEW 

e. 5113.2—Work Permits 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

f. 5126—Awards for Achievement 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

g. 5141.31—Immunizations 

1. Board Policy, revisions 

2. Administrative Regulation, revisions 

N. ADVANCED PLANNING 

1. Next Regular Board Meetings will be held on March 09, 2021 beginning with Closed 

Session as needed at 5:00pm and the Regular Board Meetings at 6:00pm via Zoom 

videoconferencing. 

2. Suggested Agenda Items 

HALL: Look at adding a Student member to the District Board 

STANNARD: Update on East side transportation meeting 

O. ADJOURN at 7:25pm 

HALL/WRIGHT 

5/0 

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________ 

Christina Potter, Clerk    James Berardi, Superintendent 





Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084563 02/09/2021 NAVIGATE360, LLC 01-5890 ALICE TRAINING SUBSCRIPTION 1,704.32 

00084564 02/09/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 classroom supplies 60.60 

covid art class supplies 336.84 

misc. supplies 171.59 

01-4301 TEST PREP BOOK 30.43 

01-4320 COVID SUPPLIES 358.33 

01-4330 nurse supplies 57.39 1,015.18 

00084565 02/09/2021 AMERIGAS 01-5540 PROPANE 11,153.69 

01-5899 PROPANE 895.97 12,049.66 

00084566 02/09/2021 AT&T 01-5890 PHONE SERVICES 42.60 

01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 6.16 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 199.16 247.92 

00084567 02/09/2021 B & C TRUEVALUE HOME CENTER 01-4320 WALL REPAIR 128.78 

00084568 02/09/2021 BRADY INDUSTRIES 01-4320 cleaning supplies 2,072.15 

COVID CLEANING SUPPLIES 8.58 

ICE MELT 263.46 2,344.19 

00084569 02/09/2021 PAMELA BRANDON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084570 02/09/2021 CEV MULTIMEDIA, LTD. 01-4300 Curriculum Renewal 1,300.00 

00084571 02/09/2021 CITY OF LOYALTON 01-5530 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 3,921.88 

01-5899 WATER AND SEWER - LOYALTON SITES 234.47 4,156.35 

00084572 02/09/2021 CWDL CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 01-9510 AUDIT FEES 6,892.50 

01-9515 AUDIT FEES 689.25- 6,203.25 

00084573 02/09/2021 BLAINE DONNELLY 01-4400 SECRETARY COMPUTER 595.45 

00084574 02/09/2021 CANDACE DURNEY 73-5800 BECHEN SCHOLARSHIP 5,000.00 

00084575 02/09/2021 EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CARE 01-5890 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS 330.00 

00084576 02/09/2021 FORTUNA UNION HIGH SD ATTN: SANDY DALE 01-5200 Professional Development 75.00 

00084577 02/09/2021 NIECEA FREEMAN 01-4305 REWARDS 310.00 

00084578 02/09/2021 JANET HAMILTON 01-5600 TECH COTTAGE RENTAL 100.00 

00084579 02/09/2021 HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-5590 HEATING OIL 2,210.01 

00084580 02/09/2021 INLAND SUPPLY 01-4320 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 185.13 

00084581 02/09/2021 JOE BRANCH ELECTRIC, INC 01-6170 CHARGING STATIONS 16,794.31 

01-9515 CHARGING STATIONS 839.72- 15,954.59 

00084582 02/09/2021 JONES PRECISION KEY & LOCK 01-5890 KEYS 5.90 

00084583 02/09/2021 THOMAS JONES 01-4300 Water 53.82 

00084584 02/09/2021 K 12 MANAGEMENT DBA FUELED 01-5890 ONLINE/ISP COURSES 175.00 

00084585 02/09/2021 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTER 01-4320 TIRE REPAIR 16.50 

00084586 02/09/2021 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5510 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 7,697.90 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:31AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084586 02/09/2021 LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-5899 ELECTRIC - LOYALTON SITES 429.29 8,127.19 

00084587 02/09/2021 MIKE MOORE 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 955.39 

00084588 02/09/2021 MOUNTAIN MESSENGER 01-5890 ADVERTISEMENTS AND PUBLIC 

HEARINGS

26.64 

00084589 02/09/2021 NEXVORTEX, INC 01-5899 PHONE SERVICES 27.27 

01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 409.12 436.39 

00084590 02/09/2021 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4340 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 138.59 

13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 1,731.96 1,870.55 

00084591 02/09/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 01-4300 Composition Books 137.71 

00084592 02/09/2021 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 2,631.51 

00084593 02/09/2021 PLACER COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 01-5200 BTSA PROGRAM 22,000.00 

00084594 02/09/2021 THOMAS POTTER 01-4320 REIMBURSEMENT 62.75 

00084595 02/09/2021 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 94.62 

COPIER MAINT. 70.49 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 434.33 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 23.50 622.94 

00084596 02/09/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 classroom supplies 6.48 

00084597 02/09/2021 SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 01-5510 ELECTRICAL SERVICES FOR TECH 

COTTAGE

289.50 

00084598 02/09/2021 INTERMOUNTAIN DISPOSAL, INC. 01-5520 GARBAGE SERVICE 1,075.71 

01-5899 GARBAGE SERVICE 26.91 1,102.62 

00084599 02/09/2021 SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-4300 MISC. AG SUPPLIES 319.46 

SHED HOUSING WATER PUMP 115.72 

01-4320 MAINT. SUPPLIES 138.18 

MAINT/CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 174.79 

paint 188.42 936.57 

00084600 02/09/2021 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 148.49 

00084601 02/09/2021 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 01-4302 TONER 1,367.77 

01-4330 Office supplies 51.68 1,419.45 

00084602 02/09/2021 TEACHER SYNERGY, LLC 01-4300 DISTANCE LEARNING SUPPLIES 153.60 

00084603 02/09/2021 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 148.00 

00084604 02/09/2021 U.S. BANK 01-4300 Basketball Hoop 69.69 

01-4320 Battery 41.57 

Heater Motors 779.72 

MAINT. SUPPLIES 50.26 

WALL REPAIR 2,858.55 

WASHING MACHINE 164.08 

01-4330 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 22.48 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:31AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

00084604 02/09/2021 U.S. BANK 01-4330 DOMAIN RENEWALS/ANTIVIRUS 76.11 

SWITCH 32.16 

TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 284.39 

01-4350 FUEL FOR MAINT. 184.75 

01-4351 Fuel for Maintenance 95.22 

01-5890 DOMAIN RENEWALS/ANTIVIRUS 60.88 

LOG ME IN/JOIN ME SUBSCRIPTION 1,194.87 

ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION 111.87 

01-5899 ADOBE PRO SUBSCRIPTION 7.50 6,034.10 

00084605 02/09/2021 US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-4340 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 72.49 

13-4700 CAFETERIA - FOOD AND SUPPLIES 745.20 817.69 

00084606 02/09/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5899 CELL PHONE SERVICE .08-

01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 3.71 3.63 

00084607 02/09/2021 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-4351 BUS FUEL 602.00 

00084608 02/09/2021 WASHOE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 01-7110 19-20 TUITION 18,061.64 

01-9510 19-20 TUITION 104,450.00 122,511.64 

00084609 02/09/2021 ANDREA WHITE 01-4320 COVID CLEANING SUPPLIES 14.35 

00084610 02/09/2021 ALLEN WRIGHT 76-9576 H/W REIMBURSEMENT 920.14 

00084611 02/17/2021 AIRGAS, USA, LLC 01-5600 TANK RENTAL LHS/DVL 157.60 

00084612 02/17/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4302 TONER 28.09 

00084613 02/17/2021 AT&T 01-5910 PHONE SERVICES 45.96 

00084614 02/17/2021 CNISSF 01-5300 Ski Team Dues 300.00 

00084615 02/17/2021 DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-5530 water service 109.11 

00084616 02/17/2021 NORTHAM DISTRIBUTING, INC. 13-4700 CAFE FOOD/SUPPLIES 160.15 

00084617 02/17/2021 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY 01-5510 electrical use 2,683.12 

00084618 02/17/2021 RAY MORGAN COMPANY 01-5600 COPIER AGREEMENT 51.89 

COPIER MAINT. 85.04 

COPIER MAINT. LHS/LES 497.39 

01-5899 COPIER MAINT. 28.35 662.67 

00084619 02/17/2021 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-5890 BANK SERVICE FEES 152.61 

00084620 02/17/2021 TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-5890 PEST CONTROL -LES/LHS 141.00 

00084621 02/17/2021 TRI COUNTY SCHOOLS INS. GR. 01-3901 FEB 21 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,471.25 

01-9535 FEB 21 HEALTH INSURANCE 8,722.75 

76-9576 FEB 21 HEALTH INSURANCE 68,909.82 80,103.82 

00084622 02/17/2021 VERIZON WIRELESS 01-5899 CELL PHONE SERVICE 51.31 

01-5910 CELL PHONE SERVICE 177.61 228.92 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:31AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12c

Checks Dated 02/01/2021 through 02/28/2021

Check 
AmountPay to the Order of

Check 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Total Number of Checks 60 311,013.43 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 54 232,379.69 01

Cafeteria Fund 3 2,848.39 13

Foundation Trust (Bechen) 1 5,000.00 73

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 3 70,785.35 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 60 311,013.43 

.00 

311,013.43 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

Generated for Adrienne Garza (ABALL), Mar  2 2021  9:31AM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



  Prepared & Presented by: Nona Griesert, Business Manager  

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

Second Interim Budget 
2020/21 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

March 9, 2021 
James Berardi/Superintendent 

 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 2 of 7 

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
2020-2021 Second Interim 

Actuals as of January 31, 2021 
Presented March 9, 2021 

 
 

The Second Interim budget report is a snapshot in time of the revenue and expenditure forecasts for the current fiscal year as 

well as a projection of the two subsequent fiscal years. It is a time to adjust the budget based upon the enacted State Budget 

and subsequent trailer bills, the closing of the prior fiscal year, and other factors that impact revenue and 

expenditures. The Second Interim report covers the period of time from July 1 through January 31 each fiscal 

year. Keep in mind that a budget and multi-year projection are just that - projections, not forecasts.  

Projections are expected to change as various factors change, they are not predictions.  Projections are the 

mathematical result of today’s decisions based on a given set of assumptions.  Forecasts, on the other hand, 

are predictions of the future; there is a higher implied reliability factor than for projections.  Projections 

will change anytime the underlying factors change. 

 

A word on deficit spending: Deficit spending is when purchases exceed income. Is it a bad thing? Not 

necessarily, but can be if it is not managed carefully and balanced with cash reserves. Care must be taken 

that cash reserves are utilized for one-time expenditures and not used for ongoing expenses (i.e. Salaries & Benefits). This 

Second Interim report reflects a decrease in deficit spending from that of the Adopted Budget.  

 

 

Deficit Spending Detail: 

  

20/21 Second Interim Deficit Spending Variance Analysis 

  Change Total   
Total Deficit Spending decrease from Adopted Budget   ($443,248)    
Salaries & Benefits ($271,420) ($714,668) Ongoing 
Materials & Supplies/Operating Exp ($42,233) ($756,901) Ongoing 
Operating Exp ($148,651) ($905,552) Ongoing 
Capital Outlay $119,410 ($786,142) Ongoing 
Transfers Out -0-   
Net revenue increase $786,142  $-0-  Variable 

 

 

Deficit Spending Reduction Plan: 

 Contributions 

o Contributions from the General Fund Unrestricted side to the Restricted side will be 

reviewed in detail. Restricted programs will be evaluated and adjusted as necessary to 

reduce the contributions necessary to operate the programs where possible. 

 Salaries & Benefits 

o Staffing needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the best use of 

funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. 

 Materials & Supplies/Operating Expenditures 

o Materials & Supplies needs will be evaluated and adjusted where necessary to make the 

best use of funds to serve the needs of the District and its students. Historical spending 

pattern shows an anticipated reduced need in Materials and Supplies which has been 

adjusted and reduced to reflect an average spending pattern while remaining realistic to 

cover student and classroom needs. Discretionary classroom spending has been 

maintained at $25 per enrolled student. Operating Expenditures have been reduced to 

reflect an average spending pattern. Further review is recommended for additional 

program adjustments. 

 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 3 of 7 

Reduction Plan Objectives:  

 2020/21 thru 2021/22: Reduction in deficit spending of approximately $400,000 per year 

 2022/23: District to reflect a positive change in fund balance 

   

 

 
Student Attendance/Enrollment 

 
 
Attendance: 

2015/2016 
P2 

2016/2017 
P2 

2017/2018 
P2 

2018/19 
P2 

2019/20 
P2 

2020/21 
Proj 

Downieville Elementary 21.29 21.97 24.73 26.46 29.99 29.99 
Downieville Jr. High  8.62 9.94 7.33 4.66 6.66 6.66 
Downieville Sr. High 11.35 11.69 12.88 18.10 20.55 20.55 
Loyalton Elementary 169.86 168.07 189.68 188.23 186.47 186.47 
Loyalton Middle (LHS 7-8) 60.97 56.04 48.75 55.55 56.98 56.98 
Loyalton High 86.70 92.71 98.70 102.73 108.32 108.32 
Sierra Pass – Continuation 3.67 .91 .76 .68 .49 .49 
District Total 362.46 361.34 382.83 396.41 409.48 409.48 
Washoe Students        11.26 16.70 16.83 12.28 18.74 18.74 

Enrollment: CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS CBEDS 

District Total 383 378 407 428 442 411 

 
 
REVENUE 
Below are the changes in revenue projections since the budget adoption. 
 
Total revenue of $6,918,364 is $786,142 more than adopted budget projections. 
 
 
Local Control Funding Formula 
       Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable) 
LCFF                 $ 376,277 
Education Protection Plan (EPA)  ($   64,782) 
Property Tax (Estimate)    $           -0- 
    Net Change        $311,495 

 
Federal Revenue 
Federal Revenue increase by $446,826 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:  
           Favorable         

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 NCLB/Title I     ($ 68,469) 
 ESSER II     $ 266,204 
 GEER Learning Loss    $   24,841 
 COVID Relief     $ 212,841 
 Carl Perkins     ($      178) 
 NCLB/Title II     ($        71) 
 ESSA Title III EL    ($        92) 
 Small Rural Achievement/REAP  $   12,162   

      Net Change         $446,826 
 
 
 
 
 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 4 of 7 

 
 
State Revenue 
State resources increased by $40,455 since the adopted budget for the following reasons:   
           Favorable   

Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  
 Lottery, Unrestricted       ($   1,227)  
 Lottery, Restricted      ($    2,047) 
 Agricultural Voc Ed      $       332 
 State Learning Loss      $ 43,397 

Net Change            $40,455 

Local Revenue and Other Financing Sources 
Local Revenue & Other Financing Sources decreased by ($12,634) since the adopted budget for 
the following reasons:   

Favorable   
Funding Description            (Unfavorable)  Comment 

 Interagency Svc     ($ 17,634)  
 All Other Local Revenue    $    5,000 

Net Change            ($ 12,634) 

  
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LCFF; $5,275,658 ; 
76%

Federal ; 
$973,136 ; 14%

Other State; 
$408,420 ; 6% Other Local; 

$261,150 ; 4%

Total Resources Second Interim  $6,918,364



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 5 of 7 

 
Revenue Comparison Chart 
 

 
 
 
General Fund Expenditures and Financing Uses: 
 
Total expenditures and financing uses of $7,186,018 is $342,894 more than adopted budget 
projections. 
 
Expenditures: 

Description 
2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020  

Actuals 

2020-2021  

Adopted 

Budget 

2020-2021  

Second 

Interim 

Certificated $1,831,519 $1,916,767 $2,033,846 $2,106,088 $2,268,296 $2,252,308 

Classified 782,399 836,866 839,763 888,927 820,611 968,621 

Benefits 1,263,241 1,468,967 1,609,349 1,603,186 1,662,947 1,802,345 

Books & Supplies 324,936 268,387 310,437 372,503 458,071 500,304 

Services & 

Operating 

999,441 1,134,748 1,307,059 1,134,758 1,275,692 1,424,343 

Capital Outlay 266,139 82,126 242,707 928,565 253,057 133,647 

Special Ed Billback -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Outgo to SCOE -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Outgo to Washoe  105,954 104,450 91,563 86,863 104,450 104,450 

Trfr to Special 

Reserve 

-0- 230,000 -0- -0- -0- -0- 

Trfr to Cafeteria 56,453 58,692 68,867 96,760 100,704 100,704 

Trfr to Capital 

Projects 

275,000               -0-                -0-                  -0-                  -0-                  -0-   

Total 5,905,083 $6,101,003 $6,503,591 $7,217,650 $6,943,828 $7,286,722 

 

 

Description 
2016-2017 

Actuals 

2017-2018  

Actuals 

2018-2019  

Actuals 

2019-2020 

Actuals 

2020-2021 

Adopted 

Budget 

2020-2021 

Second 

Interim 

LCFF/Revenue Limit $4,375,086 $4,916,472 $5,002,712 $5,097,589 $4,964,163 $5,275,658 

Federal 196,433 472,237 455,809 467,318 526,310 973,136 

Other State 713,839 475,650 583,586 374,726 367,965 408,420 

Local 279,181 331,704 268,829 1,078,015 273,784 261,150 

Transfer in-Fund 35 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Property Proceeds  0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total $5,564,539 $6,196,063 $6,310,936 $7,017,648 $6,132,222 $6,918,364 



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 6 of 7 

 
 
 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fund Balance and Ending Fund Balance  

 

Fiscal Year Net Increase 

(Decrease) in 

Fund Balance 

Ending Fund 

Balance 

2015-16 Actual 379,233 4,030,882 

2016-17 Actual (441,176) 3,589,706 

2017-18 Actual 195,691 3,785,397 

2018-19 Actual (192,655)   3,592,742 

2019-20 Actual (200,002) 3,392,739 

2020-21 Projected (368,358) 3,024,380 

2021-22 Projected (565,052) 2,459,328 

2021-22 Projected (610,334) 1,848,994 
 

 

 

 

2,252,308; 31%

968,621; 13%1,802,345; 25%

500,304; 7%

1,424,343; 20%

133,647; 2%
104,450; 1% 100,704; 1%

Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses $7,286,722

Certificated

Classified

Benefits

Books & Supplies

Services & Operating

Capital Outlay

Washoe Students

to Cafeteria



    

SPJUSD 2nd Interim Narrative 2020-2021 
Page 7 of 7 

Multi-Year  

 

Planning Factor 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 

COLA -0- 3.84% 1.28% 1.61% 1.90% 

LCFF Gap Funding Percentage -0- -0- -0- -0- -0- 

STRS Employer Rates  16.15% 15.92% 18.00% 18.00% 18.00% 

PERS Employer Rates  20.70% 23.00% 26.30% 27.30% 27.30% 

Lottery - unrestricted per ADA* $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 

Lottery - Prop 20 per ADA* $49 $49 $49 $49 $49 

Minimum Proportionality Percentage (MPP) 

Supplemental Funds 
7.60% 

$338,237 

7.48% 

$345,453 

7.31% 

$342,073 

7.30% 

$346,862 

7.30% 

$346,862 
Certificated based on Premier $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 $17,536 

 

Other Comments 

 Positive cash flow for fiscal year 2020-2021 with a projected ending cash balance of $3,024,380 

 Reserve requirement is met for all three years. Positive Certification 

 No Health Care premium increases projected for members 

 Salaries and Benefits are approximately 73% of Revenue, including COVID programs. 

 Fund 40 Balance of $70,087 is budgeted for Downieville Capital Projects. 

 Fund 40 Balance of $49,030 is budgeted for LHS Flooring Capital Projects. 

 

 

Personnel    FTE 

Certificated  28.47 

Administration    1.85  Note:  LES site administrator contracted services through Sierra COE 

Classified Mgmt.   1.00 

Classified  24.93     

 TOTAL  56.25 FTE 

 

 

 

 

 





Reviewed By:

Year: 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) % 20/21 20/21 Pos (Neg) %

Period:

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Adopted 

Budget

Second 

Interim Difference Change

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 4,964,163     5,275,658     311,495        6.27% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 4,964,163     5,275,658     311,495        6.27%

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000        330,000        -                   0.00% 196,310        643,136        446,826       227.61% 3 526,310        973,136        446,826       84.90%

State Revenues 8300-8599 79,642          78,415          (1,227)          -1.54% 288,323        330,005        41,682         14.46% 4 367,965        408,420        40,455         10.99%

Local Revenues 8600-8799 273,784        261,150        (12,634)        -4.61% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 273,784        261,150        (12,634)        -4.61%

Total Revenues 5,647,589     5,945,223     297,634        5.27% 484,633        973,141        488,508        100.80% 6,132,222     6,918,364     786,142        12.82%

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 2,113,301     1,972,849     (140,452)      -6.65% 154,995        279,459        124,464       80.30% 5 2,268,296     2,252,308     (15,988)        -0.70%

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 791,219        844,762        53,543         6.77% 29,392          123,859        94,467         321.40% 6 820,611        968,621        148,010        18.04%

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,317,477     1,352,190     34,713         2.63% 345,470        450,155        104,685       30.30% 7 1,662,947     1,802,345     139,398       8.38%

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 412,085        355,989        (56,096)        -13.61% 1 45,986          144,315        98,329         213.82% 8 458,071        500,304        42,233         9.22%

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,218,969     1,150,384     (68,585)        -5.63% 56,723          273,959        217,236       382.98% 9 1,275,692     1,424,343     148,651        11.65%

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 239,782        128,800        (110,982)      -46.28% 2 13,275          4,847            (8,428)          -63.49% 10 253,057        133,647        (119,410)       -47.19%

Other Outgo 7100-7299, 

7400-7499 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 104,450        104,450        -                   0.00%

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (14,630)         (15,881)         (1,251)          8.55% 14,630          15,881          1,251           8.55% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Total Expenditures 6,182,653     5,893,543     (289,110)       -4.68% 660,471        1,292,475     632,004        95.69% 6,843,124     7,186,018     342,894        5.01%

Rev less Exp (535,064)       51,680          586,744        -109.66% (175,838)       (319,334)       (143,496)       81.61% (710,902)       (267,654)       443,248        -62.35%

Other Sources/Uses

Transfers In 8910-8979 -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Contributions 8980-8999 (175,838)       (227,936)       (52,098)        29.63% 175,838        227,936        52,098         29.63% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Transfers Out 7610-7699 100,704        100,704        -                   0.00% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 100,704        100,704        -                   0.00%

Total Other Sources (276,542)       (328,640)       (52,098)         18.84% 175,838        227,936        52,098          29.63% (100,704)       (100,704)       -                   0.00%

Change in Fund Bal (811,606)      (276,960)      534,646       -65.88% -                  (91,398)        (91,398)        #DIV/0! (811,606)      (368,358)      443,248       -54.61%

Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328     3,301,340     499,012        17.81% -                   91,398          91,398          #DIV/0! 2,802,328     3,392,738     590,410        21.07%

Adjustments -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Adj Beg Fund Bal 2,802,328     3,301,340     499,012        17.81% -                   91,398          91,398          #DIV/0! 2,802,328     3,392,738     590,410        21.07%

End Fund Bal 1,990,722     3,024,380     1,033,658     51.92% -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! 1,990,722     3,024,380     1,033,658     51.92%

Non Spendable 3,400            3,400            -                   3,400            3,400            

Prepaid Items -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

Restricted  -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0! -                   -                   -                   #DIV/0!

Comitted #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

OPEB 594,385        594,385        -                   -                   -                   594,385        594,385        -                   

Assigned #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!

Deferred Maintenance -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   

REU 695,000        730,000        35,000         -                   -                   -                   695,000        730,000        35,000         5.04%

Unassigned 697,937       1,696,595     1,033,658     148.10% -                  -                  -                  #DIV/0! 697,937       1,696,595     1,033,658     148.10%

REU is: 10.0% 10.0%

Tickmark Legend

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Gen Fund Budget Comparison Worksheet

Unrestricted Restricted Total

2020/21 Second Interim Budget



1 Unrestricted Materials & Supplies has been reduced approximately ($70k) for textbook adoptions, classroom supplies increased approx $4k, other student M&S approx $3k, custodial/grounds increased 

approx $2k, office supplies increased approx $2k and equipment increased approx $2k.

2 Unrestricted Capital Outlay has been increased approx $15k for land improvement, building improvement reduced approx ($11k), equipment reduced approx ($64k), equipment replacement reduced

approx ($16k) and vehicle replacement reduced approx ($35k).

3 Restricted revenue reduced approx ($69k) from Title I, increased approx $504k for COVID funding, Perkins reduced approx ($200), SRSA increased approx $12k.

4 Restricted revenue reduced approx ($2k) for restricted Lottery, increased approx $43k for COVID funding.

5 Restricted certificated salaries reduced approx ($50k) in Title I, Covid funding increased approx $150k, low perfming students BG increased approx $24k.

6 Restricted classified salaries increased approx $53k for Title I, increased approx $39k for COVID funding and approx $2k for SRSA.

7 Restricted statutory and health benefits increased due to changes in restricted salaries for certificated and classified personnel.

8 Restricted Materials & Supplies reduced approx ($1k) for Title I, increased approx $45k for COVID funding, increased approx $2k for SRSA, increased approx $8k for CTEIG, increased approx $1k for SUMS,

increased approx $39k for restricted lottery and approx $4k for Music donations program carryover.

9 Restricted Operating Expenditures reduced approx ($14k) for Title I, increased approx $213k for COVID funding, reduced approx (1k) for Perkins, increased approx $17k for Title II, 

increased approx $2k for SRSA.

10 Restricted Capital Outlay reduced approx ($8k) for CTEIG.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20



2020/21 Second Interim MYP Budget

Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined Unrestricted Restricted Combined

A B C D E F G H I

Revenues

LCFF Revenues 8010-8099 5,275,658     -            5,275,658       5,453,707    -             5,453,707     5,509,359     -              5,509,359     

Federal Revenues 8100-8299 330,000        643,136     973,136          80,000         139,662     219,662       80,000         139,662       219,662        

State Revenues 8300-8599 78,415          330,005     408,420          78,415         286,608     365,023       78,415         286,608       365,023        

Local Revenues 8600-8799 261,150        -            261,150          261,150       -             261,150       261,150       -              261,150        

Contributions 8980-8999 (227,936)       227,936     -                 (576,648)      576,648     -              (586,014)      586,014       -               

Total Revenues 5,717,287     1,201,077  6,918,364      5,296,624   1,002,918  6,299,542    5,342,910    1,012,284    6,355,194     

Expenditures

Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,972,849     279,459     2,252,308       1,897,730    254,050     2,151,780     1,935,904     257,626       2,193,530     

Classified Salaries 2000-2999 844,762        123,859     968,621          880,423       127,186     1,007,609     913,981       130,914       1,044,895     

Benefits & Taxes 3000-3999 1,352,190     450,155     1,802,345       1,313,394    440,075     1,753,469     1,333,230     442,137       1,775,367     

Materials & Supplies 4000-4999 355,989        144,315     500,304          355,989       99,283       455,272       355,989       99,283         455,272        

Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,150,384     273,959     1,424,343       1,142,367    61,596       1,203,963     1,142,367     61,596         1,203,963     

Capital Outlay 6000-6599 128,800        4,847         133,647          82,500         4,847         87,347         82,500         4,847           87,347          

Other Outgo 7xxx's 104,450        -            104,450          104,450       -             104,450       104,450       -              104,450        

Other Outgo 7300-7399 (15,881)         15,881       -                 (15,881)        15,881       -              (15,881)        15,881         -               

Transfers Out 7600-7629 100,704        -            100,704          100,704       -             100,704       100,704       -              100,704        

Total Expenditures 5,994,247    1,292,475  7,286,722      5,861,676    1,002,918  6,864,594    5,953,244    1,012,284    6,965,528    

Rev less Exp (276,960)       (91,398)      (368,358)        (565,052)      -             (565,052)      (610,334)      -              (610,334)       

Change in Fund Bal (276,960)      (91,398)     (368,358)        (565,052)     -            (565,052)     (610,334)      -              (610,334)      

Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     91,398       3,392,738       3,024,380    -             3,024,380     2,459,328     -              2,459,328     

Adjustments -               -            -              -             

Adj Beg Fund Bal 3,301,340     91,398       3,392,738       3,024,380    -             3,024,380     2,459,328     -              2,459,328     

End Fund Bal 3,024,380     -            3,024,380       2,459,328    -             2,459,328     1,848,994     -              1,848,994     

Non Spendable 3,400            -            3,400             3,400           -             3,400           3,400           -              3,400            

Restricted  -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -               

Comitted

OPEB 594,385        -            594,385          594,385       -             594,385       594,385       -              594,385        

Assigned

Deferred Maintenance -               -            -                 -              -             -              -              -              -               

REU 730,000        -            730,000          730,000       -             730,000       730,000       -              730,000        

Unassigned 1,696,595     -            1,696,595      1,131,543    -            1,131,543     521,209       -              521,209       

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

Budget MYP MYP

Multi Year Projection

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IA5 - 891 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al {Bl 

6010-6099 ,___________1 964, 163_00 4 964 163.00 

6100-6299 330 000.00 330,000,00 

6300-6599 79,642.00 79 642.00 

6600-6799 273 764.00 273 764,00 

5 647 569,00 5 647 569.00 

1000-1999 _ _  2,113_� __ 2.113,301.00 

2000-2999 791219.00 791d1MQ_ 

3000-3999 1,317 477.00 1 31z:,�77.00 

4000-4999 412 065.00 412 065,00 

5000-5999 1.216 969.00 1 216 969.00 

6000-6999 239,762.00 239,782.00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 104 450.00 104 450,00 

7300-7399 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

2,976,615.04 

0,00 

43,642.23 

95 060,39 

3 117 537.66 

665,997.63 

362,532_72 

613,156.07 

76,030.05 

404 762.71 

29 475.00 

0,00 

(14,630.00) _ _ (14,630.00J 
�-

(1,421,56) 

6 182 653.00 6 182 653.00 2 372 552..62 

1535 064_00l (535 064.00] 744 985.04 

8900-6929 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 100 704.00 100 704.00 0,00 

8930-6979 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8980-8999 --- 175 636.00) (ill,�00) _ ____Q._()()_ 

(276 542.00) (276 542.00) 0.00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Totals 

{Dl 

5 275 656.00 

330 000.00 

76 415.00 

261 150,00 

5 945 223.00 

1 972,649.00 

644 762.00 

1,35?,j.§10.00 

355 969.00 

1 )50 364.00 

128.600.00 

104 450.00 

(15,661.00) 

5 893 543.00 

51 680.00 

0.00 

100,704.00 

0,00 

0,00 

(227 936.001 

(328,640.001 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference 
(Col B& D) 

!El 

311 495.00 

0.00 

11 227.00' 

112 634.00' 

140,452.00 

__ @,543.00) 

__ rn� 113.ooJ 

56 096.00 

66 565.00 

110,962.00 

0.00 

1,251.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

(52 098,00) 

% Dlff 
(E/8) 

!Fl 

6_3% 

0.0% 

-1.5% 

-4.6% 

6.6% 

_-6.6% 

-2.6% 

_13.6% 

5.6% 

46.3% 

0.0% 

-8,6% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

29.6% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:26 PM Page 1 of 96



Sierra-Plumes Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

E, NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE IC + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b.) Restricted 

c)Commltted 
Stab!llzatlon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnenclel Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

Resource Codes 

0000 

0000 

0000 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, end Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes /Al IBI 

(811,606.00) (811,606.00) 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 Q._QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 -

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1811 606.00) (81..1 606.QQ) 

9711 
,_ 

3,400.00 3 400.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 - --

9713 0.00 0.00 
--

9719 9.00 0.00 

9740 0,00 0.00 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 _§ _9_i,_185.00 594,385.00 

9760 594 385.00 

9760 §94 385.00 

9760 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 695 000.00 

9790 (1 409,391.001 12 104 391.00' 

Page 2 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

/Cl IDl 

744 985.04 1276,960.00l 

3 301,340.00 

0.00 

3,301,340
..,.

0Q 

0.00 

3 301 340.00 

3 024 380.00 

_ 3400J)Q 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

594.385.00 

594 385.00 

0.00 
,- � 

730 000.00 

1,696 595.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference ¾Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

/El /Fl 

3,301,340.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

--

� 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM Page 2 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 

Instruction 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes {Al {Bl 

8011 
--

1,807 851.00 1,807,851.QQ_ 

8012 417 672,00 417 672,00 

8019 0.00 0.00 

8021 0.00 0.00 

8022 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 

8041 2,738,640.00 2. 738,640.00 

8042 0,00 o.oo 

8043 0,00_. 
---

0,00 

8044 0 .00 0.00 
--

8045 0.00 0.00 

8047 0.00 0.00 

8048 0,00 0.00 

8081 0.00 0.00 

8082 0.00 0.00 

8089 0.00 0.00 

4,964 163.00 4 964 163.00 

8091 0.00 0.00 

8091 0.00 0.00 

8096 0.00 0.00 

8097 0.00 0.00 

8099 0.00 0.00 
--

4 964 163.00 4 964 163.00 

8110 0.00 0.00 

8181 0.00 0.00 

8182 0.00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 

8221 0.00 0.00 

8260 330 000.00 330,000.00 

8270 0.00 0.00 

8280 0.00 0.00 

8281 0.00 0.00 
--

8285 0.00 0.00 
---

8287 0.00 0.00 

8290 

8290 

8290 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

{Cl {Dl 

1,338,339.00 2, 184, 128_00 

114 300.00 352 890.00 

0.00 0.00 

7 843,92 0.00 

20 076.74 0.00 

1 927.66 0.00 

1.465, 194.18 2,738,640.00 

30.484,09 0.00 

�45 
--

0,00 

0,00 0.00 
-- --

--

_Q,.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

2 978 615,04 5 275,658.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

o_oo 0.00 

o,oo 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

2 978 615.04 5,275,658.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 330,000,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 01I 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

!El {Fl 

�77.00 20.8% 

l64 782.00l -15.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 
- --

--

_Q,00 _Q,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

311 495.00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

311,495.00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ o_.Q!o

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

---

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM Page 3 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title 111, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041 , 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3185, 4037, 
4050, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5510,5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/AlcoholfTobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650,6690,6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 

8290 0,00 0,00 

330,000.00 330,000,00 

8319 

8311 

8319 
--- --- --�

8311 0.00 0.00 

8319 
--- --

O.O_Q__ 

8520 0.00 0.00 

8550 17 020.00 17,020.00 

8560 62 622.00 62 622.00 

8575 0.00 0.00 

8576 0.00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0.00 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 

8590 0 00 0.00 
---

79 642,00 __ 79,642.00 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

0,00 0,00 

0,00 330 000,00 

-- - --- ,_. 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

17,020.00 11,020.00 

26 822.23 61,E_�.oo 

O.,QQ_ 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

_Q.QQ_ 0.00 

43 842.23 78 415.00 

>--

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 _QJ)% 

__ (l,_227.0CJ) -2.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(1 227,00) -1.5% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 4 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon Resource Codes 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LC FF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 

From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8615 o_oo 0.00 

8616 0.00 0.00 

8617 0.00 0.00 

8618 0.00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0.00 

8622 0,00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0.00 

8629 0.00 0,00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8632 0.00 0.00 

8634 0,00 0,00 

8639 0.00 0.00 

8650 £cSQ_0
.:
_00 6,500.00 - --

8660 60 000,00 60 000,00 

8662 o_oo 0.00 

8671 0.00 0.00 

8672 0.00 0.00 

8675 0.00 0.00 

8677 207 284.00 207 284,00 

8681 0.00 0,00 

8689 0.00 0.00 
----

8691 0.00 0,00 

8697 0.00 0.00 

8699 0.00 0.00 
--

8710 
-- ___Q.QQ., 0,00 

8781-8783 0.00 0,00 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 0,00 0,00 

8792 0,00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0..00 

0,00 

0,00 

j,40MQ 

29 680 63 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Q00 

59 506,12 

0.00 

_Q,_OQ_ 

0.00 

0.00 

4,485.64 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

-- 0.OQ_ 

8799 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

273 784,00 273 784.00 95 080,39 

5 647,589.00 5,647 589.00 3,117,537.66 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

_'¥i00.00 

60 000,00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

189 650.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

[•, 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

261 150.00 

5,945,223.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col 8& D) (E/8) 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0o/o 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(17 634.00l -8.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

5,000.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

-- 0.00 ....9.cQ'.1/o 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(12,634.00) -4,6% 

297 634,00 5.3% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 5 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOl:AL CLASSIFLED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medlcare/Altemative 

Health and Welfare Benents 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ___ 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapltalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
_9PERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 06/1512020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (Al (Bl /Cl 

1100 1 859,077.00 1 859,077.00 829 059.96 

1200 0,00 0.00 0.00 

1300 
--

254,224.00 254,224.00 56,937.67 

1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 113 301.00 2,113,301.00 885,997.63 

2100 64,552 00 64,552,00 55 391.05 

2200 470,307.00 470 307,00 _ 177,338.37 

2300 96,935.00 96,935.00 56 410.44 

2400 155,462.00 155 462,00 71 741.86 

2900 3,963.00 3,963,00 1 651.00 

791 219.00 791 219,00 362,532.72 

3101-3102 339 351.00 339,351.00 136 796.13 

3201-3202 
- -

144,757.00 144,757.00 65.823.20 

3301-3302 8�048.00 88 048.00 38 545.32 

3401-3402 636 628.00 636 628.00 297 366.08 

3501-3502 1 451.00 1,451.00 613.64 

3601-3602 89 706.00 89 706.00 39 176.45 

3701-3702 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3901-3902 17,536.00 17 536.00 34,835.25 

1 317,477.00 1 317 477.00 613 156.07 

4100 120,000.00 120,000.00 437.77 

4200 250.00 250.00 0,00 

4300 206,335.00 206,335.00 64,726.12 

4400 85 500.00 85,500.00 12,866.16 

4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 

412,985.00 412 085.00 78,030.05 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 0.00 

5200 25.700.00 25,700.00 1.270.94 

5300 10,380.00 10,380.00 8 511.01 

5400-5450 75,080.00 75 080.00 100,452.40 

5500 217.425.00 217,425.00 95,575.45 

5600 79.100.00 79,100.00 22 649.16 

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5800 596 !372.00 596 872.00 169 781.32 

5900 14,500.00 14 500.00 6,542.43 

1 218 969.00 1 218 969.00 .!Q1,782.71 

Page 6 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(DI 

1 801,625.00 

0.00 

171,224.00 

0.00 

1 972 849.00 

138 632.00 

447,428.00 

97 216.00 

156,738.00 

4,748.00 

844 762.00 

314 986.00 

149,520.00 

89 950.00 

664 728.00 
-

1 406.00 

91,528.00 

0.00 

0,00 

40,072.00 

1 352 190.00 

50 000.00 

250.00 

218 739.00 

87,000.00 

0.00 

355 989.00 

111 000.00 

15 700.00 

10 580.00 

108 080.00 

242 700.00 

79 100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

568,724.00 

14,500.00 

1, 150,384,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference %01ff 
(Col B& 0) (EIB) 

(El IF)_ 

57 452.00 3.1% 

0.00 0.0% 

83 000.00 32.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

140 452.00 6.6% 

(7 4
LQ�Q,QQ) -114.8% 

1---------'-'--

m19.00 4.9% 

(g_81.00} -0.3% 

(!,.276.0Q) -0.8%

(785.00). -19.8% 

(23,543.00) -6.8% 

24 365.00 7.2% 

(4 763,00' -3.3% 

(1,902.00) -2.2% 

(28, 100.00J -4.4% 

45.00 _:l.1% 

(1 822.00) -2.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(22,536.QQ) -128.5% 

(34,713.00) -2.6% 

70,000.00 58.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

(12,404.00} -6.0% 

(1,500.00) -1.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

56,096.00 13.6% 

88 912.00 44.5% 

10,000.00 38.9% 

(200.00) -1.9% 

(33,000.00) -4!1J1•� 

(25,275.00) -11.6% 

0.00 __9.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

2.8,148.00 4.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

68 585.00 5.6% 

Printed: 3/112021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 6 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes (A) (Bl (Cl 

6100 31 500.00 31 500.00 29 475.00 

6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6200 10 500.00 10 500.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6400 91,782.00 91,782.00 0,00 

6500 106,000 00 106,000.00 0.00 

239,782.00 239,782,00 29,475.00 

7110 ---1Q1,450.00 _1.Q.4
r
12o.oo 0.00 

7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 ---

7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7212 --- o._oo 0.00 0.00 

7213 0.00 0.00 0,00 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221 

7222 

7223 

7221-7223 0,00 0.00 0,00 

7281-7283 0,00 o,QQ_ ___ 0.00 

7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7438 0.00 0,00 0,00 

7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 

104 450.00 104,450.00 0.00 

7310 (14,630.00) (14,630.001 (1,421,56J 

7350 --- _Q.00 0.00 0.00 

(14 630.001 (14.630.001 (1 421.56) 

6 182,653.00 6 182,653.00 2 372 552,62 

Page 7 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Dl 

46 300.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-
27,500.00 

55 000.00 

128 800.00 

104,450,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

O.O_Q_

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

104,450.00 

(15 881.00l 

0.00 

(15,881-QQ) 

5 893 543.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

(14 800.00) -47.0%

0.00 0.0%

10 500.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

64 282.00 70.0% 

51.000.00 48.1% 

110,982.00 46.3% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 __ 0.0% 

0.00 O._Qo/o 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

O,QO 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1 251.00 -8.6% 

Q,00 0.0% 

1 251.00 -8.6% 

289,110,00 4.7% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 7 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_{al TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Bui/ding Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

_{Q) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

(cl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(e) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + C - d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 06/15/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al !Bl 

8912 0.00 0,00 

8914 0.00 0.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 
-----

0.00 0 00 

7611 0.00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 o.oo

7616 100,704.00 100,704.00 

7619 0,00 0.00 

----� 
-1QQ704.00 100 704.00 

8931 0,00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0.00 

Actuals To Date 
!Cl 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

8980 (175,838.00) (175 838.00) 0.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

(175,838.00\ (175,838.QQ) 0.00 

(276 542.00) (276,542.00' 0.00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Dl 

0.00 

o _ _QQ_

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

100,704.00 

0.00 

100 704.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(227,936.00) 

0.00 

(227,936.00) 

(328 640.00) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference %Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% -

0.00 0.0°1 

0.00 0.0°(<1 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 __M% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(52,098.00 29.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

(52 098.00 29.6% 

(52,098.00) 18.8% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 8 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Orlglnal Budget Opera!Jng Budget 
Codes (A) (Bl 

8010-8099 0.00 0,00 

8100-8299 196 310.00 196,31 o.q_Q... 

8300-8599 288,323,00 288 323.00 

8600-8799 0.00 0,00 

484 633.00 484,633,00 

1000-1999 154 995.00 154 ��5.Q.O 

2000-2999 29 392.00 29 392,00 

3000-3999 345 470.:!)0 345 470.00 

4000-4999 45 986,00 45 986.00 

5000-5999 56,723.00 56 723.00 

6000-6999 13 2]5.00 13 275,00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 14 630.00 14,630.00 

660 471.00 660,471.00 

(175 838.00) (175,838.001 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 

7600-7629 0.00 0,00 
---

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 
--

7630-7699 o,oo 0.00 

8980-8999 175 838.00 175,838.00 

175 838.00 175,838.00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(C) IDI 

0.00 0.00 

307,527.00 643,136.00 

54,754.79 330 005.00 

0,00 0,00 

362,281.79 973,141.00 

17�083.44 279 459.00 

75,Cl�5� 123,8?9,00 

10E\ 532.15 450,155,QCl 

48 282,52 144 315,00 

74 317.70 273 959.00 

0,00 4 847.00 

0,00 0.00 

1,421.56 15 881.00 

476 723.19 1,292,475.00 

(114 441.40 (319,334.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 227,936.00 

0.00 227 936.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference ¾Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

IEI !Fl

0.00 0.0% 

446,826.00 227.6% 

41 682.00 14.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

(124,464.00) -80.3% 

(94 467.00) -321.4% 

-- (104,685.00J -30.3% 

(!1�,3�.,()Q)_ -213,8% 

(217,236.00) -383.0'l'� 

8 428.00 63.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

(!,,251.00) � 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

52,098.00 29.6% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 9 of 96



Sie�ra-Plumas Jolnl Unified 
Sierra Coi.Jnty 

DascrlDtlon 

E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + 041 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c)Commltted 
StabJlization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassloned/Unaooroorlated Amount 

Cal1fomla Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020.2,0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes CAI (Bl 

0.00 0.00 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0.00 Q,.QO 

0.00 0.00 

9795 0.00 ____J!:_QQ_ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 _()_,QQ 

9711 0.0Q: ci,QQ.. 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 0.00 -- Q,QQ__ 

9719 0.00 Q,00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 0.00 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9780 0,00 0,00 
-

9789 O;OO 6:oo ---

9790 0.00 0.00 

Page 2 

Actuals To Date 
(Cl 

(114 4A1.4D\ 

Projoctod Yoar 
Totals 

(D) 

191,398.00) 

91 398.00 

___ __ 0.00 t-

91 398.00 

<16 70177 0000000 
Form011 

Difference 
(ColB&O) 

(El 

91 396.00 

.Q,QQ.. 

% Olff 
{E/B) 

(Fl 

New 

il� 

Q.OQ 
,_

0.00 0.0% 

G�B.00_ 

--- J1QQ 

- _Q,_QQ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

� 

0.00 

Printed: 311/20,21 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 10 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon Resource Codes 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal. LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 

Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 

Instruction 
California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 
-

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes fAI (B) (Cl 

8011 o _oo 0.00 0.00 

8012 0.00 0.00 
--- _Q,_0_Q 

8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 
·- ---

8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 ---

8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8041 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8042 
·-

_0.QQ_ 0.00 0.00 

8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8044 __ O&Q_ Q,9.Q_ --
0.00 

8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

8047 0.00 o_oo 0.00 

8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 

___@0 0.00 0.00 

8091 

8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.0Q.. 0.00 

8110 0.00 
--

__Q,_00 0.00 

8181 0.0()_ 0.00 0,00 

8182 Q,_QQ. 0.00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8260 0.00 0.00 0 00 

8270 QJ).Q. 0.00 0.00 

8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8285 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8290 147 666.00 147 666.00 54 989.00 

8290 0.00 
-- -· 

0.(19 0.00 

8290 1�,370.00 
--

13 370.00 4 124.00 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(DJ 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

_ _Q,QQ_ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

__ _Q.Q0 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

79 197.00 

0.00 

13 299.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Diff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

fEI (fl 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

...Q:.QQ.. 0_00/o 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

{68,469.00' -46.4% 

0.00 0.0% 

(71,00 -0.5% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 11 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

Title Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Tille Ill, Part A, English Learner 

Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 

Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB I Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 

Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 

Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materh 

Tax Relief Subventions 

Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 

Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041, 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3185, 4037, 
4050, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5510, 5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6690, 6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes {Al {Bl 

8290 0,00 o.oo 

8290 1,579.00 1 579.00 
- --

8290 o.oo 0.00 

8290 10,.QQO.OO 10,000.00 

8290 3,319.00 3.319.00 
- --

8290 20 376.00 20,376.00 

196 310.00 Hl_6,310.00 

8319 0.00 0.00 

8311 0.00 0.00 
- --

8319 0.00 0,00 ---

8311 0.00 0.00 

8319 0.00 o.oo 

8520 o.oo 0.00 

8550 0,00 0.00 

8560 22 102.00 2g, 102.00 

8575 0.00 0.00 

8576 0,00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0,00 

8590 0 00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0,00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 266,221.00 266,221.00 

288 323.00 288,323.00 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

{Cl IOl 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1.487.00 

0.00 0.00 
--

2,544.00 10,000.00 

0.00 3,141.00 

245 870.00 536 012,00 

307,527.00 643 136.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

817.79 20,055,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,90 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

53 937.00 309,950.00 

54,754.79 330,005.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Olff 
(Col B& 0) (E/B) 

{El {Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

(92.00) -5.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(178-00) -5.4% 

515 636.00 2530.6% 

446 826.00 227.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(2 047.00l -9.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

43,729.00 16.4% 

41,682.00 14.5% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 12 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

bescrlotlon 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Resource Codes 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LC FF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) AdjustmE 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL. OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL. REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes CA) (8) CC) 

8615 0,00 0.00 0.00 

8616 _Q.00 0 .00 0.00 

8617 0.00 0.00 __Q._00 

8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8621 0.00 0,00 0,.QQ__ 

8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8625 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 -- ---

8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8632 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 -�

8650 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

8660 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8672 0.00 0.00 0.00_ 

8675 --- � --- Q,.Q.0 0.00 

8677 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8681 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 ---

8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8710 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 
---

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8792 0.00 0.00 0 00 

8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8791 0.00 0.00 o.oo

8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8793 0.00 0.00 o.oo

8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

484,633.00 484,633.00 362,281.79 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(D) 

0.00 

_Q__QQ__ 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

Jl.00 

0.00 

0,_QQ_ 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.QQ__ 

0.00 

973 141.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

CE) CF) 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 
--

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

�-- 0.00 _ _  j1.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% -

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0_!o 

488,508.00 100.8� 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 13 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Resource Codes 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medlcare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL. BOOKS AND SUPPLJES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOT AL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Object 
Codes 

1100 

1200 

1300 

1900 

2100 

2200 

2300 

2400 

2900 

3101-3102 

3201-3202 

3301-3302 

3401-3402 

3501-3502 

3601-3602 

3701-3702 

3751-3752 

3901-3902 

4100 

4200 

4300 

4400 

4700 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

Board Approved 
Orlglnal Budget Operating Budget 

(Al IBJ 

_ __ 15�995.00 154,995.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

154,995.00 154,995,00 

29 392.00 - -- 29,392.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

29,392.00 
--

29 392.00 

232,049.00 232,049.00 

50,379.00 50,379.00 

4 661.00_f- 4,661.00 

--

--

52,562.0Q_ 

94.00 

�.ll.§:Q.9 

0,00 

o.oo

0,00 

345,470.00 

22, 102
_c

9.2,_ 

50�00 

19 001.00 

4 383.00 

0.00 

45 986.00 

__Q,_00 

15 984.00 

0,00 

0.00 

4 000.00 

1,750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

34,989.00 

0.00 

56,723.00 

Page 6 

��562.00 

94.00 
--

5 725.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0,00 

345 470.00 

22 102.00 

500.00 

19,001,00 

4 383.00 

0.00 

45,986.00 

0.00 
-

15 984.00 

0.00 

0,00 

4,000.00 

1,750.00 

0.00 

0.00 

34,989.00 

0.00 
-- -

56,723.00 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl (Dl 

89,761.80 196,459.00 

0.00 0,00 

82,321.64 83 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

172 083.44 279 459.00 

42,5� 
-

89 859.00 

31 295,92 32 500.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 071.00 1,200.00 

195.00 300.00 

75,085.82 123,859.00 

28,154.57 252,635.00 
-

_11,362.�El 70 207.00 

8 079.54 13,619.00 

45 670.34 100 100.00 

138.93 200.00 

9,126.29 13 394.00 

0,00_ 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

105 532.15 450,155.00 

6 423.43 61 222.00 

0,00 500.00 

40 489.�7 68 337.00 

1 369.72 14 256.00 

0,00 0.00 

48,282.52 144.315.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,307.26 32 954.00 

0.00 0.00 ---

0.00 0.00 

1 283.23 4,000.00 

309.86 127 815.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

71 417.35 101,690.00 

0.00 7 500.00 

74 317.70 273 959.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col 8& D) (E/8) 

IEl IFl 

(41 464.00) -26.8% 

0.00 0.0% 
,-

(83 000.00) New 

0.00 0.0% 

(124 464.00' -80.3% 

(60 467,00) -205.7% 

(32,500.00) New 

0,00 0.0% 

(1,200.00) _New 

@QQ,QQ) � 

94 467.00) �--M"� 

(20,586 00) -8.9% 

_ _  ,(!§1,828.QQ) -39.�o 

@.958.00) -192� 

(47 538.00) -90.4% 

(106.00) -112.8% 

(7 669,00) -134.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(104,685.00) _-30.3% 

(39 120.00) -177.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(49 336.00) -259.6% 

(9 873.00) -225.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

(98 329.00) -213.� 

0.00 0.0% 

(16,970.00) -106.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Q..00 O:!)'llo 

1126 065.001 -7203.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(§§.701,001 -190,6% 

17,500.001 New 

(217 236.00' -383.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 14 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrtotlon Resource Codes 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO {excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for lnstrucllon Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 

To County Offices 6360 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL. OTHER OUTGO (excludina Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a {Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes !Al {Bl 

6100 0.00 0.00 

6170 0,00 0.00 

6200 0.00 0,00 
---

6300 0.00 0.00 
-

6400 13 275.00 13 275.00 

6500 0.00 0.00 
-

13 275.00 13,275.00 

7110 0.00 0,00 

7130 0,00 0.00 

7141 0.00 0.00 

7142 0.00 0.00 
--

7143 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 0.00 

7212 0,00 0.00 

7213 0.00 0.00 
---

7221 0.00 0.00 

7222 0.00 0,00 

7223 _____ o.oo 0,00 

7221 0,00 0.00 

7222 0.00 0.00 
---

7223 0,00 0.00 

7221-7223 0.00 0.00 

7281-7283 0.00 0.00 

7299 0.00 0.00 

7438 0.00 0.00 

7439 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

7310 14,630.00 14,630.00 

7350 
f---

0.00 0.00 

14,630.00 14 630.00 

660 471.00 660 471.00 

Page 7 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

!Cl IOI 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 --

0.00 4 847.00 

0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 4 847.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.,90 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
--

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

1,421.56 15,881.00 

0.00 0.00 

1 421.56 15,881.00 

476 723.19 1,292,475.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
{Col B& D) {E/8) 

!El !Fl 

____Q.QQ_ __ o� 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

8,428.00 63.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

B 428.00 63.5% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 -- 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

(1,251.00' -8,6% 

O.QQ_ 0.0% 

(1,251.00) -8.6% 

(632 004.00) -95.7% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 15 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

_@) TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

(bl TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

Jc) TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

fdl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

(el TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

la - b + C - d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al (Bl 

8912 0,00 0.00 

8914 0.00 0.00 

8919 o_oo o.oo 
---

0.00 0,00 

7611 0.00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 

7616 O.QQ_ 0.00 

7619 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0.00 

8965 0.00 o.oo 

8971 0.00 0,00 

8972 
...... 

0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 o.oo 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 175,838.00 175 838.00 

8990 0,00 0.00 

175,838.00 1751838.00 

175 838.00 175.838.00 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
-

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 227 936.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 227 936.00 

0.00 227 936.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

52,098.00 29.6% 

0.00 0.0% 

52,098.00 29.6% 

(52 098.00l 29.6% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 16 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAL REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - 891 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

Resource Codes 

4) TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes {Al (Bl 

8010-8099 
--

4 964,163.00 4,964, 163,00 

8100-8299 526,310,00 __g6,�oo 

8300-8599 367,965,00 367,965,00 

8600-8799 273 784.00 273 784,_QQ._ 

6 132 222,00 6 132 222,00 

1000-1999 __ ?,,I®-296-°Q _ _  2 26�,?96JJ0 

2000-2999 820 611.00 820 611.00 

3000-3999 1 662 947.00 1 662,947.00 

4000-4999 458 071.00 458 071.00 

5000-5999 1 275 692.00 1,275 692.00 

6000-6999 253 057,00 253 057,00 

7100-7299 
7400-7499 104,450.00 104,450.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 

6 843 124.00 6 843 124.00 

(710,902.001 (710,902.00) 

8900-8929 0.00 0 00 

7600-7629 100,704.00 100,704,00 

8930-8979 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 0.00 

(100 704.00l (100 704.00l 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

2 978 615,04 5 275 658,00 

307 527,00 973 136,00 

98 597,02 408 420,00 

95 080,39 261 150,00 

3 479 819.45 6 918 364,00 

1 058 081.07 2 252 308.00 

437 618,54 968 621.00 

718 688.22 1 802 345.00 

126 312,57 500 304.00 

479 100.41 1 424,343.00 

29 475,00 133 647,00 

0,00 104,450.00 

_Q,_QQ_ _Q,QQ_ 

2 849 275.81 7 186 018,00 

630 543.64 (267 654.00l 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 100,704.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 (100 704,00l 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/8) 

(El (Fl 

311 495,00 6.3% 

446 826,00 84,9% 

40 455,00 11.0% 

(12 634,00) -4,6% 

15 988.00 0.7% 

(148 010.00l -18.0% 

(139 398.00) -8.4% 

(42 233.00) -9.2% 

__ (.148 651.0q) -11.7%

119 410.00 47.2% 

0.00 __ o.,_o� 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

__Q,Q9 _ _  0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 17 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE (C + D4} 

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restricted 

c)Commllled 
Stablllzatlon Arrangements 

Other Commitments 

OPEB 

OPEB 

OPEB 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unasslqned/Unaooroorlaled Amount 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

,0000 

0000 

0000 

2020-21 Second lnlerlm 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Oporallng Budget 
Codes ® 181 

(811,606.00) (811 606.001 

9791 0 .00 0.00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(811,Be6.00}_ (811 606.00) 

9711 3,400.00. 3 400.00 

9712 0.00 0.00 

9713 
---

0.00 
-- 0.0.Q.. 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0,00 0,00 

9750 0.00 0,00 

9760 594,385.00 594 385.00 

9760 �00 
-

9760 594,386.00 --

9760 

9780 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 69�QQ_Q_.QQ_ 

9790 (1,409 391.00) (2 104 391.00l 

Page 2 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (DI 

630,543.64 (368 358.00l 

3 392 73B.00 

0.00 

3 392 738.00 

o.oo

3,392, 738,00 

3,024,380.00 

3 400.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
-

594,385.00 

694 385.00 

0.00 

730 000.00 

1 696 595.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Dlfierence %Dlff 
(Col B&D) (E/8) 

[El IFl 

3 392 738.00 New 

0.00 _ 0.0% 
,____ __

0.00 0.0% 
�-"" ---

Printed: J/11202" 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 18 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

LCFF SOURCES 

Principal Apportionment 
State Aid - Current Year 

Resource Codes 

Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 

State Aid - Prior Years 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Homeowners' Exemptions 

Timber Yield Tax 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

County & District Taxes 
Secured Roll Taxes 

Unsecured Roll Taxes 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Education Revenue Augmentation 
Fund (ERAF) 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
(SB 617/699/1992) 

Penalties and Interest from 
Delinquent Taxes 

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604) 
Royalties and Bonuses 

Other In-Lieu Taxes 

Less: Non-LCFF 
(50%) Adjustment 

Subtotal LCFF Sources 

LCFF Transfers 

Unrestricted LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year 0000 

All Other LCFF 
Transfers - Current Year All Other 

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 

Property Taxes Transfers 

LC FF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Maintenance and Operations 

Special Education Entitlement 

Special Education Discretionary Grants 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Flood Control Funds 

Wildlife Reserve Funds 

FEMA 

lnteragency Contracts Between LEAs 

Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 

Title I, Part A, Basic 

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
Programs 

Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective 
Instruction 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

3010 

3025 

4035 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes IAl !Bl {Cl 

8011 __ 1,807,851_,_QQ_ 1,807,851.00 ____!,338 339.00 

8012 - -- 417 671_._QQ_ 417 672.00 114 300.00 

8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8021 0.00 0.00 7 843.92 

8022 0.00 0.00 20 076.74 

8029 0.00 0.00 1,927.66 

8041 2,738 640.00 2,738 640.00 1 465 194.18 

8042 (1,00 0.00 �484.�. 

8043 - -- Q,_Q� 0 . .Q0 - 449.45 

8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 - -- -

8045 0.00 
--

___Q,00 
--

0.00 

8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8048 0.00 0,00 0.00 
---

8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8082 0.00 _Q,00 0.00 

8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 
-

4 964 163.00 4 964 163.00 2 978 615.04 

8091 0.00 0.00_ (h00 

8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8096 0.00 0.00 0.00 
--

8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 964.163.00 4 964 163.00 2,978 615.04 

8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8181 0.00 0,00 0.00 

8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8221 
-

0.00 0,00 ____ 0.00 

8260 330,000.00 330,000.00 0.00 

8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 
- - --

8285 -- __Q,9_9_ - - 0.00 
-

0.00 

8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8290 147 666.00 147 666,00 54 989.00 

8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8290 13 370.00 13,370.00 4,124.00 

Page 3 

Projected Year 
Totals 

!Dl 

2 184 128.00 

352 890.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

__ 2.738,640.00 

..9.,.QO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 . .90 

0.00 

5 275 658.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5,275 658.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

330 000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

79 197.00 

0.00 

-

13,299.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& D) (E/B) 

(El (Fl 

376 277.00 20.8% 

(64 782.00) -15.5% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 _Q.0% 

0.00 o.o.�

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

-- 0.00 ..Q,QJ'o 

0.00 0.0% 

311,495.00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

311 495.00 6.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

{68 469.00) _ -46.4� 

0.00 O
M!> 

{71.00) -0,5% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 19 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrl1>tlon 

TIiie Ill, Part A, Immigrant Student 
Program 

Title Ill, Part A, English Learner 
Program 

Public Charter Schools Grant 
Program (PCSGP) 

Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 

Career and Technical Education 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTA..1,£El;:>ERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Other State Apportionments 

ROC/P Entitlement 
Prior Years 

Special Education Master Plan 
Current Year 

Prior Years 

All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 

All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 

Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materh 

Tax Relief Subventions 
Restricted Levies - Other 

Homeowners' Exemptions 

Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 

Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 

After School Education and Safety (ASES) 

Charter School Facility Grant 

Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
Program 

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

Specialized Secondary 

American Indian Early Childhood Education 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

4201 

4203 

4610 

3020, 3040, 3041, 
3045, 3060, 3061, 
3110, 3150, 3155, 
3177, 3180, 3181, 
3182, 3185, 4037, 
4050, 4123, 4124, 
4126, 4127, 4128, 

5510, 5630 

3500-3599 

All Other 

6360 

6500 

6500 

All Other 

All Other 

6010 

6030 

6387 

6650, 6690, 6695 

6230 

7370 

7210 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAl (Bl 

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 1 579.00 1 579.00 
-

8290 0.00 0.00 

8290 19.LQQQ.,00 10 000.00 

8290 3 319.00 3 319.00 

8290 20 376.00 20,376.00 

526 310.00 526 310.00 

8319 0.00 0.00 

8311 0.00 0.00 
--- -

8319 0.00 0.00 
- -

8311 0.00 0.00 
-- - --

8319 0.00 0.00 

8520 0.00 0.00 

8550 17,020.00 17 020,00 

8560 84,724.00 84 724.00 

8575 0.00 0.00 

8576 0.00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0,00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0,00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

8590 __Q,_00 _Q.00 

8590 266,221.00 266,221_,Q\J _ 

367,965.00 367,965.00 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

IC) (DJ 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1 487.00 

_0_,Q0 0.00 

2 544.00 10,000,00 

0.00 3 141.00 

245 870.00 536 012.0Q_ 

307,527.00 973,136.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

17 020.00 17 020.00 

27 640.02 81 450.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

53 937 00 309 950.00 

98,597.02 408 420.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference 
(Col 8& D) 

(El 

0 00 

(92.00) 

0.00 
---

0.00 

(178.0Q) 

515 636.00 

446 826.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

(3 274.00) 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

43,729.00 

40,455.00 

% Dlff 
(E/8) 
{Fl 

0.0"4, 

_:?:.�'.r!> 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-5.4% 

2530.6% 

84.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

O,PJ'o 

0.0% 

0.0% 

-3.9% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 
-

0.0% 

0.0% 

__ o�

0.0% 

__ 16.4% 

11.0°/� 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 20 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

0escrlotlon Resource Codes 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 
County and District Taxes 

Other Restricted Levies 
Secured Roll 

Unsecured Roll 

Prior Years' Taxes 

Supplemental Taxes 

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes 
Parcel Taxes 

Other 

Community Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF 
Taxes 

Sales 
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 

Sale of Publications 

Food Service Sales 

All Other Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

Fees and Contracts 
Adult Education Fees 

Non-Resident Students 

Transportation Fees From Individuals 

lnteragency Services 

Mitigation/Developer Fees 

All Other Fees and Contracts 

Other Local Revenue 

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 

Pass-Through Revenues From Local Sources 

All Other Local Revenue 

Tuition 

All Other Transfers In 

Transfers Of Apportionments 
Special Education SELPA Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

ROC/P Transfers 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

Other Transfers of Apportionments 
From Districts or Charter Schools 

From County Offices 

From JPAs 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

6500 

6500 

6500 

6360 

6360 

6360 

All Other 

All Other 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 
Codes 

8615 

8616 

8617 

8618 

8621 

8622 

8625 

8629 

8631 

8632 

8634 

8639 

8650 

8660 
,_ 

8662 

8671 

8672 

8675 

8677 

8681 

8689 

8691 

8697 

8699 

8710 

8781-8783 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8791 

8792 

8793 

8799 

,_ 

/Al 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 -

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 500.00 

60,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 --

0,00 

207 284.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

...Q.00 
�

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

273,784.00 

6.132,222.00 ·'-

Page 5 

(Bl (C) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 -

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

__2;00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

6 500.00 1 408.00 

60,000.00 29,680.63 

0.00_ 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

207 284.00 59 506.12 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 4 485.64 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 --

0.00 0.00 

273,784.00 95,080.39 

6 13.2 2.22.00 3 479,819.45 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Dl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

6 500,00 

- 60,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

189,650,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

5 000.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
--

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

261 150.00 

6 918,364.00 

46 701 77 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B& 0) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 ._ 0.0'(£ 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 ,_ __ 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

-
l17 634.001 -8.5% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0%

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

5,000.00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 _Q_,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

__Q,_00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(:!l,634.00I -4.6% 

786,142.00 12.8% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 21 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description Resource Codes 

CERT/FICA TED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Instructional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL. CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitallzed Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER 
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

--

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes !Al !Bl 

1100 2 014 072.00 

Actuals To Date 
!Cl 

918.821.76 .E...Q:L4,072.00 
-

1200 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

1300 254 224.00 ��4.00 139,259.31 

1900 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

2 268 296.00 2,268,296.00 1 058 081.07 

2100 93 944.00 �.944.00 97 914.95 

2200 470 307.00 470,307.00 208,634.29 

2300 96,935.00 96 935.00 56 410.44 

2400 155,462.00 155 462.00 72,�6 

2900 3,963.00 3 963.00 1,846.00 

820�611.00 820 611.00 437 618.54 

3101-3102 571 400.00 571 400.00 164,950.70 

3201-3202 195 136.00 195,136.00 80,185.68 

3301-3302 92,709.00 92,709.00 46,624.86 

3401-3402 689,190.00 689, 190.QQ_ 343,036 42 

3501-3502 1,545.00 1,545.00 752,57 

3601-3602 95,431.00 95,431.00 48,302,74 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0,00 

3751-3752 0.00 0,00 0.00 

3901-3902 17,536.0Q_ 17 536,00 34 835.25 

1,662,947.00 1,662,947.00 718 688.22 

4100 142,102.00 142.102.00 6,861.20 

4200 750.00 750.00 0.00 

4300 -- 225,336.00 
-

225 336_00 105 215.49 

4400 
--

89,883.00 89 883_00 14t.?_35.88 

4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 

458 071_00 458,071.00 126 312.57 

5100 199,912.00 199,912.00 0.00 

5200 41 684.00 41,684.00 2 578.20 

5300 10,380.00 10,380.00 8,511.01 

5400-5450 75,080.00 75,080.00 100 452.40 

5500 221,425.00 221,425.00 96,858.68 

5600 80,850.00 80,850.00 22,959.02 

5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0,00 0.00 

5800 631 861.00 631 861.00 241 198.67 
--

5900 14,500.00 14,500.00 6 542.43 

1.275.692.00 1,275,692.00 479,100.41 

Page 6 

Projected Year 
Totals 

!Dl 

1 998 084,00 

0.00 

25,1.224.00 

0.00 

2 252 308.00 

228 491.00 

479 928.00 

97 216,00 

157 938.00 

5,048.00 

968,621.00 

567,621.00 

219,727.00 

� 
103,569.00 

764 828.00 

1,606.00 

104 922.00 

0.00 

0.00 

40,072.00 

1,802,345.00 

111,222.00 

750.00 

287,076.00 

101,256.00 

0.00 

500.304.00 

111,000.00 

48,654.00 

10 580.00 

108 080.00 

246,700.00 

206,915.00 

0,00 

0.00 

670,414.00 

22 000.00 

1,424,343.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01I 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

!El !Fl 

15 988.00 0.8% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

15 988.00 0.7% 

(134,547.00' -143.2% 

(9 621.00) -2.0% 

(281.00.l -0.3%

(2 476.00' -1.6% 

..(1,_985.00) -27.4% 

/148 010.001 -18.0% 

3,779.00 0.7% 

(24 591.00' -12.6% 

(10,860.00) -11.-]% 

(75,638.00) .:.1..1,_0_� 

(61.0Q) -3.9'!'.'o 

(9,491.00 -9.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

(22 536.00I -128.5% 

/139 398.001 -8,4% 

30 880.00 21.7% 

0.00 0.0% 

161 740.00I -27.4% 

111,373_00) -12.7% 

o.oo 0.0% 

(42,233 00) __ -9.2% 

88 912.00 44.5% 

__ (6,970_00) -16.7% 

1200.00I -1.9%

(33,000.001 -44.0% 

(25,275.00) -11.4% 

(126 065.001 -155.9% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

/38 553.00) -6.1% 

17 500.00l_ -51.7% 

(148,651.00) -11.7,!o 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 22 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land Improvements 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Resource Codes 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Tuition 
Tuition for Instruction Under lnterdistrict 
Attendance Agreements 

State Special Schools 

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments 
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 

Payments to County Offices 

Payments to JPAs 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

To JPAs 

Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 650D 

To County Offices 6500 

To JPAs 6500 

ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments 
To Districts or Charter Schools 636D 

To County Offices 636D 

To JPAs 6360 

Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 

All Other Transfers 

All Other Transfers Out to All Others 

Debt Service 
Debt Service - Interest 

Other Debt Service - Principal 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO {excludino Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Transfers of Indirect Costs - lnterfund 

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes (Al !Bl 

6100 31 500.00 31,500.00 

6170 0.00 __ 0.00 

6200 10 500.00 1 0,500.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 

6400 105 057.00 105 057.00 

6500 
-

106,000 .00 1 06 000.00 

253,057.00 253 057.00 

7110 104 450.00 104 450.00 

7130 0.00 0.00 

7141 0.00 0.00 

7142 0.00 0.00 

7143 0.00 0.00 

7211 0.00 0.00 

7212 
---

0.00 0,00 

7213 O.OD 0.00 

7221 O.DO 0.00 

7222 0,00 0.00 

7223 0.00 0.00 

7221 O.OD 0.00 

7222 __ 0.00 0.00 

7223 0.00 0.00 
---

7221-7223 
-

_Q_.00 D.00 

7281-7283 0.00 O.OD

7299 D.00 0.00 
----

7438 0.00 D.00 

7439 0.00 O_.QQ_ 

1 04,450.00 104,45D.OO 

7310 0.00 0.00 

7350 O.OD O,DD 

0.00 0.00 

6 843 124.00 6 843 124.00 

Page 7 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(Cl (Dl 

29 475. 00 46 300.00 

0,00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 -�2 347.00 

0.00 55 ODO.OD 

29.475.00 _113 647.00 

0.00 104 450,00 
--

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 
--

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 ,00 0,00 

0 ,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 O.DO 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 O.OD 

O.DD 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 1 04,450.0D 

0.00 0.00 

O,OD 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

2 849,275.81 7,186 018.00 

46 70177 0000000 

Form 011 

Difference % Dlff 
(Col B & D) (E/B) 

(El IF) 

{14 800.00) -47,0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

10 500.00 100.0% 

0,00 0,0% 

72,710,00_ 69,2% 
--

51,000.0Q_ 48,1% 

119,410.(2Q_ __£,2% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

o.og_ O.Oo/� 

_0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

O.OD 0,0% 

O,OD 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 0%, 

0,00 0� 

0,00 0.0% 

(342 894.00) -5.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 23 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescrlotlon 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

From: Special Reserve Fund 

From: Bond Interest and 
Redemption Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUNO TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

To: Child Development Fund 

To: Special Reserve Fund 

To: State School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

To: Cafeteria Fund 

Other Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

_(!11 TOTAL INTERFUNO TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

State Apportionments 
Emergency Apportionments 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates 
of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Other Financing Sources 

i--� TOTAL, SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from 
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL, USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

JI!) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
la - b + c - d + el 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 03/17/2020) 

Resource Codes 

----

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted 
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Object Original Budget Operating Budget 
Codes IAI (Bl 

8912 0.00 0.00 
---

8914 0.00 0.00 
---

8919 0.00 0.00 

, _
0.00 0.00 

7611 0.00 0.00 
--

7612 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 

7616 100 704.00 100,704.00 

7619 0.00 0,00 

--- -

100.704.00 100,704.00 

8931 0.00 0.00 

8953 0.00 0,00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8971 0,00 0.00 

8972 0,00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0.:2Q_ 

0.00 0,00 

8980 0.00 0.00 

8990 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

(100,704.00I I 100 704.00) 

Page 8 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

{Cl (Dl 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 
---

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 100,704.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 100,704.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 (100 704.00\ 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Difference % Olff 
(Col B& 0) (E/B) 

IEI IFI 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 24 of 96



Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-a (Rev 04/24/2012) Page 1 

2020-21 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 011 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM 

                                                                                     Page 25 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescrlotlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

51 TOTAi.. REVENUES 

B. EXPENDITURES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefits 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

9) TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES IAS • 89) 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

4\ TOTAL OTHER Fl"'""'CING SOURCES/USES 

Callfornte Oepl or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting St>ltware - 2020 2 O 
File: rundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes IA\ IBI 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 

8100-8299 88 000.00 88 000.00 

8300-8599 10 000.00 10 000.00 

8600-8799 17 SOD.OD 17 500.00 

115 500.00 115 50(1-00 

1000-1999 0.00 0.00 

2000-2999 85 099 00 85,099.00 

3000-3999 52 905.00 52,905.00 

4000-4999 70 500 00 70 500 00 

5000-5999 7 700.00 7 700.00 

6000-6999 0 00 0 00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0 00 0.00 

7300-7399 000 0.00 

2.16.2.04 00 2.16 204.00 

1100 704.00 (100 704 00\ 

6900-6929 100 704.00 100 704.00 

7600-7629 0 00 0 00 

8930-8979 0.00 0 00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 

8980-8999 0.00 0.00 

100 704,00 100.704 00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICI ID\ 

0 00 0.00 

16 816 52 BB 000.00 

4 395.32 6 000.00 

1 871.00 17 500 00 

?� 082.84 111500 00 

0.00 0.00 

31 836,08 85 099.00 

16 340.01 49 021.00 

20 862 21 70 500.00 

4 301 91 7 584 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

73140.21 212 204.00 

(50 057.37' (100 704.00 

0.00 100 704.00 

0 00 o.oo

o.oo 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 100 704 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Dirt 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEI IFl 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

(4 000.00) -40.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

3 684.00 7 3% 

0.00 0.0% 

116.00 1.5% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 26 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DascrloUon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
BALANCE re + 041 

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) 11,s or JJJly 1 • Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1-Audlted (F1a + F1b) 

d) Olher Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Components of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendable 

Revolving Cash 

Ster.es 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Restr1cted 
c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitment• 
d)Assigned 

Other Assignments 

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic UncertalnUes 

Unasslllnedl\Jnonnrom1aled Amnunt 

CaUfo,n!t Dept of EduuHon 
SA.CS Fln■nOl1I �n-pOrtin,g Softwu• • 2020.2.0 
Filo: tundl,b (Rev 03117/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Speciar Revenue fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board 11,pprovod 
Or1glnal Budget Operating Budget 

Resource Codes Oblect Codas r11,1 (Bl 

0.00 0 00 

9791 0.00 0,00 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0 .00 o_oo 

9795 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9711 0,00 0.00 

9712 0,00 0.00 

9713 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0,00 0.00 

9750 0 00 •0,00 

9760 0.00 0 00 

9780 0.00 o.oo· 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 0 .00 0.00 

11,ctuala To Date 
re, 

150 057.37"1 

Projoctod Yoor 
Tolals 

ID) 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 101 n 0000000 
Form 131 

'Y,Dlff 
Olfforonco Column 
(ColB& D) B&D 

1e1 /Fl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Pooolod. 311/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 27 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Poscrl1>tlon 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

Donated Food Commodities 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL RE.VENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Child Nutrition Programs 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Salas 
Sala of EquipmenVSupplies 

Food Service Sales 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value or Investments 

Fees and Contracls 

lnteragency Services 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

ITOTAL RE.VE"'' '"" 

C,JIUl�nj3 Ospl al Education 
SACS Fin.oncial Ra-pon� 5,oftwMe-20:l[U.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev OJ/17/2020} 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Rasource Codes Oblact Codoa !Al !Bl 

8220 78 000 00 78 000 00 

8221 10 000.00 10 000.00 

8290 0 00 0 .00 

88 000 00 88,000.00 

8520 6 000.00 6 000.00 

8590 4,000_00 4,000 00 

10 000.00 10 000_00 

8631 0.00 0 00 

8634 17 500 00 17 500 00 

8650 0.00 0.00 

8660 o_oo 0 00 

8662 0.00 0,00 

8677 o_oo 0.00 

8699 0.00 0 00 

17 500.00 17 500 00 

115 500 00 115 500.00 

Page 3 

Actuals To Data 
!Cl 

13 230_80 

3 585 72 

0,00 

16 816.52 

4.395 32 

0,00 

4 395 32 

0 00 

1 871-00 

0 00 

0 00 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

1 B71_00 

23 082.B4 

Projected Year 
Totals 

1Dl 

78 000.00 

10 000.00 

0 00 

B8 000.00 

6 000.00 

0 00 

6 000 00 

0.00 

17 500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

17,500.00 

111 500.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Diff 

Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

!El !Fl 

0 00 0,0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

o_oo 0_0% 

14 000.00 -100 0% 

14000.00l -4QO% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 QO% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 28 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certificated Salaries 

TOTAL CERTIFICATED SAL.ARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administralors' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensalion 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Olher Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

Food 

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal Reporting Software - 2020 2 O 
FIie: fundi-b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Original Budget 
Resource Codes ObJect Codes !Al 

1300 0.00 

1900 0.00 

0.00 

2200 85 099.00 

2300 0.00 

2400 0.00 

2900 QQO 

85 099.00 

3101-3102 0.00 

3201-3202 19 233 00 

3301-3302 6 231.00 

3401-3402 24 768.00 

3501-3502 42 00 

3601-3602 2 611.00 

3701-3702 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 

3901-3902 0.00 

52,905.00 

4200 0.00 

4300 10,500 00 

4400 5 000.00 

4700 55 000.00 

70 500.00 

Page4 

Board Approved 
Operating Budget 

(Bl 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

85 099.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

85 099.00 

0.00 

19 233.00 

6 231.00 

2.4 788.00 

42 00 

2 611.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

52.905.00 

0.00 

10 500 00 

5 000 00 

55 000.00 

70 500.00 

Actuals To Date 
!Cl 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

31 636 08 

0.00 

0,00 

0 .00 

31 636.08 

0 .00 

6 393 97 

2 346.39 

6 542..80 

15 83 

1 041.02 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

16 340.01 

0.00 

1 848 94 

0 00 

19 013.27 

20 862.21 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

85 099.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

85 099.00 

0.00 

15 302.00 

6 230.00 

24 833.00 

42.00 

2 614.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

0 00 

49.021,00 

0 00 

10 500,00 

5 000.00 

55 000.00 

70 500.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IE\ IF! 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

a.co 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

3 931.00 20.4% 

1.00 Q.0% 

(45.00) .Q.2% 

0.00 0.0% 

(3_00} -01% 

a.co 0,0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

3.884.00 7.3% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0 .0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:26 PM                                                                                      Page 29 of 96



2020-21 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

DescrlPtlon Re.source Codes 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs. lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 

Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPER.ATlNG EXPENDITURES 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Debt Service 

Debt Service• Interest 

Other Debi Service. Principal 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO fexcludino Transfers of Indirect Costs\ 

OTHER OUTGO • TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

Transfers of Indirect Costs• lnterfund 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO· TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 

TOTAi ViPENDITUR�S 

Callfornla Dept or EdueeUon 
SACS Financial Reporting Sortware. 2020 2 0 
File: fundl-b (Rev 03117/2020) 

Oblact Codes 

5100 

5200 

5300 

5400-5450 

5500 

5600 

5710 

5750 

5800 

5900 

6200 

6400 

6500 

7438 

7439 

7350 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

fAl (Bl (Cl 

0.00 o oo 0 00 

1 000 00 1 000,00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 O.OD 0.00 

5 000.00 5 000,00 3895 91 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

1 250.00 1 250.00 406.00 

450.00 450.00 0 00 

7 700.00 7 700 00 4 301 91 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0 00 o oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0..00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

216 204.00 216 204.00 73.140.21 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Dl 

0,00 

1,000 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

5.000.00 

0.00 

0,00 

1 250.00 

334 00 

7 584,00 

0..00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0..00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

212 204,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

(El (Fl 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1t6 00 25.8% 

116.00 1.5% 

0 00 0 0% 

0,00 0..0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

Printed: 31112021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 30 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlollon 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund 

Other Authorized lntarfund Translars In 

lal TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

Other Authorized lnlorfund Transfers Out 

/bl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

All Other Financing Sources 

lclTOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers ol Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

ldl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contribulions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

lol TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a - b + c - d + e) 

Calilotnfa Dept of Education 
SACS F!nencial Reporting Sol'tvrcm1 - 2020 2,0 
FIie: fundl-b (Rev 03/17/2020) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Resource Codes Oblect Codes (Al !Bl 

8916 100 704.00 100.704.00 

8919 0.00 0.00 

100 704_Q0 100 704 00 

7619 0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8972 o.oo 0.00 

8979 0 00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

7651 0.00 0.00 

7699 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 0 .00 0,00 

8990 0 .00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

100,704.00 100,704,00 

Page 6 

ProJoclad Year 
Actuals To Data Totals 

IC) ID) 

0.00 100 704.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0 00 100 704.00 

0 00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

QOO 0,00 

0 .00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 

0 .00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0 .00 

0.00 100,704,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

/El /F l 

0.00 0 0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0'!1, 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 31112021 2:28 PM 
                                                                                     Page 31 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-b (Rev 04/30/2012) 

Second Interim 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 131 

2020/21 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM 

                                                                                     Page 32 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

A.REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Olher Stale Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

5lTOTAL REVENUES 

B, EXPENDITURES 

1) Certlllcaled Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benefils 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6) Capital Outlay 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of lndirecl 
Cosls) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

91 TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 

C, EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (AS • B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Oul 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

California Depl or Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2020.2 0 
FIie: fundl-d (Rev 02107/2019) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and ch·anges in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Codes (Al (Bl !Cl 

8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8100-8299 0,00 0,00 0.00 

8300-8599 0,00 0.00 0,00 

8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2000-2999 0.00 0,00 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0,00 

4000-4999 0 00 0.00 0,00 

5000-5999 0.00 0 00 0.00 

6000-6999 0.00 0,00 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 o.oa 0 00 

8900-8929 0.00 0.00 o,oo 

7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0 00 

8930-8979 0 _00 0.00 0.00 

7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0 00 

6980-6999 0.00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 . 0 00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Totals 

!Dl 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

000 

0.00 

0..00 

Q00 

0.00 

QO0 

119.117,00 

0.00 

Q00 

119.117 00 

1119 117 0OI 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 .00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Diff 
Difference Column 

(Col B& D) B&D 
!El !Fl 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Q00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0,0% 

0 00 0,0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0 0% 

1119 117 00 New 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 33 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Deacrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 

BALANCE IC + 041 

F, FUND BALANCE, RESERVES 

1) Beginning Fund Balance 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments. 

c) As of July f.-Audlted (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 

Componanls of Ending Fund Balance 
a) Nonspendabla 

Revolving Cash 

Stores 

Prepaid Items 

All Others 

b) Legally Restricted Balance 
c) Committed 

Stabilization Arrangements 

Other Commitments 
d) Assigned 

Other Assignments 
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated 

Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

Unassloned/Unaooroonaled Amount 

California Oapt ot EducaUon 
SACS Flnanclbf RcpotOng Solfwi:lre • 2020.2.0 
FIie: lundl-d (Rav 02iO"t�10J 

Reaourca Codee 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan.ce 

Boord Approved 
Orlglnol Budget Operating Budgot Actual• To Date 

OblAct Codes IAI IBI ICI 

0. 00 0.00 0.00 

9791 0.00 000 

9793 0.00 0.00 

0. 00 0,00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

9711 0.00 0.00 

9712 0.00 ,0.00 

971 3 0.00 0.00 

9719 0.00 0.00 

9740 0.00 0.00 

9750 o.oo 0.00 

9760 000 0.00 

9760 0.00 0.00 

9789 0.00 0.00 

9790 0 .00 0 .00 

Page2 

ProJoctod Ycor 
Totals 

101 

1119.117.00l 

119 117.00 

0.00 

11911700 

0 00 

11911 700 

0 .00 

o.aa

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

D.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

46 701TI 0000000 
Form 401 

o/oDl!I 
Difference Column 

(Col B & O) B&O 
IEl (Fl 

119117 00 New 

a.co 0.0% 

0.00 QC% 

Printed: 311/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 34 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

OescrlntJon 

FEDERAL REVENUE 

FEMA 

All Other Federal Revenue 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE 

OTHER STATE REVENUE 

Pass-Through Revenues from Slate Sources 

California Clean Energy Jobs Act 

All Olher State Revenue 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Other Local Revenue 

Communily Redevelopment Funds 
Not Subject to LCFF Deduclion 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenUSupplies 

Leases and Rentals 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 

Other Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

All Other Transfers In from All Others 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

California Dept ol Education 
SACS Financlal Reporting Software - 2020 2 0 
File: rundl-d (Rev 0210712019) 

Resource Codes 

6230 

All Olher 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

OblaclCodes (Al IBl !Cl 

8281 0 00 0 00 0, 00 

8290 o_oo 0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 0.00 

8587 0.00 0. 00 o_oo 

8590 0.00 0. 00 0.00 

8590 o_oo 0. 00 o_oo 

o_oo 0. 00 o_oo 

6825 0.00 0. 00 0.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 o_oo 

8650 0. 00 o.oo 0. 00 

8660 0.00 0 00 0,00 

8882 o_oo 0. 00 o_oo 

8699 0 00 0 00 0.00 

8799 0.00 0. 00 0.00 

0.00 0. 00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page3 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID) 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0, 00 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

o_oo 

0.00 

0,00 

o_.oo 

0 00 

o _oo 

0.00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%DIii 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

fEl fFl 

0 00 0, 0% 

0,00 0,0% 

0.00 0_ 0% 

0.00 0 _0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o_oo M% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0 , 0% 

o_oo 0.0% 

0 00 0 ,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 35 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Oescriotlon 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Orfice Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Altemative 

Health and Welfare Benefits 

Unemploymenl Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Active Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPL0¥EE BENEHTS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipment 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Resource Codes 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnlerfund 

Professional/Consulting Services and 
Operating Expenditures 

Communicalions 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 

Calirornla Dept or Education 
SACS Financial R111p,orurig Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-d (Rel 0'2/07:t2019) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Code• IA\ \Bl (Cl 

2200 0.00 0.00 0 00 

2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2400 0,00 0.00 0.00 

2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0 .00 

3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3201-3202 o.oo 0.00 0,00 

3301-3302 0.00 0 00 0.00 

3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0,00 

3501-3502 0 00 0.00 0.00 

3601-3602 0 00 0.00 0.00 

3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3751-3752 0 00 0.00 0,00 

3901-3902 0 00 0 00 0 00 

MO 0.00 0.00 

4200 0 00 0.00 0 .00 

4300 0 00 0 00 0.00 

4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5400-5450 0,00 0.00 0.00 

5500 0.00 ODO 0 00 

5600 0.00 0.00 o.oo 

5710 0,00 0.00 0,00 

5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5800 0.00 0,00 0.00 

5900 OaOO 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 4 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID) 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 .00 

0 00 

o.oo 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

¾Dllf 
Difference Column 

(Col B & D) B&D 

IE\ IF\ 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 Q _Q% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

o.oo 0 0% 

0.00 0.'0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

ODO 0.0% 

0.00 O.O'H, 

0,00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 36 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Dosa.riollon 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Land 

Land lmprovemenls 

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 

Books and Media for New School Libraries 
or Major Expansion of School Libraries 

Equipment 

Equipment Replacement 

TOTAL CAPITALOUTLAY 

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

Olher Transfers Out 

Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues 
To Districts or Charter Schools 

To County Offices 

ToJPAs 

All Other Transfers Out lo All Others 

Debt Service 

Debt Service - Interest 

Oiher Debt Service • Principal 

Resource Codes 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO lexcludlno Translero or Indirect Costs! 

TOTAi ��PENDITURJ::!': 

California Oepl or Education 
SACS Flnanclal Rl!ll)Ol:llr:,g 8!!tl'tw11re - 2020 2 0 
File: fundi-d Hltv 02107/2019) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Codes IA\ (Bl (Cl 

6100 0.00 0.00 0,00 

6170 0 00 0.00 0.00 

6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6300 0.00 0.00 0,00 

6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 

6500 0.00 0 00  0.00 

0.00 0 00 0,00 

7211 0,00 0,00 0,00 

7212 0,00 0.00 0,00 

7213 0.00 0.00 0,00 

7299 0.00 0.00 0,00 

7436 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7439 0 .00 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0,00 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Totals 

ID) 

0 00 

0.00 

119.117.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

119117.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

119117.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

'loDlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IE\ IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

1119117,00 l\lev, 

0 00 0.0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

1119117 001 lllew 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0 _0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/112021 2:28 PM                                                                                      Page 37 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Do.actlntlon 

INTERFUNO TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

From: General Fund/CSSF 

Olher Authorized lnterfund Transfers In 

la\ TOTAi INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

To: General Fund/CSSF 

To: Slate School Building Fund/ 
County School Facilities Fund 

Olher Authorized lnterfund Transfers Out 

!bl TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Proceeds 

Proceeds from Disposal of 
Capital Assets 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

Long-Term Debt Proceeds 
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 

Proceeds from Capital Leases 

Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 

All Olher Financing Sources 

(Cl TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Uses 

fdl TOTAL USES 

CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

tel TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS 

iTOTAL. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a • b + C. d + e) 

Calllornla Dept or Education 
SACS Financial Rep�n[I Sp,ftware - 2020 2 0 
FIie: fundi-d {RW 02i07/2011)) 

Resource Codas 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget Actuals To Date 

Oblect Codes IAl IBl ICl 

8912 0.00 0.00 0,00 

8919 0.00 0 .00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7613 0.00 0.00 0 00 

7619 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 0 00 

8953 0 00 0,00 0 00 

8965 0.00 0 00 0.00 

8971 0.00 QOO 0 .00 

8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 

8973 0.00 0.00 0 .00 

8979 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

7651 0.00 0.00 0 00 

7699 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

8980 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

8990 0 .00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 0 00 

Page6 

Projected Year 
Totals 

IDl 

0 .00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

o.oo 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

%Diff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

/El IFl 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 O.Olfo 

QOO 0.0% 

0 .00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0 .0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

Printed: 3/112021 2:28 PM 
                                                                                     Page 38 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Second Interim 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail 

9010 Other Restricted Local 

Total, Restricted Balance 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundl-d (Rev 04/18/2012) Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 401 

2020/21 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM 

                                                                                     Page 39 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

OQS:0rintlon 

A. REVENUES 

1) LCFF Sources 

2) Federal Revenue 

3) Other State Revenue 

4) Other Local Revenue 

Sl 'l"OTAL REVENUES 

B.EXPENSES 

1) Certificated Salaries 

2) Classified Salaries 

3) Employee Benelils 

4) Books and Supplies 

5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6) Depreciation 

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 
Costs) 

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 

Ol TOTAi EXPENSES 

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER 
FINANCING SOURCES ANO USES IA5 • B9l 

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 

1) lnterfund Transfers 
a) Transfers In 

b) Transfers Out 

2) Other Sources/Uses 
a) Sources 

b) Uses 

3) Contributions 

41 TOTAL. OTHER F'"'•NCING ""'' '"CESIUSES 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Flnandal Repo,Hno Software - 2020.2,0 
File: fundi-e (ReY 0Jfl0n017) 

Resource Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Oblect Codes IAl IBI 

8010-8099 0.00 000 

8100-8299 0.00 000 

8300-8599 0.00 0 00 

8600-8799 15 000.00 15 000 00 

15 000.00 15 000.00 

1000-1999 0 00 0.00 

2000-2999 0,00 0.00 

3000-3999 0.00 0,00 

400 0-4999 0 .00 0.00 

5000-5999 15,000_00 15.000,00 

6000-6999 0.00 0.00 

7100-7299, 
7400-7499 0,00 0 .00 

7300-7399 0.00 0.00 

15 000 00 15 000,00 

0.00 0.00 

8900-8929 0,00 0.00 

7600-7829 0.00 0.00 

8930-8979 0 .00 0.00 

7630-7699 0 .00 o.oo 

8980-8999 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

Page 1 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

ICl IOI 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o _oo 

0.00 0.00 

9 011,68 15 OOQOO 

9 011.68 15 000 00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00  0,00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0,00 

7 000.00 15 000,00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

7 000,00 15 000.00 

2 011.68 0. 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

o _oo 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEl IFl 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0.0'l'o 

0 00 Q_Q% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0..0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.09<. 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:29 PM                                                                                      Page 40 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN 

NET POSITION IC+ 041 

F. NET POSITION 

1) Beginning Net PoslUon 
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 

b) Audit Adjustments 

c) As of July 1 • Audited (F1a + F1b) 

d) Other Restatements 

e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 

2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1a) 

Components of Ending Net Position 

a) Net Investment In Capital Assets 

b) Restricted Net Position 

cl I lnmstrlcted Nat pnc•lon 

Cellrornla Dept or Eductitlot1 
SACS Fln,nefo.l l;fl'pOrtmg Software· 2020.2.0 
FIie: fundl-•IR .. w,w2017) 

Re&ource Codes 

2020-21 Second lnterirn 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes In Net Position 

Board Approvod 
Original Budget Oporatlng Bu,lgot 

Oblect Coda• IAI 181 

0.00 0.00 

9791 0.00 0.00 

9793 0 00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

9795 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

9796 0 00 0 00 

9797 0.00 0,00 

9790 0.00 0.00 

Pago2 

ProJeclO<f Yoor 

Actuals To Dale Tol�I• 
ICI IOI 

2 011,68 0 .00 

398 700.00 

0 00 

398,700.00 

0.00 

398 700.00 

398,700.00 

0 00 

o oo 

398700 00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%DIii 
Difference Column 

(ColB& D) B&D 
IEI IFI 

398 700,00 New 

0.00 0 0% 

0 00 0 .0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:29 PM 
                                                                                     Page 41 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Dascrlotlon 

Oll-iER STA TE REVENUE 

STRS On-Behalr Pension Contributions 

All Other State Revenue 

TOTAi OTHER STATE REVENUE 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

Sales 
Sale of EquipmenVSupplles 

Interest 

Net Increase (Decrease) In the Fair Value of Investments 

Olher Local Revenue 

All Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL REVENUES 

Callrornla C11pt 11f Ed\,ca,110n 
$ACS Flnanol1I R.ipo�lno Sof'lv.'lne- 2020 2.0 
File: fundt-o-CR& 03QDl20\7) 

Resource Codos 

7690 

All Other 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues. Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Bourd Approvod 
Original Budget Oparotlng Budgot 

Oblect Codes IAl !Bl 

8590 0,00 0 00 

8590 0.00 0.00 

000 0.00 

8631 0.00 0.00 

8680 15 000.00 15 000.00 

8662 0.00 0.00 

8899 0.00 0.00 

15 000,00 15 000,00 

15 000.00 15 000 00 

Page3 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Dale Totals 

ICl ID\ 

0. 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

9 011.68 15 000.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

9 011.88 15.000.00 

9 011 AA 15.000.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

'A.Dirt 
Dlffero:nce Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

IEl !Fl 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0 .00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

QOO 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

000 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:28 PM 
                                                                                     Page 42 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrlotlon 

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 

Certificated Teachers' Salaries 

Certificaled Pupil Support Salaries 

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Other Certilicated Salaries 

TOTAL CERr1FICATED SALARIES 

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 

Classified lnstruclional Salaries 

Classified Support Salaries 

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 

Other Classified Salaries 

TOTAL CLASSIFIED SAi.ARiES 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

STRS 

PERS 

OASDI/Medicare/Allernalive 

Heallh and Wellare Benefils 

Unemployment Insurance 

Workers' Compensation 

OPEB, Allocated 

OPEB, Aclive Employees 

Other Employee Benefits 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 

Books and Other Reference Materials 

Materials and Supplies 

Noncapitalized Equipmenl 

Food 

TOTAL BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Subagreements for Services 

Travel and Conferences 

Dues and Memberships 

Insurance 

Operations and Housekeeping Services 

Resource Codes 

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapilalized Improvements 

Transfers of Direct Costs 

Transfers of Direct Costs - lnterfund 

Professional/Consulting Services end 
Operating Expenditures 

Communications 

TOTAL SERVICES AND OTMER OPERATING EXPENSES 

Callfornia Dept of Education 
SACS Flnancliill Roportll\lQ Software - 2020 2 0 
Fili,: rondi-a (RN O'.ll2Ga017) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Obiect Codes !Al !Bl 

1100 0 00 0.00 

1200 0.00 0.00 

1300 o.oo 0 00 

1900 0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

2100 0..00 0.00 

2200 0 00 0.00 

2300 0.00 0.00 

2400 0.00 0,00 

2900 □.□□ 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

3101-3102 0.00 0,00 

3201-3202 0 00 0.00 

3301-3302 0 .00 o.oo 

3401-3402 □•□□ 0.00 

3501-3502 0.00 0.00 

3601-3602 □ -00 0.00 

3701-3702 0 00 0.00 

3751-3752 0.00 0.00 

3901-3902 □-□□ 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

4100 0,00 0 .00 

4200 0.00 0.00 

4300 0 00 0.00 

4400 0 .00 0.00 

4700 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

5100 0 00 0.00 

5200 0.00 0 00 

5300 0.00 0,00 

5400-5450 0 00 0.00 

5500 □.OP 0.00 

5600 0 00 0.00 

5710 0.00 0.00 

5750 0.00 0.00 

5800 15 000,00 15,000.00 

5900 0.00 □•□□ 

15 000.00 15 000 00 

Page 4 

Actuals To Date 

!Cl 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

0,00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

□ -00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0,00 

0.00 

0 00 

0,00 

7 000.00 

0.00 

7 000.00 

Projected Year 
Totals 

!DI 

0,00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 .00 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0 00 

□- □□ 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

□.□□ 

0.00 

□ -00 

□.□□ 

0 00 

0..00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

15 000.00 

0 00 

15 000,00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%Dlff 
Difference Column 
(Col B & D) B&D 

!El IF\ 

0 00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

□-□□ 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0..00 0..0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0,0.% 

0,00 0 .0% 

0 00 0 0% 

0 00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0 00 □ -0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

000 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:29 PM                                                                                      Page 43 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Do.sctlotlon 

DEPRECIATION 

Depreciation Expense 

TOTAl DEPRECIATION 

OT,-JER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

All Olher Transfers Oul lo All Olhers 

Resource Codes. 

TOTAL OTHER OUTGO roxc:Judln□ Tra11&fers or lndlrecl Costs\ 

TOTAL EXPENSES 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

Olher Aulhorized lnlerfund Transfers In 

Cal TOTAL lllTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 

OTHER SOURCES/USES 

SOURCES 

Other Sources 

Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All Other Financing Sources 

lol TOTAL SOURCES 

USES 

Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 

All other Financing Uses 

(dlTOTAL USES 

CONTRlBUTIONS 

Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 

Contributions from Restricted Revenues 

lel TOTAL CONTRlaUTIONS 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 
(a+ C • d + 8) 

Calllornla Dept of Education 
SACS Flnanclal R�potllng 8011Wsre · 2020.2.0 
Fila: fundl-e (Rew 031'201201'f) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
Foundallon Private-Purpose Trust Fund 

Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

Board Approved 
Original Budget Operating Budget 

Obleot Codes (Al (Bl 

6900 a.co 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

7299 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

15 000 O(l 15000.no 

8919 000 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

8965 0.00 0.00 

8979 0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

7651 0.00 o.oo

7699 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

8980 0.00 0,00 

8990 0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

Page 5 

Projected Year 
Actuals To Date Totals 

(C) ID) 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

7 000.00 15000.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 .00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 ·0.00 

0,00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

%DIii 
Difference Column 

(Col B & D) B&D 
IE\ lfl 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0 .0% 

0.00 M¾ 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0,00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0,0% 

o.oo OO'i!, 

0.00 0.0-o/o 

0,00 0.6% 

0.00 0,0$ 

0.00 0.0" 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:29 PM                                                                                      Page 44 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Resource Descri tion 

Total, Restricted Net Position 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: fundi-e (Rev 04/19/2012) 

Second Interim 
Foundation Private-Purpose Trust Fund 
Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail 

Page 1 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 731 

2020/21 

Pro·ected Year Totals 

0.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:29 PM 

                                                                                     Page 45 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation 
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small School 

ADA) 
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered

Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI 
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA 
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & 
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A 1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA 
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 

5. District Funded County Program ADA 
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Educalion-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380)

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA 
(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f)

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
(Sum of Line A4 and Line ASg)

7. Adults In Correctional Facilities
8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 02/05/2018) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

(Al (B) IC)

409.30 409.30 409.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

409.30 409.30 409.30 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
4.64 4,64 4.64 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.43 0.43 0.43 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15.36 15.36 15.36 

20.43 20.43 20.43 

429.73 429.73 429.73 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

'

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(DI 

409.30 

0.00 

0.00 

409.30 

0.00 
4.64 
0.00 
0.43 

0.00 

15.36 

20.43 

429.73 
0.00 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. D -B) 

IEI 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E /B) 
IFI 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 

                                                                                     Page 46 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

8. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)J
d. Total, County Program Alternative Education

ADA (Sum of Lines B1a through B1c)
2. District Funded County Program ADA 

a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
C. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines 82a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
(Sum of Lines B1 d and B2g)

4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA
6. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADAl

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 02/03/2016) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

(Al (Bl (Cl 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected 
Year Totals 

(Dl 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

, 

DIFFERENCE 
(Col. D- 8) 

(El 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col. E / B) 
(Fl 

0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 47 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 
C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

2020-21 Second Interim 
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA ESTIMATED 

ESTIMATED Board P-2 REPORT
FUNDED ADA Approved ADA 

Original Operating Projected Year 
Budget Budget Totals 

(Al IB) (C) 

ESTIMATED 
FUNDED ADA 

Projected DIFFERENCE 
Year Totals (Col.D•B) 

(DI IEI 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Al 

PERCENTAGE 
DIFFERENCE 

(Col.E/B) 
(F) 

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.
Charter schools reoortina SACS financial data seoaratelv from their authorizlna LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to reoort their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresoondlna to SACS financial data reoorted in Fund 01. 

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)) 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 
b. Special Education-Special Day Class 0.00 0.00 0.00 
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00 0.00 0.00 
d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C3a through C3e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
!Sum of Lines C1 C2d and C3fl 0.00 0.00 0.00 

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA correspondlnc to SACS financial data reported In Fund 09 or Fund 62. 

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter School County Program Alternative

Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,

Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A))
d. Total, Charter School County Program

Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C6c)

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:

Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
(Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
!Sum of Lines C5 C6d and C7fl

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reported In Fund 01, 09, or 62
(Sum of Lines C4 and CBI

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2020.2.0 
File: adai (Rev 03/27/2018) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 1 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0,00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 
0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00. 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

0.00 0.00 0% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 

                                                                                     Page 48 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra Coun!t_ 

Obiect 
ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 

(Enter Month Name\: Januarv 
A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 
Property Taxes 8020-8079 
Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099 

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
lnterfund Transfers In 8910-8929 
All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979 
TOTAL RECELPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 
Classified Salaries 2000-2999 
Employee Benefits 3000-3999 
Books and Supplies 4000-4999 
Services 5000-5999 
Capital Outlay 6000-6599 
Other Outgo 7000-7499 
lnterfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 
All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and De�[mf! Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199 
Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 
Due From Other Funds 9310 
Stores 9320 
Prepaid Expenditures 9330 
Other Current Assets 9340 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 9500-9599 
Due To Other Funds 9610 
Current Loans 9640 
Unearned Revenues 9650 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperatlng 
Suspense Clearing 9910 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 
F. ENDING CASH IA+ El 
G. ENDING CASH. PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

====�� 
: �:jljifii. :: :-: --------- :--i: ... Julv 

3.644.530.42 

304,168.00 

187.62 
7.711.67 

312 067.29 

20.018.63 
39,360.28 
34 999.74 

848,62 
126.952.22 

222,179.49 

(4 100,00) 
(215,664.86) 170 407.66 

(998.00) 

(220 762.86) 170,407.66 

(383.812.58) 22,265.40 
(96,759.82) 96 759.82 

( 480 572.40) 119,025.22 

259.809.54 51 382.44 
141.270.24 

3 785 800.66 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (12 

Auaust Sem .. mber 

3 785.800.66 4.022 469.39 I 

304,168.00 392,391.00 
95 158.88 

212,924.00 
43,397.00 

4.276.36 10 505.75 

403.603.24 659 217.75 

27,832.28 212,966.68 
41,621.64 65,352.46 
38,038.90 125,063.28 
25,936.63 27.485,32 
36,760.92 15.493.05 

170 190.37 446,360.79 

3.430.00 3 252.00 

3.430.00 3,252.00 

174.14 1,462.27 

174.14 1.462.27 

3.255.86 1 789_73 
236 668.73 214.646.69 

4,022.469.39 4.237.116.08 
-

Page 1 of 2 

October November December 

4,237 116.08 3 963 287.79 3.478 590.4B 

242,023.00 88,222.00 
828,833.97 

81,879_00 
(788.11) 17 020.00 10,540.00 

67,369.01 2.1.26.24 1,406.42 

308.603.90 19 146.24 1 010 881.39 

201,611.61 197,697.39 198 115.93 
73,710.27 74 925.33 71,329.34 

127,858.26 12(3,450,69 122,312.21 
27,907.69 25,720.71 11,319.34 

167.246..20 65,157.02 35,981.51 
14,945.00 14 530.00 

598 334.03 504.896.14 453 588.33 

17,979.20 (226.04) 

998.00 

17 979.20 (226.04) 998.00 

2,077.36 (1,278.63) 994.62 

2,077.36 (1,278.63) 994 62 

15 901.84 1 052,59 3,38 
(273,828.29) /484 697.31 l 557 296.44 
3 963 287.79 3.478.590.48 4.035.886.92 

Januarv 

4.035.886.92 

121.667.00 
601 983.19 

12 724.00 
28,240.51 

1.684.94 

766.299.64 

199,838.55 
71,319.22 

143,964.80 
7,094.26 

31 009.49 
0.00 
0.00 

453 ??6.32 

220.00 

220.00 

45,125.00 

45,125.00 

144 905.00) 
268,168 32 

4 304 055.24 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

Februarv 
I 

4.304 055.24 

107.488.47 

176.00 

107664.47 

223,500.00 
98,700.00 

213.480,12 
13,969.03 

175,899.00 
16,794.31 
18,061.64 

760 404.10 

0.00 

87,850.00 

87.850.00 

(87.850.00) 
1740 589.63) 
3 563 465.61 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 49 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County_ 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
/Enter Month Namel: 

A BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and �ferred Outflo� 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Liablljjjes and Deferred Inflows 
Acccunts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperatinq 

Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

Januarv 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 

8080-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 

9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D\ 
F. ENDING CASH /A+ El 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

March 
,,

3.563.465.61 

70,364.38 

24,013.81 

10,176.00 

104.554.19 

261.680.41 
95 ODO.OD 

175,000.00 
11,750.00 

259.000.00 
46.350.00 

848 780.41 

17 780_00 

17.780.00 

92..750.00 

92,750.00 

174 970.00) 
1819.196.22) 
2. 74-4 269.39 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1l 

Aaril Mav June 

2 744 269.39 2 703,890.15 2 640 745.71 

70,364.38 70 364.38 0.00 
556,194.58 531,597.38 124,872.00 

266,412-61 187.704.65 153,037.00 
26,282.17 946.00 272,130.86 

2 750.00 53.067.58 

922.003.74 790 612..41 603 107.44 

250,500.00 252,000.00 206.546.52 
97.953.02 114.349.44 125,000.00 

197.500.00 198,350.00 299,327.00 
20,000.00 114.927.03 213 345.37 

289.000.00 144,000.00 77,843.59 
22.500.00 15,000.00 3,527.69 

86,388.36 
100.704.00 

877 453.02 838.626.47 1.112.682.53 

4,100_00 
2..822..04 

998.00 

3,820.04 0.00 4,100.00 

88.750.00 15,130.38 28 512,04 

88,750.00 15.130.38 28,512..04 

184 929.96) 115 130.38) 124.412.04) 
(40,379.24) 163 14-4.44) /533.987.13) 

2 703 890.15 2,640 745.71 2 106 758.58 

Page 2 of 2 

Accruals Adiustments 

765,797.39 0.00 

34,440.93 
10.463.95 
99 900.03 

910.602.30 0.00 

8.2 726.59 
4,684.00 

87.410.59 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
823 191.71 0.00 

TOTAL 

2,537 018.00 
2,738,640.00 

0.00 
973,136.00 
408,420.00 
261,150.00 

0.00 
0.00 

6.918.364-.00 

2252,308.00 
968,621.00 

1 802 345.00 
500,304.00 

1,507,069.59 
138 331.00 
104,450.00 
100,704.00 

0.00 
7 37 4.132,59 

4,100.00 
215,664.86 

0.00 
0.00 

1,996.00 
0.00 

0.00 
221 760.86 

383,612.58 
96,759.82 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4-80 572.40 

0.00 
1258.811.54) 
1714 580.13) 

2 929,950.29 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

2.537 ,018.00 
2,738 640.00 

0.00 
973 136.00 
408,420.00 
261.150.00 

0.00 
0.00 

6,918 364.00 

2,252,308.00· 
968,621.00 

1 802,345.00 
500,304_()() 

1,424,343.00 
133,647.00 
104 450.00 
100,704.00 

0.00 
7 .286 722-00 

1368 358.0Dl 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 50 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
(Enter Month Name): 

A. BEGINNING CASH 
B. RECEIPTS 

LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
{lsse!Ji !1!n!:! Deferred Outflows 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Liabilities and Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonoperating 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Obiect 

Januarv 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-a799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 
9650 

9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE 18 - C + D) 
F. ENDING CASH (A+ El 

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

-=-��-= 
--�---
:=.::��:::: .... . . . -- July :·-- ......... _ ... _ -- --

2.106 758.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 

2, 106.758.58 

I 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

AUQUSt Sentember 

2 106.758.58 2 106. 758.58 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

2 106 758.58 2.106.758.58 

Page 1 of2 

October 

2 106 758.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0 .00 

.2.106.758.58 

November December 

2.106 758.58 2 106 758.58 

0.00 0 .00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

2 106.758.58 2 106 758.58 

Januarv 

2.106 758.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 106.758.58 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

Februarv 

2.106 758.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 106 758.58 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 51 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County_ 

ACTUALS THROUGH THE MONTH OF 
/Enter Month Name\: 

A. BEGINNING CASH 

B. RECEIPTS 
LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 

Principal Apportionment 
Property Taxes 
Miscellaneous Funds 

Federal Revenue 
Other State Revenue 
Other Local Revenue 
lnterfund Transfers In 
All Other Financing Sources 
TOTAL RECEIPTS 

C. DISBURSEMENTS 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Books and Supplies 
Services 
Capital Outlay 
Other Outgo 
lnterfund Transfers Out 
All Other Financing Uses 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 
Assets and Deferr� Q!.!l:!lOWS 

Cash Not In Treasury 
Accounts Receivable 
Due From Other Funds 
Stores 
Prepaid Expenditures 
Other Current Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Llablrrtl§ 51nd O!;lferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 
Due To Other Funds 
Current Loans 
Unearned Revenues 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
SUBTOTAL 

Nonooorating 
Suspense Clearing 
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS 

Object 

Januarv 

8010-8019 
8020-8079 
8080-8099 
8100-8299 
8300-8599 
8600-8799 
8910-8929 
8930-8979 

1000-1999 
2000-2999 
3000-3999 
4000-4999 
5000-5999 
6000-6599 
7000-7499 
7600-7629 
7630-7699 

9111-9199 
9200-9299 

9310 
9320 
9330 
9340 
9490 

9500-9599 
9610 
9640 
9650 
9690 

9910 

E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + 0\ 
F. ENDING CASH IA+ El 
G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH 
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) 

I 

March 

2.106 758.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 .00 
0.00 

2.106 758.58 

Second Interim 
2020-21 INTERIM REPORT 

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (2) 

Aoril Mav June 

2,106,758.58 2 106 758.581 2.106, 758.58 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 o_oo 

0.00 0 .00 0.00 

o.ool 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

2 106 758.58 2.106.758.58 2 106,758.58 

Page 2 of 2 

Accruals Adiustments 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

TOTAL 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2 106 758.58 

46 70177 0000000 
Form CASH 

BUDGET 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 52 of 96



Second Interim 
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 
For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and reviewed using the 
state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC) sections 33129 and 42130) 

Signed: _______________ _ Date: ____________ _ 
District Superintendent or Designee 

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special 
meeting of the governing board. 

To the County Superintendent of Schools: 
This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board 
of the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131) 

Meeting Date: March 09 2021 

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION 

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION 

Signed: ____________ _ 
President of the Governing Board 

As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district will meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years. 

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district may not meet its financial obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION 
As President of the Governing Board of this school district, I certify that based upon current projections this 
district will be unable to meet its financial obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the 
subsequent fiscal year. 

Contact person for additional information on the interim report: 

Name: Nona Griesert 

Title: Business Manager 

Telephone: 530-993-1660, x-120 

E-mail: ngriesert@spjusd.org

Criteria and Standards Review Summary 

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review 
form (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal 
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, 
and should be carefully reviewed. 

Not

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Met 
1 J Average Dally Attendance J 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) 

Funded ADA for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has 
I X Jnot changed by more than two percent since first interim. 

Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 53 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) 
2 Enrollment 

3 ADA to Enrollment 

4 Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) Revenue 

5 Salaries and Benefits 

6a other Revenues 

6b Other Expenditures 

7 Ongoing and Major 
Maintenance Account 

8 Deficit Spending 

9a Fund Balance 

9b Cash Balance 

10 Reserves 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
S1 Contingent Liabilities 

S2 Using One-time Revenues 
to Fund Ongoing 
Expenditures 

S3 Temporary lnterfund 
Borrowings 

S4 Contingent Revenues 

S5 Contributions 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) 

Projected enrollment for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal 
years has not changed by more than two percent since first interim. 

Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio for the current 
and two subsequent fiscal years is consistent with historical ratios. 

Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since first 
interim. 

Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total 
unrestricted general fund expenditures has not changed by more 
than the standard for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected operating revenues (federal, other state, other local) for the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years have not changed by more 
than five percent since first interim. 

Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, services and 
other expenditures) for the current and two subsequent fiscal years 
have not changed by more than five percent since first interim. 

If applicable, changes occurring since first interim meet the required 
contribution to the ongoing and major maintenance account (i.e., 
restricted maintenance account). 

Unrestricted deficit spending, ff any, has not exceeded the standard 
in any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the 
current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the 
current fiscal year. 

Available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic uncertainties, 
unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum requirements 
for the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program 
audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) occurred since first 
interim that may impact the budget? 

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time 
revenues that have changed since first interim by more than five 
percent? 

Are there projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

Are any projected revenues for any of the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, 
special legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest 
reserves)? 

Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or 
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits, 
changed since first interim by more than $20,000 and more than 5% 
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years? 

Page 2 of 3 

Met 

X 

X 

n/a 

X 

X 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

Not 
Met 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 54 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT 

For the Fiscal Year 2020-21 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) 
S6 Long-term Commitments 

S7a Postemployment Benefits 
Other than Pensions 

S7b Other Self-insurance 
Benefits 

SB Status of Labor Agreements 

SB Labor Agreement Budget 
Revisions 

S9 Status of Other Funds 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 
A1 Negative Cash Flow 

A2 Independent Position 
Control 

A3 Declining Enrollment 

A4 New Charter Schools 
Impacting District 
Enrollment 

A5 Salary Increases Exceed 
COLA 

A6 Uncapped Health Benefits 

A7 Independent Financial 
System 

AS Fiscal Distress Reports 

A9 Change of CBO or 
Superintendent 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: ci (Rev 05/08/2018) 

Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt 
agreements? 

. If yes, have annual payments for the current or two subsequent 
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual 
payment? 

. If yes, will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments 
decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or 
are they one-time sources? 

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than 
pensions (OPEB)? 

. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in OPEB 
liabilities? 

Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e.g., workers' 
compensation)? 

. If yes, have there been changes since first interim in self-
insurance liabilities? 

As of second interim projections, are salary and benefit negotiations 
still unsettled for: 
. Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 1 b) 
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1 b) 
. Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section sac, Line 1 b) 

For negotiations settled since first interim, per Government Code 
Section 3547.5(c), are budget revisions still needed to meet the costs 
of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for: 

. Certificated? (Section SBA, Line 3) 

. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) 

Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a 
negative fund balance at the end of the current fiscal year? 

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current 
fiscal year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? 

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system? 

Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are 
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal 
year? 

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the 
current or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in 
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state 
funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health 
benefits for current or retired employees? 

Is the district's financial system independent from the county office 
system? 

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, 
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). 

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief 
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? 

Page 3 of 3 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

n/a 

n/a 

n/a 

X 

No 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

46 70177 0000000 
Form Cl 

Yes 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

Yes 

X 

X 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 55 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

Section I - Expenditures 

A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources)

B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385)

C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services

2. Capital Outlay

3. Debt Service

4. Other Transfers Out

5. lnterfund Transfers Out

6. All Other Financing Uses

7. Nonagency

8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received)

9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a
Presidentially declared disaster

10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9)

D. Plus additional MOE expenditures:
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services

(Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero)

2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities

E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
(Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1 

Funds 01 09 and 62 

Goals Functions Oblects 

All All 1000-7999 

All All 1000-7999 

All 5000-5999 1000-7999 

All except All except 
7100-7199 5000-5999 6000-6999 

5400-5450, 
5800, 7430-

All 9100 7439 

All 9200 7200-7299 

All 9300 7600-7629 

9100 7699 

All 9200 7651 

All except 
5000-5999, 

7100-7199 9000-9999 1000-7999 

All All 8710 

Manually entered. Must not include 
expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or 

D2. 

1000-7143, 

7300-7439 

minus 
All All 8000-8699 

Manually entered. Must not Include 
exoenditures in lines A or D1. 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

2020-21 
Expenditures 

7,286,722.00 

782,284.00 

8,017.00 

133 647.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100 704.00 

0.00 

314,970.00 

0.00 

557,338.00 

100,704.00 

6,047,804.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 

                                                                                     Page 56 of 96



Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ESMOE 

2020-21 
Annual ADA/ 

Section II - Exoenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA 

A. Average Daily Attendance
(Form Al, Column C, sum of lines A6 and C9)*

429.73 

B. Exoenditures oer ADA (Line I.E divided by Line II.A) 14 073.50 

Section Ill - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final 
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA 

A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures extracted from prior year
Unaudited Actuals MOE calculation). (Note: If the prior year MOE was not
met, fn its final determination, COE will adjust the prior year base to 90
percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual prior year
expenditure amount.) 5,637,453.45 13 730.80 
1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for

LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section IV) 0.00 0.00 

2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 5,637,453.45 13,730.80 

B. Required effort (Line A.2 times 90%) 5,073,708.11 12,357.72 

C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I1.B) 6,047,804.00 14,073.50 

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any (Line B minus Line C)
(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00 

E. MOE determination

(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met 
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
Incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
(Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2022-23 may
be reduced by the lower of the two oercentaoes) 0.00% 0.00% 

•interim Periods - Annual ADA not available from Form Al. For your convenience, Projected Year Totals Estimated
P-2 ADA is extracted. Manual adjustment may be required to reflect estimated Annual ADA.

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 

                                                                                     Page 57 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditures 

SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section Ill, Line A.1) 

Total 

Description of Adjustments Expenditures 

Total adjustments to base expenditures 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: esmoe (Rev 03/01/2018) 

0.00 

Page 3 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ESMOE 

Expenditures 
Per ADA 

0.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 

                                                                                     Page 58 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated 
using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage 
occupied by general administration. 

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 35,999.00 

2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities

1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 4,987,275.00 

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A 1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part 111, Lines AS and A6) 0.72% 

Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs 

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition 
to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal 
or mass" separation costs. 

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation 
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to· the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their 
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool. 

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Ill from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part Ill from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero.

California Dept of Education 

0.00 

0.00 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 59 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise) 

A. Indirect Costs

1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 89)

2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functlon 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line 810)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,

goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C)
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part 11, Line A)

b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part 11, Line B)
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b)
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F)

10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line AB plus Line A9)
B. Base Costs

1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)

4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100)

6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100)
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,

minus Part Ill, Line A4)

8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3)

9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999)

11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line AS)

12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6)
13. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

320,646.00 

82,368.00 

0.00 

0.00 

7,743.61 

17.28 

0.00 

0.00 
410,774.89 

(8,322.48) 
402,452.41 

3,861,636.00 

668,075.00 

264,277.00 

103,199.00 

8,017.00 

0.00 

264,627.00 

13 785.00 

43 466.00 

128,923.00 

1,067,758.39 

2,382.72 

a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00 
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00 

14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00 

16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) ______ 0_.0_0_

17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 157,204.00 

18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00 

19. Total Base Costs (Lines 81 through 812 and Lines 813b through 818, minus Line 813a) 6,583,350.11 

C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment

(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering Indirect costs)

(Line AB divided by Line B 19)

D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate

(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2022-23 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

(Line A10 divided by Line 819)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 2 of 3 

6.24% 

6.11% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 60 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet 

46 70177 0000000 
Form ICR 

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment 

The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
approved rate was based. 

Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
use In the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs, 
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than 
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A. 

A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line AS) 410,774.89 

B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year

2. Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s}, if any

C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

1. Under-recovery: Part 111, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (6.07%) times Part 111, Line 819); zero if negative

2. Over-recovery: Part 111, Line AB, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
(approved indirect cost rate (6.07%) times Part 111, Line 819) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (6.07%) times Part 111, Line 819); zero if positive

D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)

E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

(20,49o.9e> 

(7,319.53) 

0.00 

(16,644.95) 

(16,644.95} 

Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the propose.d approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the COE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part 111, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: 

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part 111, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-8,322.48) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-8,322.47) is deferred to one or more future years: 

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
adjustment ($-5,548.32) is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
($-11,096.63) is deferred to one or more future years: 

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3 

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred If

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 06/02/2020) Page 3 of 3 

5.99% 

6.11% 

6.16% 

2 

(8,322.48) 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 61 of 96



Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs 
46 70177 0000000 

Form ICR 

Eligible Expenditures 

Fund Resource 

01 3010 

01 3215 

01 3550 

01 4035 

01 4127 

01 4203 

01 6387 

01 7388 

01 7420 

01 7510 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: icr (Rev 02/10/2020) 

(Objects 1000-5999 
exce t Ob'ect 5100 

202,983.00 

23,420.00 

2,962.00 

23,726.00 

9,428.00 

1,402.00 

72,453.00 

4,167.00 

40,914.00 

37,825.00 

Page 1 of 1 

Approved indirect cost rate: 

Highest rate used in any program: 

Indirect Costs Charged 
Ob'ects 7310 and 7350 

4,563.00 

1,421.00 

179.00 

372.00 

572.00 

85.00 

3,659.00 

252.00 

2,483.00 

2,295.00 

6.07% 

6.07% 

Rate 
Used 

2.25% 

6.07% 

6.04% 

1.57% 

6.07% 

6.06% 

5.05% 

6.05% 

6.07% 

6.07% 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 

                                                                                     Page 62 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descrintion 
Object 
Codes 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multlyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

(Fonn 0 ll) 
(A\ 

(Enter projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year - Column A· is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

6. Tomi (Sum lines Al thru ASc) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
I. Certificated Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & Column Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjushnent 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru Bid) 
2. Classified Salaries 

a. Base Salaries 

b. Step & ColW1111 Adjustment 

c. Cost-of-Living Adjushnent 

d. Other Adjustments 

e. Total Classified Salaries (Swn lines B2a thru B2d) 
3. Employee Benefits 

4. Books and Supplies 

5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

6. Capital Outlay 

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 

8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 

b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 

11. Tomi (Sum lines BI lhru BIO) 

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE 
/Line A6 mums line BI ll 

D. FUND BALANCE 

I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn 0ll, line Fie) 

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D 1) 

3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn 0 ll) 
a. Nonspendable 

b. Restricted 

c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 

2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 

{Line D3fnmst o!!Tee with line 02) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) 

8010-8099 5,275,658.00 
8100-8299 330,000.00 
8300-8599 78,415.00 
8600-8799 261,150.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0,00 
8980-8999 (227 936.00 

5.717,287,00 

11 

1000-1999 I 972,849,00 

2000-2999 844,762.00 

3000-3999 1.352.190.00 

4000-4999 355,989.00 

5000-5999 I 150 384.00 

6000-6999 128,800.00 

7100-7299, 7400-749' 104,450.00 

7300-7399 (15,881.00) 

7600-7629 100,704.00 

7630-7699 0.00 

5 994 247,00 

(276 960.00\ 

3.301.340,00 

3,024,380.00 

9710-9719 3 400.00 

9740 

9750 0.00 

9760 594,385.00 

9780 0.00 

9789 730,000.00 

9790 1,696,595.00 

3 024 380.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-NA) Projection 
(8) (Cl 

3.37% 5 453.707.00 
-75.76% 80,000.00 

0.00% 78 415.00 
0.00% 261,150.00 

0.00% 0,00 
0.00% 0.00 

152.99% (576,648.00 

-7.36% 5.296 624.00 

1,972,849.00 
51,674.00 

0.00 

( 126 793.00) 

-3.81% I 897 730.00 

844,762.00 

35,661.00 

0.00 

4.22% 880,423.00 

-2.87% 1,313,394.00 

0.00% 355,989.00 

-0.70% 1.142 367.00 

-35,95% 82.500.00 

0.00% 104,450,00 

0.00% (15.881.00) 

0.00% 100.704.00 

0.00% 0.00 

-2.21% 5.861 676.00 

(565 052.00) 

3.024.380.00 

2.459,328.00 

3.'100.00 

0.00 

594,385.00 

0.00 

750,000.00 

1,111 543.00 

2.459 328.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

1.02% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
1.62% 

0.87% 

2.01% 

3.81% 

I.SI% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

1.56% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

5 509 359,00 
80 000.00 
78,415.00 

261 150.00 

0.00 
0.00 

(586 014.00 

5 342 910.00 

1,897,730.00 

38,174,00 

0,00 

0,00 

I.935,904.00 

880.423.00 

33,558.00 

0.00 

913,981.00 

I ,333,230.00 

355,989.00 

1.142,367.00 
82,500.00 

104 450.00 

(15 881.00) 

100,704.00 

0.00 

5.953 244.00 

(610,334.00) 

2,459,328.00 

1.848 994.00 

3;400,00 

0.00 

594 385.00 
0.00 

750,000.00 

501.209.00 

I 848 994.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 63 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted 

Projected Year % 
Totals Change 

Dc.,criotion 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fund 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

(Enter other reserve projectiong in Columns nnd E for subsequent 
years I a.nd 2; current yenr - Column A - is o�t.t:ttted) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Totnl Available Reserves /Sum lines Ela thrn E2c) 

F. ASSUMPTIONS 

Object 
Code� 

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

(Form Oil) (Cols. C-A/A) 
(A\ (Dl 

0.00 

730,000,00 

1,696,595.00 

0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

2.426 S95,00 

Ple,,sc provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines BI d, B2d, and BI 0. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

% 
2021-22 Change 2022-23 

l'rojoc1 ion (Cols, E-C/C) Projection 
(C) (DJ (E) 

0.00 0.00 

750 000.00 750,000.00 

1111543.00 501,2.09,00 

1.86 I SJJ3.00 I 251 209.00 

Wo have received two retirement letters from certificated staff members for the first out year, 21/22. These positions will not be filled to shown savmgs in salaries, statutory benefits and health 
& welfare benefits. No additional retirements are anticipated in the second out year, 22/23. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypl (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 64 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Descriotion 

(Entur projections for subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year• Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2. Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Other Sources 
c. Contributions 

1$, Total (Sum lines Al Ihm A5c) 

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
I. Certificated Solnries 

a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e, Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines BI a thru BI d) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thm B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6. Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo - Transfers oflndirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transfers Out
b. Other Uses

10. Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 
11. Totnl (Sum lines BI Ihm BI 0) 
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) 1N FUND BALANCE 
(Lille A6 minus line B 11) 

D. FUND BALANCE 
I. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Fonn 0 11, line Fie) 
2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and DI)
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Fonn 0 11) 

a, Nonspendablc 
b. Restricted 
c. Commilled 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2, Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Line D3f must aaree with line D2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonn Oil) 
Codes (Al 

8010-8099 0,00 
8100-8299 643.136.00 
8300-8599 330,005.00 
8600-8799 0.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0.00 
8980-8999 227.936.00 

1.201 077.00 

1000-1999 279,459,00 

2000-2999 123.859.00 
3000-3999 450,155.00 
4000-4999 [44,315.00 
5000-5999 273 959.00 
6000-6999 4,847 00 

7100-7299, 7400-749' 0.00 
7300-7399 15,881.00 

7600-7629 0.00 
7630-7699 0.00 

1 292475.00 

(91 398.00) 

91,398,00 
0.00 

9710-9719 0.00 
9740 0.00 

9750 
9760 
9780 

9789 
9790 0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
(8) (Cl 

0.00% 0.00 
-78.28% 139 662.00 
-13.15% 286,608.00 

0.00% 0,00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

152.99% 576,648.00 
-16.50% 1.002.9 I 8.00 

279,459.00 
3,778.00 

0.00 
(29,187.00) 

-9.09% 254,050.00 

123.859,00 
3.327.00 

0.00 

2.69% [27 186.00 
-2.24% 440 075.00 

-31.20% 99.283.00 
-77.52% 61,596,00 

0.00% 4,847.00 
0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 15.881.00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 

-22.40% I 002 918.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0 00 

0.00 
0.00 

II ' 

0.00 

0,00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D) 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
1.62% 
0.93% 

1.41% 

2.93% 
0.47% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0,00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.93% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(El 

0.00 
139,662.00 
286 608.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

586 014.00 
L OU.284,00 

254,050.00 
3,576.00 

0.00 

257 626.00 

127 186.00 
3,728.00 

0.00 

130 914.00 
442,137.00 
99,283 00 
61.596.00 
4,847.00 

0.00 
15 881.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I 012.284.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

II 

1, 

0.00 

0.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 65 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES 

I. General Fwid 
a. Stobilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unoppropriated Amount 

(Enter current yeor reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve 
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent years I and 2) 

2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 

b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E l a  thru E2c) 
I". ASSUMPTIONS 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonn Oil) 
Codes /Al 

9750 

9789 

9790 

9750 

9789 

9790 

Plcoso provide below or on a seporate attachment, the assumptions used to detennine the projections for the first and 
seco11d subsuqucnl fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 

% 
Change 

(Cols. C-A/A) 
(B) 

projec1cd in lines Bid, B2d, and BIO. For additional infonnation, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide. 

% 
2021-22 Change 

Projection (Cols. E-C/C) 
(C) (D) 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPi 

2022-23 
Projection 

(E) 

11 

We have received notification of a teacher retirement in the first out year (21/22) and this position is not going to be filled. This 1s to reduce expenditures for salaries and benefits in the first and 
second out yeors. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM                                                                                      Page 66 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

D�scri1>tion 

(l:nlor pro_jcctlons for ,uhscquent years I and 2 in Columns C and E; 
current year · Column A - is extracted) 

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
I. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 
2, Federal Revenues 
3. Other State Revenues 
4. Other Local Revenues 
5. Other Financing Sources 

a. Transfers In 
b. Olher Sources 
c. Contributions 

6, 'ru(nl /Sum linru; A I 1hru A5c) 
D, EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

I. Certificated Salaries 
a. Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjuslments 
e. Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines Bia thru B Id) 

2. Classified Salaries 
a, Base Salaries 
b. Step & Column Adjustment 
c. Cost-of-Living Adjustment 
d. Other Adjustments 
e. Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 

3. Employee Benefits 
4. Books and Supplies 
S. Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
6. Capital Outlay 
7. Other Outgo (excluding Transfers oflndirect Costs) 
8. Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 
9. Other Financing Uses 

a. Transfers Out 
b. Other Uses 

10. Other Adjustments 
11. Toinl /Sum liucs BI thru.B \OJ 
C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Linc A6 minus line BI I\ 
D. FUND BALANCE 

I. Net Beginning Fw,d Balance (Fonu OJI, line Fie) 
2. Endin11 Fund Bruance (Sum lines C mid DI) 
3. Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form O 11) 

a. Nonspendab\e 
b. Restricted 
c. Committed 

I. Stabilization Arrangements 
2. Other Commitments 

d. Assigned 
e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

I. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

f. Tola! Components of Ending Fund Balance 
(Line P3frnust naree with line-D2) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypl (Rev 03/09/2016) 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Fonn 011) 
Codes (A) 

8010-8099 5 275.638,00 
8100-8299 973,136.00 
8300-8599 408 420.00 
8600-8799 261 150.00 

8900-8929 0.00 
8930-8979 0.00 
8980-8999 0.00 

6918.364.00 

1000-1999 2 252.308.00 

2000-2999 968,621.00 
3000-3999 1,802 345.00 
4000-4999 500 30'1.00 
5000-5999 1,42•1 343.00 
6000-6999 1336'17.00 

7100-7299, 7400-7499 104,450.00 
7300-7399 0.00 

7600-7629 100,704,00 
7630-7699 0.00 

7 2M 722.00 

(J68 358.00' 

3,392,738.00 
3 024,380.00 

9710-9719 3,•100.00 
9740 0.00 

9750 0.00 
9760 594,385.00 
9780 0,00 

9789 730,000.00 
9790 1,696.595.00 

3 024 380,00 

Page 1 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/A) Proiec1lo11 
(Bl 'rc1 

3.37% S,453,707.00 
-77.43% 219 662.00 
-10.63% 365 023.00 

0.00% 261,150.00 

0.00% 0.00 
0.00% 0.00 
0.00¾ 0.00 

-8.94% 6 299542.00 

2,252,308.00 
55,452-00 

0.00 
( li5,980.0Q:' 

-4,46% 2, IS I 780,00 

968,621.00 
38,988.00 

0.00 
.0.00 

•1.03% 1,007 609.00 
-2.71% I 753,469.00 
-9.00% 455,272.00 

-15.'17% I 203,963.00 
-34.64% 87,347.00 

0.00% IOll,450.00 
0.00% 0.00 

0.00% 100 7Q4.00 
0.00% 0.00 

0.00 
-5.79% 6 864 59•1.00 

(565 052,00) 

3,024 380.00 
2,459 328.00 

3.400.00 
0.00 

0.00 
594,385.00 

0.00 

750,000.00 
I, 111 543,00 

2 459 328.00 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
ID) 

1.02% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0,88% 

1.94% 

3.70% 
1.25% 
b.00% 
0,00¾ 
0,00% 
0.00% 
O.OIJ¾ 

0.00% 
0.00% 

1.47% 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

IE\ 

5,509 35.9,00 
219,662,00 
365 023.00 
26 l ,lS0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

6 355.194.00 

2, ISl 780.00 
41,750.00 

0,00 
0.00 

2 I 93-,530,00 

1,007,609.00 
37 286.00 

0.00 
0.00 

I ,O•M,895.00 
1,775,367.00 

4"55,272.00 
I 203,963.0Q 

87 347.00 
104 450.00 

0.00 

100,70<1.00 
0,00 
0.00 

6 965 528.0ll 

1610 J34.00l 

2.459 328.00 
1,848,994.00 

3 400 .. 00 
0.00 

0.00 
S94,38S.00 

0.00 

750 000.00 
501 209.00 

18489')4.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 67 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Description 
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted) 

I. General Fund 
a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 
d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances 

(Negative resources 2000-9999) 
2. Special Reserve Fund • Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17) 

a. Stabilization Arrangements 
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E l  thru E2c) 
4. 1'01ul AvnTTnblc Reserves.- bv l'crllc>nl /Line E3 divided bv Line F3cl 

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES 

I. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions 

For districts that serve as tl1e administrative unit (AU) of a 

special education local plan area (SELPA): 

a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation 

the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 

b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special 

education pass-through funds: 
I. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

2. Special education pass-through funds 

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years I and 2 in Columns C and E) 

2. District ADA 

Used to detennine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

Multiyear Projections 
Unrestricted/Restricted 

Projected Year 
Totals 

Object (Form Oil) 
Codes (Al 

9750 0,00 
9789 730,000.00 
9790 1,696 595.00 

979Z 

9750 0.00 
9789 0.00 
9790 0.00 

2,426,595.00 
33.30% 

Yes 

0.00 

(Col. A: Fonn Al, Estimated P-2 ADA colwnn, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 409,30 

3. Calculating the Reserves 
a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B 11) 

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F lb2, if Line F l a  is No) 

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Uno F3a plus l.ine F3b) 

d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 

(Refer to Form 0ICSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 

e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 

f. Reserve Standard - By Amount 

(Refer to Form 0ICSI, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 

g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3t) 

h. Available Reserves (Una E3) Meat Reserve Srnndnrd /IJua F3�)-

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: mypi (Rev 03/09/2016) 

7,286 722.00 

0.00 

7,286,722.00 

4% 

291.468.88 

71.000.00 

291.468.88 

YES 

Page 2 

% 
Change 2021-22 

(Cols. C-A/A) Projection 
(Bl (Cl 

0.00 
750,000.00 

l,l l l,543.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 861 543.00 
27.J2% 

0.00 

409.30 

6,864 594.00 

0.00 

6,864 594.00 

4% 

274.583.76 

71.000.00 

274.583.76 

YES 

% 
Change 

(Cols. E-C/C) 
(D\ 

46 70177 0000000 
Form MYPI 

2022-23 
Projection 

(El 

0,00 
750,000.00 
501,209.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,251,209.00 
17,96% 

0.00 

409.30 

6,965 528.00 

0.00 

6,965,528.00 

4% 

278,621.12 

71,000.00 

278.,621.12 

YES 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:43 PM 
                                                                                     Page 68 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unir1ed 
Sierra County 

085orlntion 
011 GENERAL FUND 

Expondl\,ira Dotnll 
Olher SourcesJU•es belnil 
fund RoconcllloUon 

081 STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expendilure Qetoll 
Olhor Souic�s!U,ea Dololl 
Fund ReconcUlotion 

091 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expot1dlture Doinll 
Olhor Sources/Uses Dotall 
Fund Reroncilielion 

101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROl,IGH FUND 
ExpendRuro Detnil 
Olho< Sources/Uses. Oelall 
Fund Reoor,cilatlon 

111 ADULT EDUCATION F\JNO' 
Expenditure Deloll 
Other Sourc• s/Usos Detail 
fund Roccnclllalk>n 

121 eHI LO OEVEic()PMENT FUND 
ExpelldllUte Deleil 
Olher Sources/Uses Delall 
fund Reooocillmllan 

'131 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expendilure Delall 
Ol�er Sourcoa/Usu Detail 
Fund RoconcTilnllon 

141 OEF�RED MAINTENANeE FUND 
Expendltur• Dolrul 
01har Sources/Uses Oei,ill 
Fund Reeondliulion 

151 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EOUI PM ENT FU ND 
ExpondllUre Oe!oll 
Olhor Saurces/U$es Dolall 
Fllnd Reconci11atlon 

171 SPECIAL RE9E�VE FUNO POR OTHE.R THAN CAPITAL. OUTLAY 

Expondilure Delod 
OlhorSourc,,•IUses Oolall 
Fund Reconciliation 

191 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCT10N FUND 
Expendilura Dtltoll 
Other Saurq,s/Uus Delail 
rund Roconclllallon 

191 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
Expendllure Detail 
Olhor SourceS/Use• OetaR 
Fund RoCQOClllaiion 

2<>1 SPEOfAL RESERVE FUNil fOR PQSfEMJ!lOYMElfT BENEFfl'.$ 

E>pendllure Dolan 
Otllor SoorcoslU$05 Dolall 
Fund Roeonclllntion 

211 eui'LDING FUND 
E•pendlluro Detail 
Other Soura,s/Uoos Dolall 
Fund Reconolllotlon 

251 CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND 
Expond,lure Detail 
O\her S!)Urcos!Uses Detail 
fund Reoonclllatlon 

301 STATE. SCHOOL BUlLOtNG LEAsEJPURCHP,SE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Olhor Sources/Use, Deloff 
Puna Roconclllotlon 

351 COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND 
Exp&ndllute Oeloll 
Olhar Source5/Uses Oetml 
Fund Rooonollmllon 

•Df Sl'ECIA, RE.llllRVE FIIIJ� FOIi CA!'ITA, 0\HlAV PRoJoCTS 
Expendl!IJre Deloll 
Ol�erSources/Uses Dololl 
fund Recot>ciliatlon 

491 CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENOEO Cot,1PONEN'f UNITS 
Expendlrure OetnN 
OUier SourcesJU!M Delall 
Fund ReconcHlallon 

511 BOND INTEREST AND I\EDEMPTION FUND 
Expendiluro □<ital! 
Dlher Sourc .. /Useo Doklli 
Fund ReconoillnUon 

521 DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 
Expenditure Delall 
O!her Source•IUsos Detail 
Fund Reconcilialicn 

531 TAX OVERRIDE FUND 
Expenditum DeloH 
011,9; SourcaslU••• Deto� 
Fund Reconclllhtlon 

561 OEBT SERVICE FUND 
Expenditure Dolall 
OUlor Sources,uset DolBII 
fund Recooclliallon 

571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND 
Expendilum Dotell 
011,or Scuroes/Uoos Dolnll 
Fund r1econciliettnn 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2 0 
File: siai (Rev 04/13/2020) 

Direct Costs - lntorfund 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs - lntelfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0 00 0 00 

0.00 o.oo 0 00 0.00 

o.oo 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
II 

0.00 0.00 

II 

0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 Ii 

0.00 0 00 

0,00 0.00 

1, 
11 

1, 

1,, 

0.00 o.oo 0.00 0.00 

Page 1 of 2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 

B900-8929 7600-7629 

0 00 100 704.00 

o.oo 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 

0.00 0.00 

100 704.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0 00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAI 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9610 

Printed: 31112021 2:45 PM 
                                                                                     Page 69 of 96



Sierra-Plumes Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

Doscrlpllon 
61 I CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND 

Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

621 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expenditure Delail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND 
Expendilure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

661 WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

571 SELF-INSURANCE FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconcilialion 

711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

731 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Reconciliation 

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND 
Expendilure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Delail 
Fund Reconciliation 

951 STUDENT BODY FUND 
Expenditure Detail 
Other Sources/Uses Detail 
Fund Recoocrilotion 

TOTALS 

California Dept or Education 
SACS Financi�I Reporting Software • 2020.2,0 
file, siai (Rev 04/1ll/2020) 

1, 

Direct Coats -lnterfund 

Second Interim 
2020-21 Projected Year Totals 

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES 
FOR ALL FUNDS 

Indirect Costs - lnterfund 
Tran,fei's In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out 

5750 5750 7350 7350 

0.00 0 00 0,00 ODO 

0 00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 0.0□ 0.00 

Page 2 of2 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Transfers In Transfers Out 
8900-8929 7600-7629 

0 00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

o.oo 

0.00 

100704 00 100 704.00 

Due From 
Other Funds 

9310 

II 

Ii 

II 
II 

46 70177 0000000 
Form SIAI 

Due To 
Other Funds 

9610 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:45 PM 
                                                                                     Page 70 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments). 

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the interim certification. 

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Funded average daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than
two percent since first interim projections.

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range:\
._ 

___ -=2-�0=%�to�•=2�.0�%� _ _, 

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracled Into lhe first column, otherwise. enter data for all fiscal years. Second lnt�rim Projected Year Totals data that exist for the current 
year wlll be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years. Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding lo flmiocJat data reported In the General Fund, only, ror all 
fiscal years. 

Estimated Funded ADA 

First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 
Second Interim 

Projected Year Totals 

F1saaI Year (Form 01CSI Item 1A\ /Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Chanoe Status 
Current Year (2020-21) 

District Regular 409.30 409_30 
Charter School 0,00 0.00 

Total ADA 409.30 409.30 0.0% 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

District Regular 409.30 409.30 
Charter School 0.00 0.00 

Total ADA 409.30 409.30 0.0% 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

District Regular 404.00 409.30 
Charter School 0.00 0,00 

Total ADA 404.00 409.30 1.3% 

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met. 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required If NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 1 of 26 

Met 

Met 

Met 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 71 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected enrollment for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent since 
first interim projections. 

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: ... I ___ ·
--=
2
"-'
.0

°"'
o/c
.=.
•

..c
to"-+2

::;
•
.=.
0

.a.:
¾

'-----
---' 

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years. Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years. Enter district 
regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported In the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Enrollment 
First Interim Second Interim 

Fiscal Year Cform 01 CSI, llem 2AI CBEDS/Prolected Percent Chance Status 
Current Year (2020-21) 

District Regular 403 411 
Charter School 0 0 

Total Enrollment 403 411 2.0% Met 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
District Regular 403 411 
Charter School 0 0 

Total Enrollment 403 411 2.0% Met 

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
District Regular 403 411 
Charter School 0 0 

Total Enrollment 403 411 2.0% Met 

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment projections have not changed since first interim projections by more than two percent for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0G/24/2020) Page 2 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 72 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent 
fiscal years has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%). 

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracted into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Year; otherwise, enter First Prior Year data. P-2 ADA for the second and third 
prior years are preloaded. First Interim data that exist will be extracted Into the Enrollment column; otherwise, enter Enrollment data for all fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular and 
charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2017-18) 

District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

Second Prior Year (2018-19) 
District Regular 
Charter School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

First Prior Year (2019--20) 
District Regular 
Charier School 

Total ADA/Enrollment 

P-2 ADA
Unaudited Actuals 

(Form A, lines A4 and C4) 

363 

383 

396 

396 

396 
0 

396 

Enrollment 
CBEDS Actual 

(Form 01CSI Item 3Al 

407 
0 

407 

407 
0 

407 

428 
0 

428 

Historical Average Ratio: 

Historical Ratio 

of ADA to Enrollment 

94.1% 

97.3% 

92.5% 

94.6% 

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): '-

1 

_ _____ 9
cc
5
cc.
.1

.c...

0J.
'-=
,-- - --� 

3B_ Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment 

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years. Data should reflect district regular 
and charier school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted. 

Estimated P-2 ADA 

Fiscal Year (Forrr Al Lines A4 and C4) 
Current Year (2020-21) 

District Regular 409 
Charier School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
District Regular 409 
Charier School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 
District Regular 409 
Charier School 0 

Total ADA/Enrollment 409 

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation If the standard is not met. 

Enrollment 

CBEDS/Projected 

(Criterion 2 Item 2Al 

411 
0 

411 

411 
0 

411 

411 
0 

411 

Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status 

99.5% Not Met 

99.5% Not Met 

99.5% Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET• Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons why the projected 
ratio exceeds the district's historical average ratio by more than 0.5%. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The district has experlen□ed a reduction In enrollment since the COVID-19 pandemic. The district had anticipated an Increase In enrollment along with 
an increase In ADA however these numbers have changed and we are projecting a reduced enrollment and resulting ADA from the effects of the 
pandemic in current budget year and both out years. We continue to have a high percentage of ratio of ADA to enrollment. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 3 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 73 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than two percent 
since first interim projections. 

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: ._! __ �-2�.o�•;.�•�to�+"'2.�0�%
'-

----' 

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change In LCFF Revenue 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the Second Interim column, Current Year data are extracted; enter dala for the two 
subsequent years. 

LCFF Revenue 
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

First Interim 
Form 01CSI Item 4A 

5,275,658.00 
5,270 103.00 
5,262 698.00 

48. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Second Interim 
Pro acted Year Totals 

5 275 658,00 
5.453 707.00 
5,509 359.00 

Percent Chan e Status 
0.0% Met 
3.5% Not Met 
4,7% Not Met 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since first interim projections by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide reasons why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

The district has expenenoed a change In anticipated enrollment and ADA numbers In the current budget year along wllh Implementing a conservative 
projection approach 10 reflect U1e actual changes broug/11 about by COVID-19 pandemic. These changes have recently included a COLA that was not 

anllcipaled al 1st interim reporting period. The second Interim report Includes an anticipated 3.84% COLA for 2021/22 and 1.28% COLA to 2022/23. 
FCMAT LCFF calculator �s used for all LCFF & EPA funding projections. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020 2.0 
File: csi (Rev0G/24/2020) Page 4 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 74 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the current fiscal year 
or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three 
percent or the district's required reserves percentage. 

5A. Calculatlng the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted Genel'l!I Fund Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the First Prior Year will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for the First Prior Year. Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior 
years are preloaded. 

Fiscal Year 
Third Prior Year (2017-18) 
Second Prior Year (2018-19) 
First Prior Year (2019-20) 

Unaudited Actuals • Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 
(Form 01 Obiects 1000-3999\ CForm 01 Oblects 1000-7499\ 

I 3 111 000.00 I 
I 3 952,159.64 I 
I 4 035 543.01 I 

District's Reserve Standard Percentage 
(Criterion 10B, Line 4) 

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard 
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the 

greater of 3% or the district's reserve 
standard percentage): 

5 217 327.20 
5 616 335.43 
6.471 028.47 

Historical Average Ratio: 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

4.0% 

64.0% to 72.0% 

Ratio 
of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
to Total Unrestricted Exoenditures 

71.1% 
70.4% 
62.4% 
68,0% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22\ 

4.0% 

64.0% to 72.0% 

58. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

4,0% 

64.0% to 72.0% 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, Projected Year Totals data for the two subsequent years will be extracted: If not, enter Projected Year Totals data. Projected Year Totals data for Current 
Year are extracted. 

Flseql Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted 
(Resources 0000-1999) 

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures 
(Form 011, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7499) 

(Form MYPI Lines 81-B3) (Form MYPI Lines 81-88 810) 
I 4.169.001.00 5,893 543.oo I 
I 4,091.547.oo 5,760,912.00 I 
I 4 183 115.oo 5 852 540.ool 

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Ratio 
of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits 
to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

10.8% I 
11.0% I 
11.5% I 

Status 
Met 
Met 
Met 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 
(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 5 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 75 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School Dis trict Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services 
and other operating), for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than live percent since first interim 
projections. 

Changes that exceed live percent in any major object category must be explained. 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range:
f-____ -_5_.0-'-%�t_o _+_5_.0�'¼�•------, 

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: ._ ____ --'-5"'.0-'-%�t�o�+�5�.o�•�y• ___ � 

SA. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exis t will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the firs t column. Second Interim data for the Current Year are extracted. If Second Interim Form MYPI 
exists, data for the two s ubsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the s econd column. 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the dis trict's explanation percentage range. 

Object Range / Fiscal Year 

Firs t Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Form 01CSI, Item 6A) 

Second Interim 
Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01) (Form MYPI) Percent Change 
Change Is Outs ide 
Explanation Range 

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 810-;.:0:..:-8::.:2:..:9c::c9,._.,_F-=o_,_,rm.c:..:.:M::..:Yc.:.P_,l'-'L�lncce::.;A::o2::,__,-----------�--------------.--- --- -----, 
Current Year (2020-21) 707 016.00 
1 s t Subs equent Year (2021-22) 219 746.00 
2nd Subs equent Year (2022-23) 219 746.00 

973, 136.00 
219,662.00 
219 662.00 

37,6 % Yes 
0.0 % No 
0.0 % No 

Explanation: 

(required If Yes ) 
The Forest Reserve funding has not be11n approved lo continue beyond lhe current budget year, these funds have been removed from the two 
subsequent years projections. The lundlng lor COVID-19 provided In the current budget year Is als o not anticipated to continue and was removed from 
the out years projeotlons. 

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objocts-,.:8=-:3:..:0c::c0:,:-8c::c5;:,;99::u-'-Fo�nn�"'Mc.:.Y_,_P-"-I _,,Le,_ln,_,,e'-'A:,,:3"----------�----- --- -----,.-----------------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 40 8. 8 11.00 
1s t Subs equent Year (2021-22) 365.414.00 
2nd Subs equent Year (2022-23) 365.414.00 

Explanation: 

(required If Yes ) 

40 8 .420.00 
365 023_00 
365 023.00 

-0,1% No 
-0.1 % No 
-0.1 % No 

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, ObJects,..::B:::60::.:0:.:-=.87,_,9,__,9:1..�Fc.:o:.:r.:.,m-'-"'M"Y-'-P-"I _:L:,:.ln:.ce:..A::;,::c4c_ _________ �--------------,- - - --------
Current Year (2020-21) 256 150_00 
1s t Subs equent Year (2021-22) 256.150.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 256 150_00 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes ) 

261.150.00 2.0 % No 
261 150_00 2.0 % No 

2.0 % No 

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects ,:,4;:;00,c.:0:_:-4::;9::.:9:.::9Ll l!.IF..!:o'.!crm'.!!..!M�Y!..!P21�L=el!!ne,,__,,,B;;.4c_l _ __ ______ ------- - - -----,c------- - ---, 

Current Year (2020-21) l-

1 

_____ ____;6,,_1"'5,_,,2:...:.1.::6."'-00
=+---- ----'5"'0"'0"'30,,_4::.c.O::.:O'-l ll-------·1:..::8c:..:.7_,_%=------ -+l-----'-Ye�s'------- -----ll 

1st Subs equent Year (2021-22) l-1 _____ ____;5�3"'5:.!2::::8
::::4-e:.00�-- -- -------=4c:::5"'5""27!.l.2.�0�0�lf-____ .:._-1c:,4,_,.9"%'--- ---+l ____ .,_Ye::.:s:__ ___ --ll 

2nd Subs equent Year (2022-23) '-1 _ ____ ____;5::.:3:::,5=.28::c4-c:.00"--..L _____ ____:4c:::5.::5e:.27,_,2'-".o"-'o'...Jlc__ _ ____ -1:._;4:::.9:.:.%
::.._ ____ _,_1 ____ .,_Ye�s'----------'I 

Explanation: 
(required if Yes ) 

First Interim projections for current budget year and two out years Included anticipated expenditures lnoreases for materials and supplies due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The actual needs of the district for the budget year were not clear_ These expenditures have been reviewed In detail and adjus ted 
to reflect what is anticipated to be needed in the current budget year and two out years . Expenditures s pecific to COVID-19 funding have been removed 
from the two out years as these funds are not anticipated to continue beyond the budget year. 

Services and Other Operating Expend lt;.:u=-=-re=--s::....i:F-=u=-=-n=--=d:..;0:..1"'-====----===----=-=,.=..:=P'-o::.:nn=""M:...:.Y.:_P.:.il -=L:::.ln"'o=--=B=--5c__�- -------------,-----------, 
Current Year (2020-21) 1 424,343.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1,344,140.00 1.203.963.00 
2nd Subs equent Year (2022-23) 1,344 140.00 1 203 963.00 

-0.1% 
-10 4% 
-10.4% 

No 
Yes 
Yes 

Explanation: 

(required if Yes) 
Expenditures for the current budget year were Increased due to anllclpated COVID-19 related costs. These expendllures have been removed from both 
s ubs equent years as the funding is not anticipated to continue beyond the budget year. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: cs i (Rev06/24l2020) Page 6 of 26 Printed: 31112021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 76 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

68. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Object Range / Fiscal Year 
First Interim 

Projected Year Totals 
Second Interim 

ProJected Year Totals Percent Change 

Current �::�:;:;.;�Ii Other State, and Other Lo
,..

c_ a_l_R_e _ve_n_u_e�Se_c�
1
t.,.

l�-cc;.,-
1
s.,,_:

7
,.,
7
=-_o,...o:-.-------

1 _
.,..

64
.,..
2
_
7
_
0

----,
6
...,_0

_
0

"'T"" ____________ -.-__ _ 
19.7% 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 841 310.00 845.835.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 841,310.00 845 835.00 

0.5% 
0.5% 

Total Books and Supplies, and Se rvlces
i'-"'

a"'n"'-d-'O:.:lcch.ccer'-O=e""r-"o"'tJ""n"'-"E"'x=on'-'-d"'l
""

tuc.:r..ae=-s_._S=-eC-'c:.:ll:.:oc:cnc...:6"-A"------�------------�----
Current Year (2020-21) 2 041,168.00 1.924 647.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 1 879 424.00 1 659,235.00 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 1 879 424.00 1,659,235.00 

SC. Comparison of Di.strict Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range 

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section SA If the status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below. 

-5,7% 
-11.7% 
-11.7% 

Status 

Not Met 
Met 
Met 

Not Met 
Not Met 
Not Met 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

1 a. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more projected operating revenue have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two 
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the 
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section SA above and will also display in the explanation box below. 

Explanation: 

Federal Revenue 
(linked from SA 

if NOT met) 

Explanation:
Other State Revenue 

(linked from SA 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Other Local Revenue 

(linked from SA 
if NOT met) 

The Forest Res\lrve funding has nol been approved to continue beyond the current budget year, these funds nave been removed rrom the two 
subsequent years projections. The funding for COVID-19 provided In the current budget year is also not anticipated to continue and was removed from 
the out years projections. 

1 b. STANDARD NOT MET - One or more total operating expenditures have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard in one or more of the current year or two 
subsequent fiscal years. Reasons for the projected change, descriptions of the methods and assumptions used in the projections, and what changes, if any, will be made to bring the 
projected operating revenues within the standard must be entered in Section SA above and will also display in the explanation box below. 

Explanation: 
Books and Supplies 

(linked from SA 
if NOT met) 

Explanation: 
Services and Other Exps 

(linked from SA 
if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

First Interim projections for current budget year end two out years included anticipated expenditures increases for materials and supplies due to the 
COVID-19 pandemic. The actual needs of the district for the budget year were not clear. These expenditures have been reviewed in detail and adjusted 
to reflect what Is anticipated to be needed in the current budget year and two out years. Expenditures specific to COVID-19 funding have been removed 
from the two out years as these funds are not anticipated to continue beyond the budget year. 

Expenditures for the current budge\ year were incteased due to q11tlcipated COVID-19 related costs. These expenditures have been ramoved from both 
subsequent years as the funding is not anticipated to continue beyond the budget year. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software. 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 7 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 77 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since first interim projections in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as 
required pursuant to Education Code SecUor\ 17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their 
normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1 ). 

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted 
Maintenance Account (OMMA/RMA) 

NOTE: EC Section 17070. 75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other 
financing uses for that fiscal year. 

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if First Interim data does not exist. First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim data into lines 1, if 
applicable, and 2. All other data are extracted. 

1. OMMNRMA Contribution 

2. First Interim Contribution (information only) 
(Form 01CSI, First Interim, Criterion 7, Line 1) 

Required Minimum 
Ci:mlrlbutlon 

Second Interim Contribution 
Projected Year Totals 

(Fund 01, Resource 8150, 
Ob eels 8900-6999 

0.00 

o.oo I 

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made: 

Status 

Not Met 

a Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998) 

Exempt (due to district's small size (EC Section 17070. 75 (b)(2)(E)]) 

Other (explanation must be provided) 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met 

and Other is marked) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0B/24/2020) Page 8 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 78 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and 
other financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other nnancing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's 
available reserves' as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses' In any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years. 

'Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Slablllzatlon Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts In the General 
Fund and the Speclal Reserve Fund for Other Than Capllal Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources In the 
General Fund, 

'A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to Its participating 
members. 

8A. Calculating the District's Deficlt Spending Standard Percentage Levels 

DATA ENTRY: All data ere extracted or calculated. 

Current Year 
2020-21 

1st Subsequent Year 
202,1-22 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 1 0C, Line 9) �----3�3�,_3° _1/o _ ___ �-----�2�7 �.1�'¾�•-----�----1_8 _0_0!._o ___ � 

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels I (one-third of available reserve percentage): L. ____ ..:.1.:.1.'-'1-"%'------'-------=-9:..:.0..:.¾::.._ _ ____ .,__ ___ ---=6-".0'--'0!.-=-• ___ ___. 

8B, Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years into the first and 
second columns. 

Fiscal Year 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Projected Year Totals 
Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses 
(Form 011, Section E) (Form 011, Objects 1000-7999) 
Fcirm MYPI Line C Form MYPI Line B 11 

276,960.00 5,994,247.00 
565,052.00 5 861 676.00 
610,334.00 5 953 244.00 

SC. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Deficit Spending Level 
(If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund 

Balance Is ne alive else NIA 
4.6% 
9.6% 

10.3% 

Status 
Met 

Not Met 
Not Met 

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percentage level in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal years. Provide reasons for the 
deficit spending, a description of the methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budget, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budget deficits are 
eliminated or are balanced within the standard. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 

Funding for LCFF ln the current budget year did not receive a COLA and expenses have cohtinued to Increase. COLA has been reinstated for the first 
and second out years but no increase to the current budget year, Costs for operations, salaries and benefits, supplies, etc. continue to increase. Forest 
reserve has not been approved to continue beyond the current budget year and has been removed from both out year projections. All expenditures are 
being reviewed and reduced where possible. 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 9 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 79 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

9. CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

A. FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years.

9A-1. Determining If the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Fann MYPI exists, data for the two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Ending Fund Balance 

General Fund 

Projected Year Totals 

Flscal Year Fann 011 Line F2 Form MYPI Line D2 

Current Year (2020-21) 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

3 024 380.00 

2 459 328,00 

1,848 994.00 

9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard 

DA TA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

Status 

Met 

Met 

Met 

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is positive for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

B. CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year.

9B-1, Determining If the District's Ending Cash Balance ls Positive 

DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below. 

Ending Cash Balance 
General Fund 

Fiscal Year Fonn CASH Line F June Column 
Current Year (2020-21) 2,108,768.58 

9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanallon If the standard Is not met. 

Status 
Mel 

1 a. STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal year. 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: csl (Rev06/24/2020) Page 10 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 80 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

10. CRITERION: Reserves

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

STANDARD: Available reserves' for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or 
amounts• as applied to total expenditures and other financing uses': 

DATA ENTRY: Current Year data are extracted. If Form MYPI exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular 
ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years. 

Percentage Level 
5% or $71,000 (greater of) 
4% or $71,000 (greater of) 

3% 
2% 
1% 

0 
301 

1,001 
30,001 

400,001 

District ADA 
to 300 
to 1,000 
to 30,000 
to 400,000 

and over 
1 Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for 
Economic UncertaintJes, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and Special 
Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Avallable reserves will be reduced by any negative 
ending balances In restricted resources In the General Fund. 

2 Dollar amounts lo be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education 
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand. 

'A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 
may exclude from Its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members. 

Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23) 

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Year, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4. L.1 ____ 4..;.;0c.:9=---------'--------'4-=-09=---- -----'-------'4-=-09=--- - ---' 
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available.).-----------� -------------,--------------, 

Dlstrtct's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: �I _____ 4�%�---�------4_'¾_. _____ � _ ____ 4�°/c�•---� 

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA} 

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button for Item 1 and, if Yes, enter 
data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Current Year data are extracted. 

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines F1 a, F1 b1, and F1 b2): 

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? 
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds: 

a. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s): 

b. Special Education Pass-through Funds 
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

(2020-21) 

0.00 I 

Yes 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

0.00 I 

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated. If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted. 

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Form 011, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYPI, Line B11) 

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through 
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 
(Line 81 plus Line 82) 

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent 

(Line 83 limes Line 84) 
6. Reserve Standard - by Amount 

($71,000 for districts with less than 1,001 ADA, else 0) 
7. District's Reserve Standard 

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) 

Current Year 
Projected Year Totals 

12020-21\ 

7 286 722,00 

7,286. 722.00 
4% 

291,468.88 

71,000.00 

291 468.88 

Page 11 of 26 

1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year 
(2021-22\ (2022-23) 

6 864,594.00 6,965,528.00 

6 864 594.00 6 965 528.00 
4% 4.% 

274 583.76 278,621.12 

11 ooo_oo 71,000.00 

274 583.76 278 621.12 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 81 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

10C. Calculating the District's Available Reserve Amount 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for the two subsequent years. 

Reserve Amounts 

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4) 

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E1 b) 

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E1c) 
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources 

(Fund 01, Object 9792, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999) 
(Form MYPI, Line E1 d) 

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements 
(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 

6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYPI, Line E2c) 

8. District's Available Reserve Amount 

(Lines C 1 thru C7) 
9. District's Available Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 1 OB, Line 3)

District's Reserve Standard 

(Section 1 OB, Line 7) 

Status 

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met. 

: 

Current Year 

Projected Year Totals 

12020-21) 

0.00 

730 000.00 

1.696 595.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0,00 

2 426 595,00 

33.30% 

291 468.88 

Met 

1a. STANDARD MET - Available reserves have met the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 12 of 26 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2021-22} 

0.00 

750 000.00 

1 111 543,00 

0.00 

1 861 543.00 

27.12% 

274 683.76 

Met 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 

12022-23\ 

0.00 

750,000.00 

501,209.00 

0.00 

1,251,209.00 

17.96% 

278 621.12 

Met 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 82 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4, Enter an explanation for each Yes answer, 

S1. Contingent Liabilities 

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation, 

state compliance reviews) that have occurred since first interim projections that may impact the budget? 

1 b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget: 

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures 

1 a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues that have 

changed since first interim projections by more than five percent? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-lime resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years: 

S3. Temporary lnterfund Borrowings 

1 a. Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds? 

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603) 

1 b. If Yes, Identify the interfund borrowings: 

S4. Contingent Revenues 

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years 

contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? 

No 

No 

1 b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 13 of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 83 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S5. Contributions 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 
Provide an explanation if contributions have changed by more than $20.000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

ldenllfy projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal 
years. Provide an explanation If transfers have changed by more than $20,000 and more than five percent since first interim projections. 

Identify capital project cost overruns that have occurred since first interim projections that may Impact the general fund budget. 

-5.0% to +5.0% 

District's Contributions and Transfers·Standard: � __ o_r_2_0-00_0_1_0_+�$�2_0_.,0_0_0 __ � 

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund 

DATA ENTRY: First Interim data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. For Contributions, \he Second lnlerim's Current Year data will be extracted. Enter 
Second Interim Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Second lnterim's Current Year data will be extracted. If Fomn MYPI exists, the 
data wlll be extracted Into the Second Interim column for lhe 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click on the 
appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will be calculated. 

Description/ Fiscal Year 

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund 

First Interim 
(Form 01CSI, Item SSA) 

Second Interim 
Pro]ec:ted Year Totals 

Percent 
Change Amount of Change 

(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object
;.; 

6:<:9<>6:.::0,__ _______ -.-----------�--..------
Current Year (2020-21) 227 936.00 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

1 b. Transfers In, General Fund• 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund• 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

1d. Capital Project Cost Overruns 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100,704.00 
100 704.00 
100 704.00 

Have capital project cost overruns occurred since first interim projections that may Impact 
the general fund operational budget? 

• Include transfers used to cover operaling deficits in either the general fund or any other fund. 

S58. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for Items 1a-1c or if Yes for Item 1d. 

-43.2% 
631 785.00 -0.2% 
643,506.00 -1.4% 

0.00 0.0% 
0.00 0.0% 
0.00 0,0% 

100 704.00 0.0% 
100,704.00 0.0% 
100 704.00 0.0% 

No 

Status 

Not Mel 
Mel 
Met 

0,00 Mel 
0.00 Met 
0.00 Met 

0.00 Mel 
0,00 Mel 
0.00 Mel 

1 a. NOT MET - The projected contributions from the unrestricted general fund to restricted general fund programs have changed since first interim projections by more than the standard 
for any of the current year or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify reslrtcled programs and contribution amount for each program and whether contributions are ongoing or one-time In 
nature. Explain the district's plan, with llmelrames, for reducing or eliminating the contribution. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 
In the current budget year we have received additional COVID-19 lunds. This funding has allowed us to reduce lhe anticipated contribmfon required 
1rom our unrestricted general fund. 

1 b. MET· Projected transfers in have not changed since first interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required if NOT met) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/2412020) Page 14 of 26 Printed: 311/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 84 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Crlterla and Standards Review 

1 c. MET - Projected transfers out have not changed since first Interim projections by more than the standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(required If NOT met) 

1d. NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since first Interim projections that may impact the general fund operational budget. 

Project Information: 

(required If YES) 

Callfomla Dept of Education 

NIA 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: csl (RevOS/24/2020) Page 15 of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Fonn01CSI 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 85 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

S6. Long-term Commitments 

Identify all existing and new multlyear commitments' and their annual required payment for the current fiscal year and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explain how any Increase in annual payments will be funded. Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced. 

' Include multiyear commitments, mulliyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result In long-term obligations. 

SSA. Identification of the District's Lon9-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: If First Interim data exist (Form 01CSI, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracted and It will only be necessary to click the appropriate button for Item 1b. 
Extracted data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment data in Item 2, as applicable. If no First Interim data exist, click the appropriate buttons for items 1a and 1 b, and enter all 
other data, as applicable. 

1. a. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments? 
(If No, skip Items 1 b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) 

b. If Yes to Item 1 a, have new long-term (multlyear) commitments been incurred 
since first Interim projections? 

Yes 

No 

2. If Yes to Item 1 a, list (or update) all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment 
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPES is disclosed in Item S7A. 

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance 
TvnA of Commitment Remalnlno Fandino Sources /Revenuesl Debt Service IExoendiluresl as of Juiv 1 2020 

Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 1 Unrestricted General Revenue Accrued Vacation 35420 

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB): 

TOTAL: 

Type of Commllment (continued) 
Capital Leases 
Certificates of Participation 
General Obligation Bonds 
Supp Early Retirement Program 
State School Building Loans 
Compensated Absences 

Other Long-term Commitments (continued)· 

Total Annual Payments: 

Prior Year 
(2019-20) 

Annual Payment 
CP&ll 

36 330 

36,330 
Has total annual payment Increased over prior year (2019-20)? 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Annual Payment 
IP&ll 

No 

Page 16 of 26 

35420 

35 420 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Annual Payment 
IP&ll 

No 

0 

0 

35 420 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Annual Payment 
(P&I) 

No 

0 

0 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 86 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S6B. Comparison of U1e District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment 

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes. 

1a. No - Annual payments for long-term commitments have not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years. 

Explanation: 

(Required If Yes 
to Increase in total 
annual payments) 

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button in Item 1; If Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2. 

1. WIii funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources? 

No 

2. No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment. 

Explanation: 

(Required if Yes) 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
FIie: csl (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 17 of 26 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 87 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S7. Unfunded Liabilities 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Identify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since first interim projections, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial valuation. 

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB\ 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01 CSI, Item S7A) will be ex1racted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second 
Interim data in Items 2-4. 

1. a. Does your district provide postemployment benefits 
other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip Items 1 b-4) 

b. If Yes to Item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first interim in OPEB liabilities? 

c. If Yes lo Item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first interim in OPEB contributions? 

2. OPEB Liabilities 
a. Total OPEB llablllty 
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (If applicable) 
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b) 
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 

or an actuarial valuation? 
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date 

of the OPEB valuation. 

3. OPEB Contributions 
a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if available, per 

actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement Method 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

Yes 

No 

No 

First Interim 
Form 01csI. Item S7A 

594 385.00 
594 385.00 

0.00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30 2018 

First Interim 
Form 01CSI Item S7A 

594 385.00 
594,385.00 
594,385.00 

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, Include premiums paid to a self-insurance fund) 
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 
Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) 

0.00

1 
0.00 
0.00 

21 370.00 
21.370.00 
21,370.00 

Page 18 of 26 

Second Interim 
594 385.00 
594,385.00 

0.00 

Actuarial 

Jun 30 2018 

Second Interim 
594 385.00 
594,385.00 
594 385,00 

0.00 
0.00

1 0.00 

21 370.00 
21 370.00 
21 370.00 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 88 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for Items 1a-1c, as applicable. First Interim data that exist (Form 01CSI, Item S7B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter First Interim and Second 
Interim data in items 2-4. 

1 , a. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as 
workers' compensation, employee health and welfare, or 
property and liability? (Do not include OPEB; which is covered in 
Section S7A) (If No, skip Items 1b-4) 

b. If Yes to item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first Interim in self-insurance liabilities? 

c. If Yes to item 1 a, have there been changes since 
first interim in self-insurance contributions? 

2. Self-Insurance Liabilities 

a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs 
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs 

3. Self-Insurance Contributions 

a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs 

Current Year (2020-21) 
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs 
Current Year (2020-21) 

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 

4. Comments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0S/24/2020) 

No 

n/a 

nla 

First Interim 

Form 01CSI llem $78 

First Interim 
Form 01CS1 Item S78 

Page 19 of 26 

Second Interim 

Second Interim 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 89 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S8. Status of Labor Agreements 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Analyze Iha stalus of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreemen1s that have been ratified since first interim projectlons, as well as new commitments provided as 
part of previously ratified rnultlyear agreements: and include all contracts, Including ,.11 administrator contracts (and Including all compensatlon). For new agreements, indlcate lhe 
date of Iha required board meeting. Compare the Increase In new commitments to the projected increase In ongoing revenues and explain how these commitments will be funded in 
future fiscal years. 
If salary and benefit negotiations are not flnallzed, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff: 

The school district must determine the cost or the settlement, Including salaries, benefits. and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education 
(COE) with an analysis of the cost of the setuement and Its Impact on the operating budget. 

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and 
superintendent. 

SSA. Cost Analysis of Dislrlct's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Certificated Labor Agnmment11 as of the Pnivlous Reporting Period 
Were all certlflcaled labor negotiations sell led as of first lnlerlm projections? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBB. 
If No, continue with section SBA. 

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of certificated (non-management) full­
time-equivalent (FTE) positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
2019-20 

29.8 

1 a. Have any salary and benefil negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 

Current Year 
2020-21 

No 

30.2 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been flied with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 
If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7, 

Negotlallons Settled Since First Interim Prolections 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Tola! cost of salary settlement 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

n/a 

End Date: 

% change in salary schedule from prior year �--- - - ----� 
or 

Multiyear Agreement 

% change In salary schedule from prior year 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

28.2 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Total cost of salary settlement 

I (may enter text, such as "Reopene(') L .  __________ _._ _______ _ _____ .,_ _ _ _______ _, 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csl (Rev06/24/2020) Page 20 of 26 Printed: 31112021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 90 of 96



2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Negotiations Not Sellled 
6. Cost of a one percent increase In salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included In the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3_ Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change In H&W cost over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since First Interim Projections 
Are any new costs negotiated since first Interim projections for prior year 
settlemanIs Included in the Interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included In the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments Included in the Interim and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included In the interim and MYPs? 

Certificated (Non-management) - Other 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

76.0% 
0.1% 

No 

Current Year 
/2020-211 

Yes 

2.5% 

Current Year 
(2020-211 

No 

No 

22,004 [ 

ol 

689 190 

27 733 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

76.0% 
0.1% 

1st Subsequent Year 
/2021-221 

Yes 

2.5% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

Yes 

oJ 

636,582 

37 677 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Yes 

o I

619 046 
76.0% 
0.1% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
/2022-23) 

Yes 
36 606 

2.5% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Yes 

Yes 

Lisi other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim projections and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, 
etc.): 

NIA 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 21 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 91 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (N.on-management) Employees 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this section. 

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of first Interim projections? 

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBC. 
If No, continue with section SBB. 

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Number of classified (non-management) 
FTE positions 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
2019-20 

27.9 

Current Year 
2020-21 

No 

24.9 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? No 

1st Subsequent Year 
2021-22 

24..9 

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3. 
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5. 
If No, complete questions 6 and 7. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 6 and 7. 

Neg0Ua!lo11s Settled Since Flrsl Interim Proleclions 
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: 

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement 
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? 

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: 

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted 
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? 

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: 

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: 

5. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the Interim and multlyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

One Year Agreement 
Total cosl of salary settlement 

Curren! Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

nla 

End Date: �------ ---

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

% change in salary schedule from prior year �- - -------� 
or 

Multiyear Agreement 

% change in salary schedule from prior year 

2nd Subsequent Year 
2022-23 

24.9 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Total cost of salary settlement 

I (may enler text, such as "Reopener") '----------.-J'--------------L- - ------------' 

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments: 

Negotiations Nol SelUed 
6. Cost of a one percent Increase in salary and statutory benefits 

7. Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020,2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/2412020) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Page 22 of 26 

9.5901 

ol 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

ol 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

or 

Printed: 31112021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 92 of 96



2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 

Sierra County School District Criteria and Standards Review 

Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Classlned (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated 
Since First Interim 

Are any new costs negotiated since first interim for prior year settlements 
included in the Interim? 

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MYPs 
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs: 

Classlfled (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments Included In the interim and MYPs? 

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 

Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) 

1. Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MYPs? 

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired 
employees included In the interim and MYPs? 

Classified (Non-management) • Other 

Current Year 

(2020-21) 

Yes 

184 600 

67.0% 

0.1% 

No 

Current Year 

(2020-21) 

Yes 

10 721 

1.2% 

Current Year 

12020-211 

No 

No 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2021022) 

Yes 

184,600 

67.0% 

0.1% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2021-22) 

Yes 

34 337 

4.2% 

1st Subsequent Year 

(2021-221 

No 

No 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

2nd Subsequent Year 

,(2022-231 

Yes 

184 600 

67.0% 

0.1% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-23) 

Yes 

34 523 

4,2% 

2nd Subsequent Year 

(2022-231 

No 

No 

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since first interim and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.): 

NIA 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (RevOS/24/2020) Page 23 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 93 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 

SSC. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - ManagemenUSupervisor/Confldential Employees 

46 70177 0000000 
Form 01CSI 

DATA ENTRY: CIiek the appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of ManagemenUSupervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions 
in this section. 

Status of ManagemenUSupervlsor/Confldentlal Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period 
Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of first interim projections? I

-�=�-
N

-
0
-----, 

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9. 
If No, continue with section SBC. 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal Salary and Benefit Negotiations 

Prior Year (2nd Interim) 
(2019-20) 

Number of management, supervisor, end 
confidential FTE positions 

1 a. Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since first interim projections? 
If Yes, complete question 2. 

If No, complete questions 3 and 4. 

1 b. Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled? 
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4. 

Negotiations Settled Since First Interim Prolectlons 
2. Salary settlement: 

Is the cost of salary settlement Included in the interim and multlyear 
projections (MYPs)? 

Negottl'itlons Not Settled 

Total cost of salary settlement 

Change In salary schedule rrom prior year 
(may enter text, such as "Reopenen 

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal 

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits 

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the Interim and MYPs? 

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer 
4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal 

Step and Column Adjustments 

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Cost of step & column adjustments 
3. Percent change in step and column over prior year 

Management/Supervlsor/Confldentlal 

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) 

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MYPs? 
2. Total cost of other benefits 
3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 

California Dept of Education 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Current Year 
/2020-21) 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Current Year 
12020-211 

Yes 

76.0% 
0.1% 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

Yes 

1.8% 

Current Year 
(2020-21) 

No 

SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev06/24/2020) Page 24 of 26 

No 

Yes 

4,105 ! 

ol 

52 608 

24 764 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

76.0% 
0 1% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

Yes 

1.8% 

1st Subsequent Year 
(2021-22) 

No 

o! 

52 608 

25 738 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-231 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Yes 

al 

52 608 
76.0% 
0.1% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
(2022-23) 

Yes 
26 715 

1.8% 

2nd Subsequent Year 
{2022-23) 

No 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 94 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

S9. Status of Other Funds 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

Analyze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the current fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected negative fund balance, prepare an 
Interim report and multlyear projection for that fund. 8<plaln plans for how and when the negatlvefiind balance \Viii be addressed. 

S9A. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Endlnq Fund Balances 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in Item 1. If Yes, enter data In Item 2 and provide the reports referenced in Item 1. 

1. Are any funds other than the general fund projected to have a negative fund 
balance at the end of the current fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a multiyear projection report for
each fund. 

2. If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that Is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal year. Provide reasons for the negative balance(s) and 
explain the plan for how and when the problem(s) will be corrected. 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 25 of 26 Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 95 of 96



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
Sierra County 

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS 

2020-21 Second Interim 
General Fund 

School District Criteria and Standards Review 
46 70177 0000000 

Form 01CSI 

The following tlscal Indicators are designed to provide additional data tor reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single Indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but 
may alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. 

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button tor items A2 lhrough A9; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from Criterion 9. 

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal year with a 
negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 98-1, Cash Balance, 
are used to determine Yes or No) 

A2. Is the system of personnel position control Independent from the payroll system? 

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years? 

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's 
enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal year? 

A5. Has the district entered Into a bargaining agreement where any of the current 
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that 
are expected to exceed the projected stale funded cost-of-living adjustment? 

A&. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or 
retired employees? 

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system? 

AB. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education 
Code Section 42127.S(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) 

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business 
official positions within the last 12 months? 

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment. 

Comments: 

(optional) 

End of School District Second Interim Criteria and Standards Review 

California Dept of Education 
SACS Financial Reporting Software• 2020.2.0 
File: csi (Rev0S/24/2020) Page 26 of 26 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

No 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

Printed: 3/1/2021 2:46 PM                                                                                      Page 96 of 96







 
 
 

                                                                                                     P.O. Box  
                                                                                                              Portola, CA 96122 

                                                                                                        March 2, 2021 
 

James Berardi, Superintendent 
SPJUSD 
P.O. Box 955 
Loyalton, CA  96118 
 
Dear Mr. Berardi, 

This letter is to inform you that I will be retiring effective June, 2021.  This has 

been a difficult decision for me.  I have enjoyed teaching in Loyalton so much.  The past 
year has exemplified the caliber of the staff at Loyalton High School and in the district 

as we have struggled to keep the students in school through the Covid …… 
 

I am thankful for the opportunities I have had in this district, and I will miss you 

all. 
 
                                                                          Sincerely, 
 
 
                                                                           Susan Baker 
 




